
 

Page 1 of 3 

 

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

MONDAY, JULY 8, 2019 

RAY JORDAN TULSA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

500 S. DENVER, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 

ROOM 119  8:30 AM 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

County Events and Status Updates for Comment and Discussion from: Administrative 

Services, Building Operations, Court Services, Election Board, Fiscal Officer, Human 

Resources, Information Technology, Parks, Purchasing, Social Services, Engineering, 

Highways, Inspections, Sheriff, Assessor, County Clerk, Court Clerk, Treasurer, District 

Attorney, Presiding Judge, Juvenile Justice, Expo Square, INCOG, Tulsa Area Emergency 

Management Agency, OSU Extension, CC Library, CC Health Department, River Parks 

Authority, Levee Drainage District #12, Board of County Commissioners Chief Deputies, 

Director of Governmental Affairs 

III. MINUTES 

A. Management Conference Meeting of June 13, 2019 

 

B. Board of County Commissioner's Meeting of July 1, 2019 

 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. Bid Awards 

1. Board of County Commissioners  "HQ" Building Centrifugal Chiller Upgrade  to 

Trane U.S., Inc., in the Total Amount of $263,618.00 which Includes the Base Bid 

and Alternates 1,2,3 and 4 

2. Engineers  Sale of Real Property Located at 6010 N. Rockford Ave., Tulsa, OK  to 

Richard Farris 

3. TC Departments  Vehicle Lubricants and Antifreeze  to Quality Petroleum, Inc., 

and Timmons Oil Company, Inc. 

B. Amendment #2  (TC Departments)  to Award for Fencing Materials and Installation 

V. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Gasoline & Diesel Fuel Quotes 

 

B. Grant Application  (Sheriff)  Oklahoma Attorney General Safe Oklahoma Grant 2020  

to Request Funding to Acquire Rapid DNA Technology for the Sheriff's Office and 

Cellebrite Technology for the District Attorney 

 

C. Requests for Approval 

1. INCOG  Tulsa County CDBG Urban County Program Requalification for FY 2020 

2022 

2. Sheriff  Reserve Deputy Daniel Ruskoski  to Retain Peace Officer Status and be 

Designated as a Peace Officer, Retired Under Title 19 O.S. Sec 553 & Sec 554 

 



 

Page 2 of 3 

 

3. Treasurer 

a. of Corrected QuitClaim Deed  Lots 17 and 18, Block 2, Sunrise Addition, 

Sand Springs, OK 

b. of the Resale Property Fund Financial Statement for 7/1/18 through 6/30/19 

D. Agreements 

1. Juvenile Bureau  City of Collinsville  for Police Officer Contact with Juvenile 

Offenders and to Monetarily Support the Tulsa Area Community Intervention Center 

2. Parks  Metro Tulsa Baseball Association  for Use of O'Brien Baseball Fields 

3. Sheriff 

a. Idemia Identity & Security USA, LLC  for Maintenance and Support on 

LiveScan Products 

b. TruGreen  for Lawn Service Weed Control at David L. Moss 

E. Agreement Renewals 

1. Building Operations  DLSS Systems, LLC 

2. Sheriff: 

a. ATM Depot, Incorporated 

b. Bob Howard Chrysler Jeep Dodge 

c. JD Young 

d. Oklahoma Tourism and Recreation Department 

e. Savage, O'Donnell, Affeldt, Weintraub & Johnson 

f. Voice Products Service, LLC 

g. Watch Systems, LLC 

3. Treasurer  Wycom Systems, Inc. 

 

F. Request to Advertise for Bids 

1. TC Maintenance Garages  Dodge OEM Parts 

Bids to be received by 4:00 p.m. on July 26, 2019 & to open July 29, 2019 at 9:30 

a.m. 

G. Inventory Resolution  Sheriff 

H. Utility Permits  Engineers: 

1. Ashton Gray 

2. Oklahoma Natural Gas Company, a Division of ONEOK, Inc.  (2) 

I. Travel/Training 

1. Highways 

2. Human Resources  (2) 

J. Personnel Actions 

1. Building Operations 

2. Highways 

3. Parks 

K. CC Health Department Documents to Accept & File 

1. Agreement  JKJ Cornerstone, LLC 

2. Personnel Actions 

L. Claims to be Disallowed (payments cancelled as of 7/15/19) 

M. Claims (payments for bills to be paid by 6/2428/19) 

N. Blanket Purchase Orders and Emergency Purchase Orders Submitted from 7/15/19 

 

 



 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

O. Executive Sessions  (District Attorney)  Requested by Nicholas Williams 

1. Pursuant to 25 O.S. § 307(B)(4), I am requesting this matter be discussed in 

Executive Session between the Board and its attorney, Jay McAtee, for the purpose 

of confidential communications concerning a pending claim, towit: Marko Bigit 

Alvarenga, Workers’ Compensation Court No. CM1804686K, disclosure of the 

details of which its attorney advises would seriously impair the ability of the Board 

to proceed in the public interest 

2. Pursuant to 25 O.S. § 307(B)(4), I am requesting this matter be discussed in 

Executive Session between the Board and its attorney, Jay McAtee, for the purpose 

of confidential communications concerning a pending claim, towit: Marko Bigit 

Alvarenga, Workers’ Compensation Court No. CM1804687Q, disclosure of the 

details of which its attorney advises would seriously impair the ability of the Board 

to proceed in the public interest 

3. Pursuant to 25 O.S. § 307(B)(4), I am requesting this matter be discussed in 

Executive Session between the Board and its attorney, Jay McAtee, for the purpose 

of confidential communications concerning a pending claim, towit: Marko Bigit 

Alvarenga, Workers’ Compensation Court No. CM1901840X, disclosure of the 

details of which its attorney advises would seriously impair the ability of the Board 

to proceed in the public interest 

P. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Executive Session Items 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

In accordance with the Open Meeting Act, Title 25 O.S. § 311.A.10, new business is defined as 

any matter not known about or which could not have been reasonably foreseen prior to the time 

of posting the agenda. 

VII. ADJOURN 



(The amended agenda of the meeting was posted in the central and outside lobby of the Ray Jordan Tulsa County
Administration Building, 500 South Denver Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma at 9:32 a. m. on June 12, 2019.)

Management Conference Minutes
Thursday, June 13, 2019

The Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County met in Room 315 of the Ray Jordan Tulsa County
Administration Building, Tulsa, Oklahoma at 9:30 a. m. with the following members present: Members Stan Sallee,
and Ron Peters.

Call to Order

Chairman Pro-Tem Peters called the meeting to order at 9:30 a. m.

River Parks Authority Quarterly Report - Matt Mever / Tonia Carriaa
Matt Meyer provided an update on the River Parks system presentinga slide show of damage to the trail systems,
tree damage lighting damage, and erosion due to the flooding. He and Tonja Camgg provided an update on Turkey
Mountain's master plan and discussion of the upcoming events through River Parks'Authority.

Electric Vehicle Charging Station on County Property - Commissioner_Peters
Lynn Jacobsen and Erie Austin, Francis Solar, provided an update of their available services, the locations identified
throughout Tulsa County which could possibly be locations for electric vehicle charging stations, and updated the
Commissioners on the counties they are currently working with to provide charging stations. Questions were
answered concerning the services and contract. Richard Bales will meet with the company's representatives
gathering more information.

Interlocal Cooperative Jail Financing Agreement By and Between the BOCC ofTulsa County and the Tulsa
County Criminal Justice Authority - Diane Hamilton

Diane Hamilton, Budget Office, provided a summary of the terms of the agreement of Section 9. 3 of the Interlocal
Cooperative Jail Financing Agreement, CJA Revenue in Excess of Estimated Revenue and a report detailing the
sales tax report. Hamilton explained an excess of revenue in the amount of $986, 379 for fiscal year 18/19 currently
exists. Discussion ensued concerning potential disposition of the excess amount and the correct way to decide how
to handle the disposition of the funds. This topic will be included as an agenda item to a regularly scheduled Budget
Board agenda.

BOCC ApDointees-Countv Commissioners
Peters noted the appointments have been handled and no action is needed.

Adjourn

Motion made by Sallee, seconded by Peters to adjourn. Motion carried.
Ayes: Stan Sallee and Ron Peters
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Meeting adjourned at 10:49 a. m.

Management Conference
Meeting 6/13/19



BOCC Minutes 1  Monday, July 1, 2019 

 
(Agenda of meeting was posted in the central and outside lobby of the Ray Jordan Tulsa 

County Administration Building on June 27, 2019 at 3:40 p.m.) 
 

 
MINUTES 

Monday, July 1, 2019 

 

The Board of County Commissioners for Tulsa County met at the hour of 9:30 a.m. 

with the following members present:  Karen Keith, Chairman; Ron Peters, Member; Stan 

Sallee, Member; and Michael Willis, Tulsa County Clerk. 

 Karen Keith, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. and the following 

business was transacted:   

 Commissioner Stan Sallee led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 Chairman advised the announcements and County Events and Status updates were 

open for comment and discussion.  The departments with information gave a report.   

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve the minutes of the Board of County 

Commissioners Meeting of June 24, 2019.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  

Motion carried.  

 Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve the Annual Inventory Certification 

Report for FY 2018-2019 from the District Attorney.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; 

Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248280) 

 NOTICE:  A complete listing of all information relating to the following bids is on file 

and available for public inspection in the offices of County Purchasing and County Clerk. 

Sealed bids for "HQ" Building Centrifugal Chiller Upgrade were received and opened.  

The bidders being two (2) in number are as follows:  

 1. Oklahoma Chiller Corporation  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248281) 
 2. Trane  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248282) 

 

 Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to refer the bids to the Board of County 

Commissioners and Purchasing for analysis, report and recommendation on July 8, 2019.  

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

Sealed bid for County Property Located at 6010 North Rockford in Turley, OK was 

received and opened.  The bidder being one (1) in number is as follows:  

 1. Richard Farris  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248283) 
 



BOCC Minutes 2  Monday, July 1, 2019 

 Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to refer the bid to Engineers and Purchasing for 

analysis, report and recommendation on July 8, 2019.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, 

yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

Sealed bids for Vehicle Lubricants and Antifreeze were received and opened.  The 

bidders being four (4) in number are as follows:  

 1. O'Reilly Auto Parts  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248284) 
 2. Quality Petroleum, Inc.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248285) 

 3. Sun Coast Resources, Inc.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248286) 
 4. Timmons Oil Company, Inc.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248287) 
 

 Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to refer the bids to TC Departments and 

Purchasing for analysis, report and recommendation on July 8, 2019.  Upon roll call, Sallee, 

yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

 Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the following Amendments from the Sheriff: 

 1. #2 to the lease agreement with JBC Properties Investments 5, for commercial 
building space known as 555/569 S. Peoria and partial land area use of 552 and 
560 S. Quaker, Tulsa, OK 74120, CMF #241822, to amend Sections 1.d. Leased 

Premises, Tenant's Leased Premises shall consist of 4,415 SF of buildings located at 
555/569 S. Peoria, Tulsa, OK 74120.  Tenant agrees and acknowledges that the 
Leased Premises are leased in its "as-is, where-is" condition as it exists on the date 

hereof, and the original Lease use of the Partial land area of 552 and 560 S. Quaker 
(gravel parking lot east of the alley street) shall be discontinued from this Lease 

extension, Section 1.e. Lease Term, a period of 12 months commencing on the 1st 
day of July 2019 (Commencement Date) and ending on June 30th, 2020 (Expiration 
Date); and Section 1.f. Base Rental, Tenant's base rental amount commencing July 

1, 2019, shall be $3,000.00.  The total monthly rent payable shall include the 
estimated and prorated annual ad-valorem taxes, common area maintenance 

upkeep and property insurance to the property.   (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248288) 
 2. #6 to the Agreement with Turn Key Health Clinics, LLC for Comprehensive Health 

Services for David L. Moss Criminal Justice Center, CMF #239751, to Section 2.1, 

Paragraph 1 of the main agreement, to require reimbursement from the Tulsa 
County Sheriff’s office to Turn Key Health Clinic, LLC on a monthly basis in the 
amount of $518,983.61, pro-rated for any partial months and subject to any 

reconciliation as applicable  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248289) 
 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve the following Change Orders from the 

Board of County Commissioners: 

  1. #1 to the Award for Hollow Metal Doors and Frames to Builders Supply, Inc., for the 
Tulsa County "HQ" Administration Building Renovations, CMF #247245, to 

incorporate door changes made as a part of the value engineering completed for the 
HQ re-bid packages.  The contract sum will be increased by $870 with a new 
revised total contract sum of $53,370  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248290) 

  2. #1 to the Award for Wood Doors to PDI Door & Hardware, LLC dba Precision Door & 
Hardware for the Tulsa County "HQ" Administration Building Renovations, CMF 

#247245, to incorporate door changes made as part of the value engineering 
completed for the HQ re-bid packages.  The contract sum will be increased by  



BOCC Minutes 3  Monday, July 1, 2019 

    $2,292 with a new revised total contract sum of $69,800  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 
248291) 

  3. #9 to the Agreement with Crossland Construction Company, Inc., for the 
Construction of the Family Center for Juvenile Justice, CMF #244492, for revisions 

to IT cabling, network switches, wireless access points, revisions to judge's ramp 
and platform, a change to solid surface material in lieu of plastic laminate 
countertops, a change to terrazzo flooring in the public lobby and emergency power 

off devices on hot water heaters per city inspection request.  The contract time will 
increased by 28 days making the new substantial completion date 11/16/19.  The 
contract sum will be increased by $281,033.94 with a new revised total contract 

sum of $30,084,286.77  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248292) 
 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

 Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to strike the agreement renewal from Parks with 

Tulsa Little League for renewal of CMF #245426 for FY 2019-2020.  Upon roll call, Sallee, 

yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried. 

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve the gasoline and diesel fuel quotes for 

the week ending 7/8/19.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248293) 

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Commission, the following Documents for Sale of County Property from the Treasurer: 

  1. Parcel #40875-02-13-11090, LOT 18 BLK 3, SUBURBAN ACRES FOURTH ADDN, to 

Karla Ellis and Tariq Samuels and Theodore Samuels, for the sum of $250.00, the 
highest competitive bid, plus any additional and separate charge for apportioned 

cost of $136.81, total paid $386.81  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248294) 
  2. Parcel #53825-02-02-01890, LT 13 BLK 6, NORTHGATE SECOND ADDN, to Bob G 

Moore, for the sum of $25.00, the highest competitive bid, plus any additional and 

separate charge for apportioned cost of $136.81, total paid $161.81  (Clerk’s Misc. 
File No. 248295) 

  3. Parcel #53775-02-02-00130, LT 13 BLK 1, NORTHGATE ADDN, to Bob G Moore, for 
the sum of $25.00, the highest competitive bid, plus any additional and separate 
charge for apportioned cost of $134.81, total paid $159.81  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 

248296) 
 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution, as needed 

for the following requests: 

  1. Board of County Commissioners: 
    a. Notice to Proceed to Southeast Tulsa Construction, Inc., for Construction of the 

Tulsa County Election Board Storage Building  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248297) 
  b.  for owner authorization for warranty work to Carlisle Roofing Systems for Ray 

Jordan Administration Building roof leak, to be completed by the manufacturer’s 

authorized applicator, A-Best Roofing  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248298) 
 

Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve the request from Building Operations 

for renewal of Shawn Davies Mechanical Journeyman License; cost of $75.  Upon roll call, 

Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248299) 



BOCC Minutes 4  Monday, July 1, 2019 

 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution, as needed, 

the following resolutions: 

  1. Assessor - to remove Patrick Milton as Requesting Officer effective 6/24/19   
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248300) 

  2. Drainage District #12 - to strike assessment from the 2018 Tax Roll: 

    a. Parcel No. 22150-92-05-02110, Item No. 18-20-5013050-001-1, Tax Amount 
$10, Amount to Strike $10; and Parcel No. 22150-92-05-02070, Item No. 18-20-

501301-001-0, Tax Amount $31, Amount to Strike $31  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 
248301) 

    b. Parcel No. 99205-92-05-40890, Item No. 18-20-5038540-024-1, Tax Amount $5, 

Amount to Strike $5  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248302) 
  3. Engineers - authorizing the filing of Northern Territory Amended Subdivision Plat as 

required under Title 19 O.S., Section 288.1  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248303) 
  4. IT - to remove Thora Cohea as Requisitioning and Receiving Officer effective 7/1/19 

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248304) 

  5. Tulsa County Industrial Authority: 
    a. Projects Agreement dated September 1, 2010 relating to the Authority’s Capital 

Improvement Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 2010 and other obligations of 

the Authority therein described as therein provided  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 
248305) 

    b. Projects Agreement dated March 1, 2013 relating to the Authority’s Capital 
Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2013 and other obligations of the Authority 
therein described as therein provided  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248306) 

    c. Projects Agreement dated February 1, 2010 relating to the Authority’s Health 
Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 2010 and other obligations of the Authority 
therein described as therein provided  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248307) 

    d. Projects Agreement dated April 1, 2016 relating to the Authority’s Capital 
Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016 and other obligations of the Authority 

therein described as therein provided  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248308) 
    e. Projects Agreement dated October 1, 2015 relating to the Authority’s 

Subordinate Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2015 and other 

obligations of the Authority therein described as therein provided  (Clerk’s Misc. 
File No. 248309) 

    f. Projects Agreement dated July 1, 2014 relating to the Authority’s Capital 
Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2014 and other obligations of the Authority 
therein described as therein provided  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248310) 

    g. Projects Agreement dated December 1, 2017 relating to the Authority’s Capital 
Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017 and other obligations of the Authority 
therein described as therein provided  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248311) 

  6. Tulsa County Public Facilities Authority - Projects Agreement dated July 6, 2015 
relating to the Authority’s Capital Improvements Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 

2015 and other obligations of the Authority therein described as therein provided  
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248312) 

 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the following agreements from Administrative Services with ImageNet Consulting, 

LLC: 

 1. for one year extended warranty for equipment lease on HP Latex 315 machine 
located at the Carol Crowson Annex Building, 633 West 3rd Street, Tulsa, OK 

74127; cost of $470.33  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248313) 



BOCC Minutes 5  Monday, July 1, 2019 

 2. for lease of Model E5740c located at the Sheriff's office at the Faulkner Building; 
cost of $79.80/mo.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248314) 

 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

 Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the agreement from the Assessor with Cox Media Group, for booth rental at Home 

and Garden Expo of Oklahoma Show from 7/19-21/19; cost of $1,365  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 

248315) 

 Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the following agreements from the Board of County Commissioners: 

 1. Alternative Dispute Resolution System of the State of Oklahoma - to provide partial 
state funding for the operation of a dispute mediation program known as Early 
Settlement Tulsa Mediation Program as provided in 12 O.S. Supp. 1991, Section 

1803 through 1813, in the amount of $40,000 for FY 2019-2020  (Clerk’s Misc. File 
No. 248316) 

 2. Program Management Group, LLC - for extension of contract for program 

management of the Vision Tulsa Program for FY 2019-2020; total cost not to exceed 
$305,000  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248317) 

 3. Program Management Group, LLC - for extension of contract for program 
management of the Vision 2025 Program for FY 2019-2020; total cost not to exceed 
$460,000  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248318) 

 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the agreement from Inspections with Dude Solutions, Inc., for subscription for 

inspecting code enforcement; cost of $43,314.61.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; 

Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248319)    

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Commission, the Interagency Agreement from the Juvenile Bureau with the Sheriff, for the 

Tulsa Area Community Intervention Center for FY 2019-2020.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; 

Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248320)    

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the following agreements from Parks: 

  1. Aileen Powers  for belly dance classes at LaFortune Park for FY 2019-2020  (Clerk’s 
Misc. File No. 248321) 

  2. Amber Chong  for Bricks 4 Kidz Robotics classes at Bixby Community Center for 

FY 2019-2020  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248322) 
  3. Amber Chong  for Bricks 4 Kidz Robotics classes at LaFortune Park  (Clerk’s Misc. 

File No. 248323) 

  4. Broadcast Music, Inc. (BMI)  for music performance license for FY 2019-2020; cost 
of $6,419  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248324) 

  5. Christy Hays  for Zumba classes at LaFortune Park for FY 2019-2020  (Clerk’s 
Misc. File No. 248325) 



BOCC Minutes 6  Monday, July 1, 2019 

  6. Cliffann Ferguson  for arts & crafts classes at LaFortune Park for FY 2019-2020  
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248326) 

  7. Diana Emerson  for sign language classes at LaFortune Park for FY 2019-2020  
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248327) 

  8. Emily Wright  for Knock Out Lymphoma fundraising event at Haikey Creek Softball 
fields 1, 2 and 3 on 4/27/19; fee of $20/hr. per field  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 
248328) 

  9.  Emily Wright  for Knock Out Lymphoma fundraising event at Haikey Creek Softball 
fields 1, 2 and 3 on 6/1/19; fee of $20/hr. per field  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248329) 

  10. Emily Wright  for Knock Out Lymphoma fundraising event at Haikey Creek Softball 

fields 1, 2 and 3 on 6/29/19; fee of $20/hr. per field  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 
248330) 

  11. Emily Wright  for Knock Out Lymphoma fundraising event at Haikey Creek Softball 
fields 1, 2 and 3 on 7/13/19; fee of $20/hr. per field  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 
248331) 

  12. Emily Wright  for Knock Out Lymphoma fundraising event at Haikey Creek Softball 
fields 1, 2 and 3 on 7/27/19; fee of $20/hr. per field  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 

248332) 
  13. Eudomar Rivera  for karate classes at LaFortune Park for FY 2019-2020  (Clerk’s 

Misc. File No. 248333) 

  14. Ginny Sain  for home school theatre classes at LaFortune Park for FY 2019-2020  
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248334) 

  15. Guy R. Lozier  for painting classes at Bixby Community Center for FY 2019-2020    

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248335) 
  16. Jeni Teagarden  for Team USA self-defense classes at LaFortune Park for FY 2019-

2020  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248336) 
  17. Joe Spring  for martial arts and boxing at Bixby Community Center for FY 2019-

2020  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248337) 

  18. Joyce Gossom  for Tai Chi classes at LaFortune Park for FY 2019-2020  (Clerk’s 
Misc. File No. 248338) 

  19. Laura Heaver  for clogging classes at LaFortune Park for FY 2019-2020  (Clerk’s 

Misc. File No. 248339) 
  20. Laura Teal  for Tippi Toes dance classes at Bixby Community Center for FY 2019-

2020  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248340) 
  21. Laura Teal  for Tippi Toes dance classes at LaFortune Park for FY 2019-2020  

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248341)  

  22. Nathan Sanders  for guitar music classes at Bixby Community Center for FY 2019-
2020  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248342)  

  23. Nathan Sanders  for guitar music classes at LaFortune Park for FY 2019-2020  
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248343)  

  24. Push Pedal Pull  for preventative maintenance on exercise equipment at various 

Tulsa County Park locations for FY 2019-2020; cost of $1,600/yr.  (Clerk’s Misc. 
File No. 248344) 

  25. Sunny Ray  for Yoga classes at LaFortune Park for FY 2019-2020  (Clerk’s Misc. 

File No. 248345) 
  26. Tinkergarten  for Nature Play classes at Haikey Creek Park for FY 2019-2020  

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248346) 
  27. Tulsa Crop Hunger Walk  for walking event at LaFortune Park on 10/6/19 from 

1:00 p.m. to 4:30 p.m.; fee of $125  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248347) 

  28. Tulsa Sports and Events  for flag football events at Haikey Creek Park Soccer 
Fields 2, 3 and 4 for FY 2019-2020; fee of $10/hr. per field  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 

248348) 
  29. Tulsa Sports and Events  for softball/kickball events at Haikey Creek Park Softball 

Complex Fields 1, 2 and 3 from 7/1/19 to 12/15/19; fee of $12/hr. per field  

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248349) 
 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.       

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the agreement from the Sheriff with Idemia Identity & Security USA, LLC for 



BOCC Minutes 7  Monday, July 1, 2019 

extension to the maintenance and support agreement #005603-000 for Livescan Station 

Cabinet Tenprint and Tenprint Card Printer for FY 2019-2020; cost of $2,723.  Upon roll call, 

Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248350) 

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the following agreement renewals for FY 2019-2020: 

 1. County Clerk - Tyler Technologies, Inc. - for renewal of CMF #245466  (Clerk’s Misc. 
File No. 248351) 

 2. Sheriff: 
 a. Advance Alarms - for renewal of CMF #244991  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248352) 
 b. Advance Alarms - for renewal of CMF #244992  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248353) 

 c. Advance Alarms - for renewal of CMF #244993  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248354) 
 d. Advance Alarms - for renewal of CMF #244994  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248355) 

 e. Advance Alarms - for renewal of CMF #244995  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248356) 
 f. Advance Alarms - for renewal of CMF #244996  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248357) 
 g. Advance Alarms - for renewal of CMF #244997  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248358) 

 h. Advance Alarms - for renewal of CMF #244998  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248359) 
 i. Advance Alarms - for renewal of CMF #244999  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248360) 
 j. Advance Alarms - for renewal of CMF #245000  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248361) 

 k. Advance Alarms - for renewal of CMF #245001  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248362) 
 l. Brewster & De Angelis P.L.C.C. - for renewal of CMF #244631, Case No. 18-CV-

231-CVE-FHM  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248363) 
 m. Brewster & De Angelis P.L.C.C. - for renewal of CMF #245091, Case No. 13-CV-

315-JED-TLW  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248364) 

 n. Brewster & De Angelis P.L.C.C. - for renewal of CMF #245094, Case No. 11-CV-
797-JED-TLM  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248365) 

 o. Brewster & De Angelis P.L.C.C. - for renewal of CMF #245095, Case No. 11-CV-

720-JED-PJC  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248366) 
 p. Brewster & De Angelis P.L.C.C. - for renewal of CMF #245096, Case No. 18-CV-

125-CVE-JFJ  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248367) 
 q. Brewster & De Angelis P.L.C.C. - for renewal of CMF #246673, Case No. 18-CV-

00583-TCK-FHM  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248368) 

 r. Ergometrics & Applied Personnel Research, Inc. - for renewal of CMF #245100  
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248369) 

 s. FOP Credit Union - for renewal of CMF #245101  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248370) 
 t. Hall, Estill, Hardwick Gable, Golden & Nelson P.C. - for renewal of CMF #244909  

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248371) 

 u. ImageNet Consulting, LLC - for renewal of CMF #244632, 245103, 245104, 
245106, 245107, 245109-245118  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248372) 

 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.       

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the agreement renewal from Social Services with CC Health Department - MCH 

Outreach, for renewal of CMF #247496 for FY 2019-2020.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, 

yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248373)    

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve the Request to Advertise for Bids for 

TC Departments for Compressed Gases and Medical Gases.  Bids to be received by 4:00 p.m. 

on 7/19/19 & to open 7/22/19 at 9:30 a.m.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, 

yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248374)    



BOCC Minutes 8  Monday, July 1, 2019 

    Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the following inventory resolutions, details available in the office of the County 

Clerk: 

  1. Juvenile Bureau - junked  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248375)   

  2. Sheriff - Retired to Daniel Ruskoski  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248376)   
     

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the following sole sources:    

  1. CC Health - Oticon, Inc. - for all Oticon-labeled hearing aids and service on Oticon 
labeled equipment  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248377) 

  2. Highways - P&K Equipment - for Tiger Mower parts and service  (Clerk’s Misc. File 
No. 248378) 

    

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Chairman, the following utility permits from Engineers:  

  1. Oklahoma Natural Gas Company, a division of ONEOK, Inc. - to cross & parallel E. 
96th St. N. +/- 5.01 miles S. & .83 miles E. of the US Hwy 75 & ST Hwy 20 junction 

and further described as 1,390' W. of the SE/NE Corner of Section 15/22, 
Township 21N, Range 13E by boring for 6" natural gas pipeline  (Clerk’s Misc. File 
No. 248379) 

  2. Oklahoma Natural Gas Company, a division of ONEOK, Inc. - to parallel W. 10th St. 
+/- .21 miles W. of North Ridge Drive and further described as 2,012' W. of the 

SE/C of Section 3, Township 19N, Range 11E by boring for 2" natural gas pipeline  
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248380) 

  3. Oklahoma Natural Gas Company, a Division of ONEOK, Inc. - to cross  and parallel 

W. 33rd St., S. 63rd W. Ave., S. 65th Ave. & W. 34th St. +/- 1.79 miles S. & 1.46 miles 
E. of the Gilcrease Expressway and US Hwy 44 junction and further described as 

1,307’ S. of the NW/C of Section 20, Township 19N, Range 12E by boring for 2", 4”, 
& ¾” natural gas pipelines  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248381) 

  4. Washington County RWD #3 - to cross E. 86th St. N. +/- 3/8 mile E. of the 86th St. 

N. & Harvard Ave. junction and further described as 1,980' E. of the SW/C of 
Section 21, Township 21N, Range 13E by boring for 1” line with 1 ¼” casing  
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248382) 

 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve the following travel/training requests 

from OSU Extension: 

  1. Michelle Bonicelli for unplanned travel from July 2019 - June 2020; cost of $300 
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248383)  

  2. Brian Jervis: 

    a. to AG Agents Meeting from 7/9-11/19 in Lawton, OK; cost of $400  (Clerk’s 
Misc. File No. 248384)  

    b. for unplanned travel from July 2019 - June 2020; cost of $300  (Clerk’s Misc. 

File No. 248385) 
  3. Tracy McKaughan: 

    a. for unplanned travel from July 2019 - June 2020; cost of $300  (Clerk’s Misc. 
File No. 248386) 



BOCC Minutes 9  Monday, July 1, 2019 

    b. to food preservation training on 7/9/19 in Pawhuska, OK; cost of $60  (Clerk’s 
Misc. File No. 248387) 

    c. to 4-H Honor Night on 7/25/19 in Stillwater, OK; cost of $80  (Clerk’s Misc. File 
No. 248388) 

    d. to RSU-TV Board Meeting on 7/26/19 in Claremore, OK; cost of $25  (Clerk’s 
Misc. File No. 248389) 

  4. Lisa Nicholson for unplanned travel from July 2019 - June 2020; cost of $300 

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248390) 
 

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.   

  Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to approve the following Personnel Actions: 

 
Administrative Services  
Peak, Jeffrey - Grade Change - $4,808.28 - 6/1/19 

Mooneyham, Jarreth - Reassignment of Duties - $2,344.55 - 6/1/19 
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248391) 

 
Board of County Commissioners 
Egan, Devin - Regular Full Time Appointment - $5,208.33 - 7/9/19 

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248392) 
 
Election Board 

Neimi, Bruce - Temp. on Call - $35.00/meeting - 6/24/19 
(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248393) 

 
Parks 
Sadler, Jenna - End of Intermittent FMLA w/pay - $2,527.62 - 11/1/18  

Melero, Victoria - End of Temp. Employment - 5/17/19 
Mathis, Tanner - End of Temp. Employment - 5/17/19 
Koss, Joseph - End of Temp. Employment - 5/17/19 

Smith, Cameron - End of Temp. Employment - 5/17/19 
McClelland, Sydnie - Resignation - 6/18/19 

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248394) 
 
Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.     

 

  Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to accept and file the following Juvenile Bureau 

Personnel Actions: 

Overton, Amy - Resignation - 5/31/19 
Gaines, LaShauna - Resignation - 6/19/19 
Hobson, Jericho - Resignation - 6/19/19 

Moore, Larzeeta - Resignation - 6/19/19 
Chronister, Rosemary - FMLA w/pay - $2,194.52 - 6/20/19 

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248398) 
 
Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.     

 

 Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to accept and file the following CC Health 

Documents: 

Agreements: 
1. Storage Plus/5R, Inc. - for renewal of contract for offsite storage of THD records and files, 

from 7/1/19 to 6/30/20; cost $10,000/yr. max.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248399) 

2. Woodland Hills Mall, LLC - for rental of advertising space for Immunizations program 
from 7/26/19 to 8/31/19; cost of $2,000  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248400) 

3.  Getty Images, Inc. - for premium access subscription to download images and videos from 
9/28/19 to 9/27/20; cost of $4,100/yr.  (Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248401) 



BOCC Minutes 10  Monday, July 1, 2019 

 
Personnel Actions: 

Just, Lori - Correction to Action Dated 6/21/19, Change beginning and ending salary (5% 
incr.) - $4,219.48 - 6/24/19 

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248402) 
 
Travel Training: 

1. Clara Acosta-Willis to Behavioral Health Meeting from 7/7-9/19 in Moore, OK; cost of 
$479.60 

2. Alicia Etgen to NACCHO Annual Conference from 7/8-11/19 in Orlando, FL; cost of 

$2,155.49 
3. Sierra Carter and Elizabeth Martin to Cardea Foundations Training from 7/8-11/19 in 

OKC, OK; cost of $1,051.70 
4. Uzoma Anyanwu, Darren Henin, and Stephan (Tyler) Steele to FSPCA Preventive Controls 

for Human Food – Blended Course on 7/25/19 in Stillwater, OK; cost of $1,194 

5. Tanya Harris to FDA SW Food Safety Conference from 8/18-21/19 in Salt Lake City, UT; 
cost of $1,483 

6. Reggie Ivey & Chanteau Orr to APHA 2019 Annual Conference from 11/1-7/19 in 
Philadelphia, PA; cost of $6,990 

7. Miriam Burkhart to course; Healthcare Ethics, OSU, Summer 2019, cost of $2,500 

(Clerk’s Misc. File No. 248403) 
 
Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.      

  
 There were no claims to be disallowed. 

 

 Moved by Sallee, seconded by Peters, to approve and authorize execution by the 

Commission, the claims, (payments for bills to be paid 6/17-21/19) that are in order as 

required by Title 19 O.S. §1505 D 11 providing all claims involving wages and/or salaries be 

subject to state and federal withholding tax, retirement fund and social security deductions.  

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.     

 There were no Blanket Purchase Orders or Emergency Purchase Orders. 

 There was no new business.   

 Executive Session from District Attorney, requested by Nolan Fields, pursuant to Title 

25 O.S. § 307(B)(4) for the purpose of confidential communications between the BOCC and 

its attorney concerning possible official action regarding a pending suit, towit: Case No. 

19cv00318JEDJFJ, Lee v. Turn Key Health Clinics,  LLC, et al., pending in the North 

District of Oklahoma, disclosure of the details of which its attorney advises would seriously 

impair the ability of the Board to proceed in the public interest. 

 Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to go into Executive Session.  Upon roll call, 

Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried. 

 Executive Session commenced at 9:51 a.m. 

 Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to reconvene the regular meeting at 9:54 a.m.  

Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried. 



BOCC Minutes 11  Monday, July 1, 2019 

 Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, to authorize the District Attorney’s office to send 

letter to Turn Key Health Clinics, LLC to represent County in Lee v. Turn Key Health Clinics,  

LLC, et al.  Upon roll call, Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.  (Clerk’s Misc. 

File No. 248404) 

 Moved by Peters, seconded by Sallee, that this meeting be adjourned.  Upon roll call, 

Sallee, yes; Peters, yes; Keith, yes.  Motion carried.     

 

  BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
  

 
 Karen Keith, Chairman 
 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 
 

Michael Willis, County Clerk 
 

 

 

 



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

DATE:

FROM:

TO:

SUBJECT:

July 2, 2019

Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Director

-^

Board of County Commissione s

Bid Award Recommendation - "HQ" Centrifugal Chiller Upgrade

It is the recommendation of the Tulsa County Purchasing Department, Allied
Engineering Group, and Program Management Group to award the bid for the "HQ"
Centriftigal Chiller Upgrade to the following vendor:

Trane U.S. Inc. in the total amount of $263 618.00
which includes the Base Bid and Alternates 123 and 4

Alternate 4 is being awarded for a quantity of two (2). Any awarded repairs deemed
unnecessary after testing and evaluation of the equipment will be removed via deductive
change order. This was the lowest and best bid received. This recommendation is
respectfully submitted for your approval.

MME / mlb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 8, 2019 agenda.







TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE: July 2, 2019

FROM: Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Direc

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Recommendation - Vehicle Lubricants and Antifreeze

It is the recommendation of the Tulsa County Purchasing Department and all Tulsa
County Departments to award the bid for Vehicle Lubricants and Antifreeze to the
following vendor:

ualit Petroleum Inc. and Timmons Oil Corn an Inc.

These were the lowest and best bids received.

This bid is good for a one (1) year period beginning July 19, 2019 through January 18,
2020.

This recommendation is respectfully submitted for your approval.

MME / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 8, 2019 agenda.



TULSA
COUNTY
Engineering
Division

DATE: July 2, 2019

TO: Matney EUis, Purchasing Director

FROM: Tom Rains, County Engine^r^,

SUBJECT: Bid review for Vehicle Lubricants and Anti-Freeze

This office has reviewed the bids received for Vehicle Lubricants and Anti-Freeze.

We would recommend awarding the bid to Timmons OU Company, Inc., and
Quality Petroleum, Inc. These were the lowest and best bids received.

TR



Bid Tabulation-Vehicle Lubricants and Antifreeze

Vendor Name:

Representative:

Address:
Phone Number:

Email:

Quality Petroleum

Vaughn Brandenburg
Tlmmons Oil Company, Inc.

Dustln Dunkle

9000 East US Highwya 66, El Reno, OK 73036 13003 E. Admiral Pl. Tulsa, OK 74116

405-272-3200 918-437-6457

vbrandenbLrESaualitvpetroleuminc.cpm oil! tlmmonsoilco.com

7000 014 0049

70000140002

70000140003

70000140023

70000140004

7000 014 0005

7000 014 0006

70000140009

70000140011

70000140012

7000 014 0050

7000 014 0019

Engine oil, multi-grade, API CK-4, 55 gallon drum, SAE grade 15W-40

Brard/ltemlt/Size

Engine oil, multi-grade, ILSAC GF5, API SN, 55 gallon drum , SAE grade
5W-20

Brand/ltemtt/Size

Engine oil, multl-grae, IL5AC GF5, API SN, 55 gallon drum , SAE grade
5W-30

Brand/ltemff/Size

Engine oil, multi-grade, ILSAC GF5, API SN, 55 gallon drum , SAE grade
10W-30

Brand/ltemff/Size

Hydraulic oil, anti-wear, ASTM D 943 greater than 5000 HR, 55 gallon
drum, Viscocity grade ISO 32

Brand/ltemff/Size

Hydraulic oil, antl-wear, ASTM D S43 greaterthan 5000 HR, Dennison
HF-0, Eaton 03401-2010 Rev 1, 55 gallon drum, Vlscoclty grade ISO
46

Brand/ltem#/Size

Hydraulic oil, antl-wear, ASTM D 943 greater than 5000 HR, Dennison
HF-0, Eaton 03401-2010 Rev I, 55 gallon drum, Viscoclty grade ISO
68

Brand/ltemtf/Size

201-C-006, universal multi-functional tractor hydraulic fluid, John
Deere J20C, Mat 3525, oxidation resistant, must protect against rust,
corrosion and foam. 55 gallon drum

Brand/ltemK/Slze

Automatic transmission fluid, Dexron VI, Mercon IV, 55 gallon drum

Brand/ltemlf/Size

Automatic transmission fluid, Allison C-4 Mineral, 55 gallon drum,
SAE10

Brand/ltemff/Size

Automatic transmission fluid, Allison C-4 Synthetic, 55 gallon drum,
SAE10

Brand/ltemtt/Size

Heavy duty ethylene glycol antifreeze for diesel engine, compatible
with all metals used in current model trucks and equipment provided
for highway construction, 55 gallon drums, 50/50

Brand/ltemff/Size

$416.84 $350.75

Timmons Heavy Duty MO 15/40 (CK$);
Shell T2 HD CK-415w40; 500010130D MOT11S40

$341. 24 $289. 40

Formula Shell Synthetic Blend; 550030866 Timmons 5/20 S rthetlc Blend

$340. 23 $289. 40

Formula Shell S nthetic Blend; 550030865 Timmons 5/30 S nthetlc Blend; MOT10520

$329. 39 $284.34

Timmons 10/30 Synthetic Blend;
Formula Shell Synthetic Blend; 550024079 MOT11030

$246. 77 $243. 23

Quality Petroleum Premium Aw32;
QPAW32HYD55G Timmons Hydraulic AW «32, HYT13232

$253. 83 $246. 39

Quality Petroleum Premium Aw46;

QPAW46HYD55G Timmons Hydaulic AW #46; HYT14646

$243. 59 $248. 92

Quality Petroleum Premium Aw 68;

QPAW68HYD55G Tlmmons Hydraulic AW #68; HYT16868

$318. 45 $456. 03

Quality Petroleum Premium Tractor Hydraulic
Fluid; ap remumtrfl66 Timmons D natrans MP UTH; HYT0310858

$654.64
Syngard Multi-Purpose Synthetic ATF;

svnkardmpatf55g Total Fluldmatlc MV LV; TFT0193821

$628.10 $408. 42

Total Fluid NA H3 (Dexron III Mercon);
Shell Spirax S4 CS lOw; 550026899 TFT0311168

Syngard Multi-Purpose Synthetic ATF;
syngardmpatf55g

$412.03

Shell Rotella ELC Nitrate Free 50/50;
550041811

$673.61

Total fluidmatic MV; TFT0311361

$426.88

Prestone Command 50/50 Yellow
Antifreeze; AFPR12100



70000140020

70000140022

7000 014 0030

70000140034

7000 014 0045

7000 014 0046

7000 014 0051

70000140007

70000140008

70000140025

70000140015

70000140016

70000140047

70000140048

70DO 014 0010

7000 014 0017

Bid Tabulation- Vehicle Lubricants and Antifreeze

Vendor Name:

Representative:

Address:

Phone Number:

Email:

Global antifreeze for gasoline vehicles, 55 gallon drums, 50/50

Brand/ltemB/Slze

Kerosene, K-l, 55 gallon drum

Brand/ltem#/Size

Stoddard solvent, parts washing solvent, mineral based-lX, 55
gallon drum

Brand/ltemff/Slze

Windshield washer solvent (must be dyed) 55 gallon

Brand/ltemtt/Size

Dexos I 5W 30, compatible oil for all 2010 and newer SM models, 55
gallon drum

Brand/ltem(»/Si;e

GF5 Full synthetic 5W20, 55 gallon drum

Brand/ltem#/Size

GF5 Full synthetic OW20, 55 gallon drum

Brard/ltemft/Slze

Gear oil, API GL-5, 120 pound drum, 85W-140, GL-5

Brand/ltem#/Slze

Sear oil, API GL-5, 400 pound drum, 80W-140

Brand/ltemff/Slze

Gear oil, API GL-5, 400 pound drum, 80W-90

Brand/ltemff/Slze

Multi-purpose grease #2 1201b drum

Brand/ltem#/Size

Multi-purpose grease #2 400/b drum

Brand/ltemff/Size

Multi-purpose high temp grease »2, 1201b drums

Brand/ltem#/Size

Multi-purpose high temp grease »2, 4001b drums

Brand/ltemff/Slze

Automatic transmission fluid, Dexron VI, Mercon LV, Quart size

Brand/ltemft/Size

Multi-purpose grease tt2, 141/2 oz. tubes. Please provide price per
EACH under 1201b. Drum and price per CASE under 4001b. Drum.

Quality Petroleum
Vaughn Brandenburg

9000 East US Highwya 66, El Reno, OK 73036

405-272-3200

vbrandenburB®oualJtvDetroleuminc. mm

$327.00

Shell Multi Vehicle Antifreeze 50/50;
550022294

$366.66

Solvent; solvnent55G

$122.87

Peak- 20 Washer Fluid; PWNOG1

li4Rfi1R

Crest Full Synthetic Dexos; cr5w3Wsdexos55g

$456.50

Crest Full Synthetic Dexos; CR5WZOSYN55G

Crest Full Synthetic Dexos; cr0w20f5dexos55g

$284.70

Shell Spirax S4 AX 85wl40; 550043593

$1,943.06

Shell Spirax S6 AXME 80wl40; 550026940

$533. 63

Xtreme 80w90GL-5; 570S27

$296. 07

M stik JT-6MP; 665006002072K; 16 gallon keg

$967.46

Mystik JT-6MP; 665006002020D; 55 gallon
drum

$378. 56

Shell Gadus S3 V220 C; 550026855K; 16 gal keg

$1,149.72

Shell Gadus S3 V220 C; 550027637D; 55 gallon
drum

Timmons Oil Company, Inc.
Dustin Dunkle

13003 E. Admiral Pl. Tulsa, OK 74116

918-437-6457

oill timmonsoilco. com

$323.78

Prestone Prime 50/50 Yellow Antifreeze

Kerosene (K-l); K-l

$289.54

Tlmmons Mineral Spirits; CLUB2413

Timmons Wash Summer Blend;
CLWW04225

S538. D9

Total Quartz 9000 Future FGC 5/30(Dexos
1); MOT0311272

$520.38

Total Quartz 9000 Future XT 5/20 SYN;
MOT0182381

$683.56

Total Quartz 9000 Future FGC 0/20;

MOT0312718

$184.37

Total Trans MDL NA 85/140; TFT0311163

$1,249.19

Total Syn Pro Go 80/140; TFT0312094

Total Trans MDL NA 80/90; TFT0311169

Total Multls EP #2; LUT0182456

$855. 60

Total Multls EP #2; LUT0182456

S284.28

Total Multis Complex ET)f2 High Temp;
LUTO 185468

$906.20

Total Multis Complex ET)f2 High Temp;
LUTO 185468

$3.28

Syngard Multi-Purpose Synthetic ATF 12/1
quarts; 501940

S2. 4S

Total Fluidmatic MV LV; TFT0193821; 5

allon



Bid Tabulation- Vehicle Lubricants and Antifreeze

[U 1]

70000140013

7000 014 0014

7000 014 0018

70000140021

70000140024

70000140031

7000 014 0032

70000140033

70000140038

7000 014 0039

70000140040

Vendor Name:
Representative:

Address:

Phone Numben

Quality Petroleum
Vaughn Brandenburg

Timmons Oil Company, Inc.
Dustin Dunkle

Brand/ltemt»/Slze

Heavy duty brake fluid, must conform to Federal Motor Vehicle
Safety Standard ftll6, also disc brake specifications, 1 gallon can

Brand/ltem#/Slze

High Temp grease #2, Lithiiim complex with moly, 14 1/2 oz. tubes

Brand/ltemff/Slze

Lubriplate, general purpose wheel bearing grease, Lithium base, NLSI
#2, 14 oz. cans

Brand/ltemB/Size

Chain and guide bar lubricant, quart size

Brand/ltemft/Size

Non-detergent compressor oil, 5 gallon

Brand/ltem»/Si2e

Diesel fuel conditioner, quart size

Brand/ltemtt/Size

2 cycle engine oil, Sasohol compatible, ISOEG-D+ OR ISO-L-EGDAND,
JASOFD, Quart size

Brand/ltemK/Size

Chain saw bar oil, ISO compliant high TAG NOSLING prevents rust,
quart size

Brand/ltemff/Size

Transmission/Drive Train oil, T04 30 W, 5 gallon

Brand/ltemff/Size

Transmlsslon/Drlve Train oil, T04 30 W, 55 gallon

Brand/ltemfl/Size

Transmission/Drive Train oil, T04 50 W, 5 gallon

Brand/ltennff/Size

9000 East US Highwya 66, El Reno, OK 73036 13003 E. Admiral Pl. Tulsa, OK 74116

405-272-3200 918-437-6457

vbrandenburB®aualitvDetroleumlnc. conn oill timmonsoilco. com

Mystick JT-6MP; 665006002080t Total Multis EP #2; LUT01S2456

$2.48

Berry'n Non-Chlorinated Brake Cleaner 14
Johnsen Premium Dot 3; 2232; 32 oz. oz; CLBE2420

$2. 82 $2.35
Total Multis Complex ET #2 High Temp;

MstlkJT-BHTw/Mol ; 665056002080C LUTO 185468

No Bid No Bid

$7.07

Quali Petroleum Bar & chain; 594312; gallon X-Treme Bar & Chain Oil, LUEX5020; gallon

No Bid

Total pure Mineral Sae (Non-Detergent);
MOT0311180

$27.54

Power Service Diesel Treatment; 01016-09; 16 BG DFC Plus Diesel Fuel Conditioner;
oz. ADBG23232

$1.57

Quaker State 2 de; 12480; 8 oz. X-Treme 50 Two C de; ADEX0024

$7.07

Quality Petroleum Bar & chain; 594312; gallon X-Treme Bar & Chain Oil; Luex5020; gallon

S62. 69 $65. 44

Shell SpiraxS40<30w;550026901P Total D natransACSO (10-4);TFT0310848

$657.46

Shell S irax -U F_<; ^Hw. li"inn7fiqnnn Total n»natranc AF aft /in-A . TCTnainojio

$71. 24

Shell Spirax S4 CX 50w; 550026896 Total Dynatrans AC 50 (10-4); TFT0310862



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

DATE:

FROM:

TO:

SUBJECT:

July 2, 2019

y^yf^Megan L. Blackford
Assistant F>urchasing Director

Board of County Cominissioners

Amendment #2 - Fencing Materials and Installation

On the 7th day of August, 2017, the bid for Fencing Materials and Installation was
awarded by the Board of County Commissioners, CMF# 242231 .

This bid was awarded to Aaron Fence Company. This amendment is to renew the
Fencing Materials and Installation bid for one year effective August 12, 2019 through
August 11, 2020. Aaron Fence Company has agreed to renew their agreement with no
changes to terms.

This recommendation is respectfully submitted for your approval.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 8, 2019 agenda.



H^S, CONTRACT / AGREEMENT

Department: Tulsa County Departinents

Vendor: Aaron Fence Company

Describe product / service provided by this contract:

Fencing Materials and Installation

Original CMF# 242231

Current CMF# 245562

Dated: 08/07/2037

Dated: 08/06/2018

The Board of County Commissioners, on behalf of the department above, by this renewal
adopts and ratifies all the provisions and terms in the original or most recent renewal of the
"ontract/agreement, -without amendments or addendums, as if the terms and provisions
were set out in full herein.

The terms of this Gontract/agreement shall be in full force and effect for the period
August 12, 2019 through August 11, 2020 and shall be

effective upon full execution of this contract/agreement renewal.

vendor: Aaron F" n -e C^,, ' /
Printed Name: Ml cha& I ^ \e

Approved by the Board of County Commissioners this

ATTEST;

tr"

day of

Date: . 'i9

, 20

Michael Willis

Tulsa County Clerk
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners
Tulsa County J

NOTE: Original to County Clerk for placement on Board of County Commissioners' Meeting Agenda.



(1) 

(2) 

,_··[' .. : •..• ~ ·g;,_·:': 
' '. . . . . . 
. i~/ '• 

APPLICATION 
2020 SAFE OK.LAHOMA GRANT PROGRAM 
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Name of'Subgrantee (City, County) Phone 
Tulsa County 596 50l0 

Name of Authori~ed Official Title 

I ~ 

Karen Keith Chainnan Board of County Commissioners 

Mailing Address City State 
500 South Denver - Administration Building Tulsa Ok. 

(3) Name oflmplementing Agency 
Tulsa County Sherifrs Offi~e 

(4) Name of Project Director 
Terry A. Simonson 

Mailing Address 
500 South Denver - Sheriff's Otlicc 

(S) Name of Fis cal Officer 
Christina Morrison 

Agency 
TLil~a County Sheriffs Office 

Mailing Address 
303 West 1 '' Street 

(6) Population of 
.T w·isdiction 

Number of Law Enforcement 
Officers Employed by the 
Agency 

Prior Grant Awards in 2015, 
2016, 2017, and 2018 

Alternate Funding Sources 

City/County Annual Budget 
for Law Enforcement: 

Phone 918 596 5675 

Tille 
Dir. Oov Affairs 

City State 
Tulsa Ok 

-

Pho11c 
918 596-5640 

Tille 
CFO 

City State 
Tulsa Ok 

~ 

647,000 

145 Deputies 

12016-$127,432 
ZOI8 - $127,000 

None 

$11,000,000 

2020 Safe Oklahoma Grant l'rogram Application 
. s. 

Zip Code 74103 

Fax 

E-Mail Address 
tsimonson(q)tulsacounty.org 

Zip Code 
74103 

l'ax 

E-Mail Address 
c111orris1m@ti;50,Qrg 

Zip Code 
74I03 



(l) PURPOSE AREA PRIORITIZATION SCHEDULE 

PRIORITY* 
PURPOSE 

AREA DESCRIPTION 

EXAMPLE 3 
Funds will be used for overtime targeted policing in high violent 

crime areas. 

2 To acquire the Cellebrite technology, support services, training, and 

1 equipment for the Tulsa County District Attorney's Office. 
Description, supporting documentation and quote are attached. 

2 [o acquire the Rapid DNA technology, support services, training, and 

2 equipment from the ANDE company for the Tulsa Sheriff's Office. 
Description, supporting documentation, and quote are attached. 

3 

4 

5 

Total 
Amount 

Requested 

*Prioritize each request 
**Attach price quote or supporting documentation 

2020 Safe Oklahoma Grant l'rogra111 Applicatiori 
- 6 -

ESTIMATED 
COST** 

$ 75,000.0() 

$36,425.00 

$125,000.00 

$161,425.00 



From the requests on the previous QiJ(l'e, list the portion of your agency's annual budget that is currently 
allocated on each item. 
(Please attach additional pages, if needed.) 

ITEM DESCRIPTION CURRENT COST 

EXAMPLE Overtime targeted policing in high violent crime areas. $35,000.00 

1 
No funds are currently available to fund this request $0 

2 
No funds are currently available to fund this request $0 

3 

4 

5 

l cerlify that the project proposed in this application meets applicable requirements ofthe Justice 
Reinvestment Grant Program/Safe Oklahoma Grant, that all information presented is correct. By 
appropriate language incorporated in each grant, or other document under which funds arc to be 
disbursed, the undersigned shall assure that the applicable conditions shown above apply to all recipients 
of these state funds. 

Signature of Authorized Official 

2 02 0 Sate Ok I a homa CT rant Program Appl ical ion 
. 7 . 

Date 



PROGRAM NARRATIVE 

NOTE ,Z,e gra111 QMficwio11 wi(f be reviewed based on 1he 11qrmtive wovided in ((,is c,.dil:qtrr,u 
Use addilio11a/ pages i[neces.tarv lo describe the need [rlr slate fund, 

1. Please list the Violent Crime Rate (per 1,000 people) for your jurisdiction from the 

following years: 

2014 
27.58 

2015 
30.83 

2016 
37.46 

2017 
38.22 

2018 
39.11 

2. Explain any tluctuation(s) in the Violent Crime Rates listed above. 

Between 2015 and 2017 the rate of violent crimes in Tulsa County did not fluctuated 

dramatically. But in 2018, there was a spike in the number of murders, rapes, and assaults. (3 

more murders, 20 more rapes, and 80 more assaults.) Part of the reason for this can be the 

increase in the population in the unincorporated areas of Tulsa County which the Sheriff's 

Office is the primary law enforcement. In the past years that number has increased from 32,000 

to nearly 40,000. There has also been an increase in the Hispanic population and arrests. Gang 

activity is still present in Tulsa County. 

3. Specify the number of occurrences recorded by your agency for the crimes listed in the 
table below. 

Crime 2014 

Murder 3 

Rape ~o 

Robbery 21 

Assault (felonious) 153 

Assault (simple) 807 

2015 2016 

2 12 

53 144 

14 13 

165 199 

878 801 

2020 Safe Oklahoma Grant AppliLlation 
• R. 

2017 2018 

I ~ 

53 73 

19 21 

234 173 

826 ~06 



4. Explain the demographics, hot spot locations and peak seasons of top crime areas in your 
community. 

Demographics 
Tulsa County is the second most populated county in Oklahoma, with a population nearing 700,000. Of 

that, over 35,000 live in the unincorporated areas of Tulsa County where the Sheriffs Office is the 

first responders to calls for assistance. The Sheriff's Office is also responsible for patrolling over 700 

miles of county roads and assisting, when necessary, law enforcement agencies in any of the ten (I 0) 

cities within Tulsa County. The racial makeup of Tulsa County is approximately 69% white, 11% African 

Americans, 10% Native Americans, and 10% Hispanic. 

Hot spot loc(llions 
Historically, the two major hot spots identified by the Sheriff's Office analysts are the county's N-16 

N-16 (North Tulsa County) and W-9 (West Tulsa County). Both locations are transition zones between 

urban and rural development and populations. These are also the areas of higher unemployment, lower 

wage earnings, and greater degrees of poverty. In addition, property conditions, vacant properties, and 

areas populated by homeless individuals are concentrated in these areas. 

Peak setll'Ons 
As with most areas, crime peaks in the warmer months, with an increase between May and September. 

Then a second peak occurs in October. October sees a 30% jump over the yearly average with July 

seeing a 26% increase. 

2020 Safe Oklahoma Granl Application 
-10-



5. Describe how your agency currently tracks changes in violent crime. 

The Tulsa County Sheriffs Office employs full time crime analysts, as well as using crime mapping software. 

Taking reports prepared by Deputies and utilizing data gathered from the Uniform Crime Reports. The 

Analysts use integrated crime mapping software with its reporting systems. 

6. Please explain how the Safe Oklahoma Grant funds will aid in reducing violent crime. 

This grant application is for both the Tulsa County Sheriff's Office and the Tulsa County District Attorney's 

Office. Expanding the use of investigative technology is a priority for both the District Attorney and Sheriffs 

Office. As law enforcement tools of technology become more sophlsticated and accurate, having tl1ese available to 

stop repeat offenders from committing violent crimes is a top priority. In these times, it is more practical and 

feasible to acquire technology to do tlle work during manpower shortages and budget constraints. Reducing violent 

crime begins with effective investigation and prosecution which would be supported by the technology that this 

grant application would fund for both the District Attorney and the Sheriff's Office. Please see attached a full 

description of the proposed projects. 

7. Has your department ever received a Safe Oklahoma Grant from the Attorney General's 
office? 

Yes x No 

Ifso, when: 2016, and 2018 

- - --- ----

2020Safc0klahoma GraniApplicatio11 
- 10-



Overview of Grant Request 

This year the Tulsa County Sheriff's Office and the Tulsa County District 

Attorney's Office joined together in submitting a grant application to address two 

critical needs in both law enforcement and the prosecution of violent crimes. 

In both cases, the award will increase technological capacity to support 

criminal investigations of violent crimes. With the rapid development of 

technology in the field of public safety, the acquisition of these tools will 

exponentially increase the effectiveness of criminal investigations and 

prosecutions. 

District Attorney's Office 

Evidence of just about any crime can be found on a cell phone. For this 

reason, it is imperative that the District Attorney's Office have the capability of 

conducting forensic cell phone examinations of suspect's phones. One of the best 

tools on the market today for conducting forensic cell phone examinations is 

made by Cellbrite. When properly trained, the investigators working for the 

District Attorney can use Cellbrite to assist other law enforcement agencies which 

also could benefit by this technology. 

Details about Cellbrite is attached to the application. 

Tulsa County Sheriff's Office 

In 2017 Congress passed and President Trump signed the Federal Rapid 

DNA law. This law directs the FBI to work with local law enforcement agencies 

with the deployment of the Rapid DNA technology in jails as part of the booking 

screening process. For local agencies to be eligible to partner with the FBI, the 

state must have legislatively authorized the use of Rapid DNA. The Legislature 

passed and the Governor signed SB 184 on May 14, 2019 to permit the use of 

Rapid DNA. Included with the application is a copy of SB 184 

More information about Rapid DNA and its proven effectiveness in solving 

violent crimes is attached. 



Tulsa County Sheriff's Proposal 

• Information on Rapid DNA from ANDE 

• Quotation of costs from ANOE 

• Senate Bill 184- Rapid DNA 



Sllerlff Vic Raplado wants policy framework, local 
~ In place before uslq Rapid DNA 

'1 eon, .Jones first to enshrine its u,se into 
Toll& World law. 

Gov. Kevln Stitt . in May 
While some other states signed Senate Bill 184, which 

m~ be using the relatively allows law enforcement to use 
new Rapid DNA technology, Rapid DNA in lieu of send
Oklaboma, ls touted as the tng samples to the Oklahoma 

State Bureau of Investigation 
for testing. State law already 
allows for DNA samples to be 
taken upon a felony arrest. 

Rusty Byers, a senior direc
tor of the comp~ny that o~s 
toe technology, said Friday 
he's recefving several requests 
each week for copies of Okla
homa's original_ legislation. 

"What has happened ,in, 

Oklahoma Is geing tQ rever
berate in public 8ldety for 
years," Byers said. 

Colorado-based ANDE touts 
its Rapid DNA teclutology' as 
mobile, rugged and &ble to be 
operated by a nontecbntcal 
user to obtain a DN~ profile 
within two hours. Forensic 

» See~ ,,.,At 



DNA: Rclpid DNA 
gjves results in hours 

» Ji'rompageAl 

laboratories may take 
weeks or months, the 
company says. 

Byers gave a presen
tation about ANDE 
Rapid DNA on Friday 
in downtown Tulsa to a 
gathering of Oklahoma 
criminal justice officials. 
Among them was Tulsa 
County Sheriff Vic Re
galado, who sees appli
cations for the technol
ogy outside of the jail. 

But first, Regalado 
said the Sheriff's Office 
must develop policies 
and procedures to gov
ern proper use of Rap
id DNA in a legal and 
ethical manner. He said 
he envisions its use in 
cold-case homicides and 
on backlogged rape kits 
before investigations in 
general. 

''We want to avoid any 
type of invasion of pri
vacy where it isn't nec
essary," Regalado said. 
''We don't want to put 
out a blanket and say 
everybody needs to be 
tested .... We certainly 
don't want to create 
any new law because of 
something we screwed 
up, to put it plain and 
simple. We want to be 
No. I in implement
ing this legislation; we 
don't want to be No. l in 
bringing it down." 

The Tulsa County 
Shetiff's Office's size 
would equate to a sub
scription cost of about 
$315,000 for access to 
the technology over a 
three-year period. Each 
single-use chip carries a 
price tag of $1,000 and 
holds five samples. 

Regalado said he will 
explore local partner
ships and federal grants 
to develop a program 
that is sustainable and a 
benefit to northew-;',,:rn 

Oklahoma. 
"As you've seen other 

states using this, they're 
solving cases left and 
right," he said. ''And not 
necessarily all violent 
ones. Burglaries, pos
session of fireanns and 
things like that, where 
there still are victims of 
these crimes and they're 
finding closure much 
more efficiently through 
the old process." 

Rapid DNA is ap
proved for use with the 
National DNA Index 
System (NDIS), but not 
the Combined DNA In
dex System (CODIS). 
NDIS is considered one 
part of CODIS - the 
national level - con
taining DNA profiles 
contributed by federal, 
state and local forensic 
labs, according to the 
FBI. 

Ryan Kiesel, executive 
director of the Oklaho
ma affiliate of the ACLU, 
previously questioned 
the Rapid DNA legisla
tion. 

"It represents anoth
er move away from the 
bedrock American prin
ciple that you are inno
cent until proven guilty;' 
Kiesel said. "The state 
of Oklahoma is increa.c;
ingly treating people as 
though they are guilty 
upon arrest:' 

President Donald 
Trump signed into law 
the Rapid DNA Act of 
2017, which directed 
the FBI to develop stan-· 
dards and procedure;; 
for Rapid ,DNA instn1-
rnents. ANDE's technol
ogy first was used by the 
U.S. military in 2013. 

Corey Jones 
918-581-8359 
coreyjones 

@tulsaworld.com 
Twitter: 

@.fo nesinp;'J'u Write 



ANDE RAPID DNA- Important Facts - 2018 

X 
AND E. 

Rapid DNA for a Safer World 

RAPID DNA ACT of 2017 
The Rapid DNA Act of 2017 calls for DNA testing of arrestees in booking stations, with the goal 

of identifying arrestees wanted in connection with rapes, murders, and other crimes while they 

are still in the custody of law enforcement (instead of being released within hours, without 

performing DNA identification). By identifying suspects quickly, Rapid DNA testing of arrestees 

has the potential to identify repeat criminals, dramatically reducing the rate of violent crimes. 

The Rapid DNA Act of 2017 requires NDIS approval of Rapid DNA Systems to be used in booking 

stations, and ANOE is the first and only system to receive this approval. ANOE is actively working 

with the FBI, States, and the vendor community to ensure the upcoming arrestee pilots are a 

success and validate the integration of Rapid DNA and the AFIS systems in the booking 

environment. FBI arrestee pilots in Texas, California, Louisiana, Florida and Arizona a scheduled 

for 01, 2019. ANOE has contracted with Louisiana & Arizona already and has pending deals 

with Florida and California in support of the FBI pilots. 

FBI NDISAPPROVAL 
ANOE accelerates the DNA processing from months or even years to less than two (2) hours. A 

comprehensive developmental validation study evaluated the ANOE Rapid DNA Identification 

System's overall process-from inserting cheek swabs to ANOE DNA ID generation. Testing 

included the instrument, A-Chip consumable, FlexPlex™ chemistry, and automated data 

interpretation by the on-board Expert System Software. The forensic science community expects 

this validation process to be undertaken for any new scientific technology introduced into the 

criminal justice system. More than 2,000 samples were tested by leading forensic laboratories, 

and the ANOE system successfully produced accurate, reliable, reproducible, and robust results 

without manual processing. As of January 1, 2017, the FBI implemented new standards 

expanding the CODIS Core Loci to a total of 20. ANDE's NDIS approval meets and exceeds 

these new standards. 

pg. 1 



ANDE RAPID DNA- Important Facts-2018 

Forensic laboratories participating in the developm ental validation of the ANOE System included: 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement - http://v;ww.fd/e.state.fl.us 
Louisiana State Police - http://www.lsp.org/ 
Defense Forensic Science Center - http:llwww.cid.anny.mil/dfsc-usacil.htm/ 
National Institute for Criminalistics and Criminology, Belgium - https:/lnicc.fgov.be/ 
National Institute of Standards and Technology (US Commerce Department)- https://www.nist.gov/ 

NDIS approval of the ANOE system is a major milestone in the United States as well as in the 

many countries that look to the FBI as a global leader in forensic DNA analysis. Rapid DNA 

policies have been developed by NDIS and SWGDAM (Scientific Working Group on DNA 

Analysis Methods), and developmental validation studies were designed to ensure that the 

ANOE Rapid DNA Identification System generates results equivalent to those from an accredited 

forensic laboratory. ANOE is the only solution to meet and exceed these requirements. 

THE POWER OF LOCAL DATABASES 
What is the advantage of a state or local database under local control? 

DNA is currently used to provide definitive identifications using strict standards for comparisons 

and entry into a national database. This is a valuable tool that must be maintained, but DNA can 

do much more to provide assistance to law enforcement and prosecutions. Common alleles can 

direct an investigation toward or away from a suspect whether or not the DNA ID has sufficient 

data for a full identification. Partial information can be stored as a reference. A commonly 

accepted statistic is that 80% of crime is local further highlighting the importance of a local/state 
database. 

CASEWORK 
How can Rapid DNA be used to support investigations? 
Getting DNA results in less than two (2) hours opens up previously unattainable advantages for 

law enforcement and victims. The ability to quickly identify, include, or exclude persons through 

DNA ID's can be critical to the course of an investigation. Comparisons can be made between 

known subjects and crime scene collections while the scene is still under law enforcement control 

or the subject is in an interview room. Developing investigative leads quickly and with NDIS level 

accuracy can make all the difference in time sensitive cases such as human trafficking, sexual 

assaults and other violent crimes. ANDE's unique ability to provide law enforcement with a 

ruggedized and mobile solution allows for processing of vital samples at the point of contact in 

the field, a lab setting or in the station. A final key component of casework is CODIS 

confirmations. Agency rules for CODIS confirmations vary nationally but its undeniable that a 

two (2) hour turnaround time significantly benefits investigators. 

pg. 2 



AN DE RAPID DNA - Important Facts - 2018 

CJ 
Cent.-allvad 

FAIRS ' 

~ -
ANOE 1 

ANDE.2 

~ 
J 

VPN 
I nfrastructu ra 

/ 

ANDE SC/FAIRS Infrastructure 

- ~ 
ANOE 3 

ANOE 4 

Note: The diagram shows multiple ANOE instruments working together as part of a unified Rapid DNA 

solution. ANOE Is the only ruggedized and fully mobile Rapid DNA instrument globally. 

RAPID DNA IN COURT 
How can a local jurisdiction afford a local database and Rapid DNA? 

Jurisdictions have employed a variety of methods to fund their efforts. Orange County, CA, 

implemented a voluntary consent to DNA sampling as part of a plea negotiation program. A 

$75 fee is charged to the defendant to pay the actual costs of the database and collection 

process. Their local database has been populated with more than 163,000 DNA ID's using this 

method that takes advantage of Rapid DNA capabilities. Orange County has been able to 

increase plea bargains, reduce court cost and solve crimes faster as a result of Rapid DNA. The 

Orange County DA's Office is experiencing a dramatic increase in criminal confessions and plea 

bargains based on law enforcement's ability to confront the accused with validated DNA results. 

Rapid DNA is following the same technology advancement paths as other critical tools for law 

enforcement; electronic fingerprints, breathalyzer testing and field-based drug testing kits (NIK). 

ANDE is committed to supporting our customers throughout the adjudication process with 

expert witness testimony and scientific validations as part of our overall solution. 

THE COST OF RAPID DNA 
The ANOE Rapid DNA solution is designed to be a part of the larger public safety ecosystem 

with agency experts and leadership determining where the technology can best be deployed to 

impact crime. As with any new technology, Rapid DNA carries a slightly higher price tag over 

traditional lab-based DNA processing. At this point, the tradeoff is time vs. expense with 

investigators determining where a two (2) hour response time is most critical. Over the last year, 

due to growing demand and market acceptance, ANDE has been able to reduce the cost per 

sample and fully expects those costs to continue to decrease moving forward. To help address 

cost, ANDE has revolutionized the Rapid DNA market by providing our complete solution as a 

subscription. In a subscription model, agencies and/or consortiums avoid major capital 

expenditures and are able to roll out a full Rapid DNA modernization program quickly and in an 

economical manner. To further reduce agency cost, ANDE's subscription model includes all 

pg.3 



AN DE RAPID DNA - Important Facts - 2018 

necessary services for training, installation and configurations at no cost. Every dollar spent by 

an agency goes towards running samples and casework. 

SUMMARY 
• The Department of Justice has laid the groundwork for Rapid DNA to be used in booking 

stations with the passing of the Rapid DNA Act of 2017 

• The FBI has methodically evaluated and tested the ANDE solution in conjunction with its 

scientific partners and issued a full NDIS approval as the only NDIS approved Rapid DNA 

solution 

• The FBI is currently testing casework and crime scene samples with the goal of allowing 

those samples as well as buccal swabs to be entered into CODIS via a Rapid DNA 

instruments in the future 

• It is critical for a partnership and cooperation to be established between the traditional 

laboratory environment and the use of Rapid DNA 

o Traditional Lab provides expertise and/or 'reach back' for low content or samples 

that contain mixtures 

o ANDE Rapid DNA can be used to support CODIS confirmations within hours 

o ANOE Rapid DNA can be used to support the SAK process within hours 

o ANOE Rapid DNA can be used to help expedite known and/or single source 

samples 
o ANDE Rapid DNA offers traditional labs a ruggedized and mobile solution for 

critical incidents responses, mass casualties (DVI) and expanded support of local 

law enforcement 

o ANDE Rapid DNA has incorporated Claimed Relationship software for familial 

searching 

• ANOE Rapid DNA can be used for investigative leads and pointers while the incident 

scene is still under law enforcement control 

• ANOE Rapid DNA can be used by DA's and prosecutors in support of plea bargains to 

help expedite the adjudication process and reduce court costs 

• ANDE's subscription model for deployment and pricing reduces capital costs and 

eliminates the 'built in obsolescence' issues all labs face 

• ANOE Rapid DNA includes a SO-sample validation for new customers to ensure 

compliance with existing standards and protocols 

Rusty Byers 
Senior Director 

DOJ I North American Public Safety 

214-620-3905 
wrbyer7@ANDE.com 

ANDE Rapid DNA 
www.ANDE.com 

pg, 4 



AND E" 

The ANOE Rapid DNA system uses the same proven chemistry as a standard lab test. and receiving results 

in less than 2 hours means that DNA can now play a role in the early stages of an investigation, allowing you to 

settle, solve and win cases more effectively and efficiently than ever before. 

ANDE is prepared to play an active role in helping you navigate 

these cases by providing support and resources. This includes 

expert witness testimony, peer-reviewed papers. validation of 

the ANDE system. and help with necessary documentation. 

Rules and regulations concerning DNA differ between states. 

and ANOE experts are on hand to help you navigate these state 

laws and provide counsel on the evolving landscape of Rapid 

DNA legislation. 

Field-Tested. FBI-Approved. 

With the passage of the Rapid ONA Act and the first NDIS 

approval of a Rapid DNA system, the FBI is now working to 

implement Rapid DNA at booking stations for arrestees. It is 

already in use In some jurisdictions to populate local databases 

and assist investigations. 

"It is important that the criminal 
justice system stays current in the 

use of technology and science 
by law enforcement to apprehend 

and prosecute criminals, 
while also protecting the innocent." 

National District 
Attorneys Association 

fru,n a letter supporting the Rapid ONA Act or 201 "I 



PARTNERSHIPS 

ANOE Rapid DNA can significantly strengthen two of your 
most important partnerships as a district attorney: 

Local law enforcement can conduct more focused. efficient 

investigations, saving time and money within their agency and 

your office. By double-swabbing crime scenes for both rapid and 

standard DNA testing, investigators can also weed out unusable 

samples. and only send promising ones to the lab. The ability to 

quickly identify, include. or exclude persons through DNA IDs can 

be critical to the course of an investigation. Comparisons can 

be made between known subjects and crime scene collections 

while the scene is still under law enforcement control, or the 

subject is in an Interview room. 

Traditional laboratories can benefit by allowing technicians 

to focus their efforts on the samples that will likely serve as 

valuable evidence in court, helping to remedy the rampant backlog 

problem found in nearty every lab. 

HUMAN TRAFFICKING INVESTIGTIONS 

Rapid DNA produces DNA identification results in less than two 

hours, greatly enhanceing the prosecution and prevention of 

human trafficking. With this technology, you can: 

• Process a locatlon used as a brothel and produce 
DNA 1D's before the trafficker and victims have fled 

the Jurisdiction. 

• Prove where a victim has been housed and 
potentially the type of activity occu"lng whether 
or not the victim I& cooperative. 

• Determine familial relationship of claimed children. 
e.g., at border checks. 

The Importance of Local Databases 

DNA is currently used to provide identifications using 
strict standards for comparisons and entry into a national 

database. This is a valuable tool that must be maintained, 

but DNA can do much more to provide assistance to law 

enforcement and prosecutions. Common alleles can direct 

an investigation toward or away from a suspect whether or 

not the DNA 1D has sufficient data for a full identification. 

Partial information can be stored as a reference. 

Because about 70% of crime in the U.S. is committed by 
just 6% of the criminal population*, a locany-maintained 

and operated database is invaluable, and can often be 

populated within a few months of collecting IDs. The local 

database may be maintained by law enforcement agencies, 

the district attorney office, or each may have their own. 

Jurisdictions have employed a variety of methods to fund 

their efforts. Orange County, CA, implemented a voluntary 

consent to DNA sampling as part of a plea negotiation 

program. A $7 5 fee is charged to the defendant to pay the 

actual costs of the database and Rapid DNA collection 

process. Their local database has been populated with 

more than 163,000 ONA ID's using this method 

'Michigan Law School 

. .. ~--~····················· •• r ~ - •••••••••••••• ••• II 
• r ·• ••••••••••••••••••• . , .. ~.~·············· OC· 1• r 1 ,,, · · : . • •• '!!••"•••• 
w ·8 a 1 .,,. , "ii" ' 

·•111r t t!" a i\f 
'; -~ J.,.:1_1 -· ,-:_ • 
;~~,i~ taE~~w~•••••••~ 
lf..a> ~ .... -.-••·• .. ·T•"' -~••-~ "'" ~ 

1 in 7 runaways is 
likely to be a victim 

of human trafficking. 

BALESo:DANDE.COM 

+1 ('7B1)S1S•-B301 

-
ANOE.COM ., lo.1510001021 



,what is Rapid DNA?. ANDE Rapid DNA Page 1 of 4 

AboutANDE" What is Rapid DNA? Applications Contact 

Notice 

This website or its third-party tools use cookies, which are nece3s8ry to its functioning and rnquired to achieve the purposes illustrated in the 

cookie pol icy If you want to knu"\"W/,,0. ~l;S:-r <il'M' t~orAlrTIM \ll~kiM IWll rejf{ t~e cookie pollcv. 
By closing this banner. scrolling thVMffl:1 _ 1 tl1k ol~u~ tl~. ~JrW!tM ~ of cookies. 

The ANOE Rapid DNA instrumen/ 

Rapid DNA is the generation of a DNA ID to identify an 

individual quickly (less than 2 hours). 

The faster DNA results are available. the more they can impact critical military, forensic. homeland 

security, and intelligence decisions. And to maximize the impact of DNA identification for law 

enforcement, homeland defense, disaster victim identification and military applications, rapid 

DNA systems must be operable in the field. 

The FBI defines Rapid DNA as "the fully automated (hands free) process of developing a CODIS 

Core Loci STR profile from a reference sample buccal swab. The "swab in - profile out• process 

consists of automated emaction. amplification, separation. detection, and allele calling without 
human intervention.• 

ANDE Rapid DNA is the first to receive FBI approval under 

new standards 

On June 4, 2018, ANOE received NatiooaL8 NA Index System CNDIS) approval lJ.Sm !he FBI. The 

approval allows accredited NDIS laboratories to process DNA samples using the ANOE system 

and search the resultingANDE DNA IDs™ againsttheFBl's Combined DNA Index System (CODIS) 

program, without manual interpretation or technical review. 

The Rapid DNA Act of 2017 calls for DNA testing of arrestees in police booking stations, with the 

goal of identifying arrestees wanted in connection with rapes. murders, and other crimes while 

they are still in police custody (instead of being released within hours, without performing DNA 

identification, as is currently the case). By identifying suspects quickly. Rapid DNA testing of 

arrestees has the potential to Identify repeat criminals, dramatically reducing the rate of violent 

crimes. The Rapid DNA Act of 2017requires NDIS approval of Rapid DNA Systems to be used in 

police booking stations, and ANOE is the first and only system to receive tnis approval. 

About the NDIS approval 

https://www .ande.com/what-is-rapid-dna/ 8/8/2018 



What is Rapid DNA? · ANDE Rapid DNA . 

Notice 

ANOE accelerates the DNA processing from taking months or even years to less than two hours. 

A comprehensive developmental validation study evaluated the ANDt Rapid DNA ldenliffcation 

System's overall process-from inserting cheek swabs to ANDE DNA ID generation; testing 

Page 2 of 4 

X 

This website or its lr1ird~l\9J~~l:l~ ~ffieHP,JF@~'r fi\E!rfl8Xt'1&i1Re1~r&M~~~tfle purposes illustrated in the 

cookie policy If you w~l\t'tfA(~i!ffi>RY 6~~RcP.IW'AA¥~1P8~-~&~'fi~~ ~WIW l'388fe'bolfcv 
By closing this banner,t~~il~~~!?i6%~~M~fri½f'~~~m~19a~i!ilfHl9\Wfhl!½ tff'c:ookies 

criminal justice system. More than 2.000 se1mples were tested by leading forensic laboratories. 

and the ANDE system successfully produced accurate. reliable, reproducible, and robust results 

without manual processing. As of January 1, 2017, the FBI implemented new standards 

expanding the CODIS Core Loci to a total of 20. ANDE's NDIS approval meets these new 

standards. 

Forensic laboratories participating in the developmental validation of the ANDE System included: 

• Florida Department of Law Enforcement - htto://www.fdle.state.n.us 

• Louisiana State Police - http://www,lso.org/ 

Defense Forensic Science Center - http://www.cid.arnw,mll/dfsc-usacll.html 

• National Institute for Criminallstics and Criminology, Belgium - httos:1/nlcc.fgov.be/ 

National Institute of Standards and Technology (US Commerce Department)

https:.l/www.nlst.gov/ 

N DIS approval of the ANOE system is a major mi!estone in the United States as well as in the many 

countries that look to the FBI as a global leader in forens;c DNA analysis. Rapid DNA policies have 

been developed by NDIS and SWGDAM (Scientific Working Group on DNA Analysis Methods}, and 

developmental validation studies were designed to ensure that the ANOE Rapid DNA 

Identification System generates results equivalent to those from a forensic laboratory. 

The Rapid DNA Act of 2017 

The bipart1san. bicameral Rapid DNA Act of2017waspassed In the Senate and the House of 

Rep resentatlves on May 1 6, 2017. 

The Rapid DNA Act establishes a system for the integration of Rapid DNA instruments for use by 

law enforcement "to solve and prevent violent crimes and other crimes, to exonerate the 

Innocent to prevent DNA analysis backlogs". Unlike traditional DNA analysis, which can take 

weeks, Rapid DNA analysis processes DNA samples in less than two hours. 

This technology has the potential to change tne paradigm for law enforcement. It can be 

deployed in investigative operations and booking facilities. Rapid DNA provides law enforcement 

officials with a new system that meets FBI quality assurance standards to compare DNA samples 

collected at the time of an arrest to profiles in the Combined DNA Index System (CODIS). 

Author of the bill, Senator Orrin Hatch said, ''This commonsense proposal will enable law 

enforcement to analyze DNA in record time, reducing backlogs in rape kits and keeping violent 

criminals off our streets. By facilitating the use of rapid DNA technology, this bill will also help to 

exonerate those wrong Jy accused of crime." 

The following organizations have sent letters of support for the Rapid DNA Act of 2015 and/or the 

Rapid DNA Act of2017: 

• Peace Officers Research Association of California 

• National District Attorneys Association 

National Association of Police .Organizations 

• Major Cities Chiefs Association 

• International Afil;ociatlon of Chiefs of Police 

• National fraternal Order of Police 

• Consortium of Forensic Science Organizations 

• Federal Law Enforcement Offi<;ers Association 

The Rapid DNA Act also received strong support from US Attorney General Sessions 

Hatch Question$ AG Nominee S.Sslons on Raptd DNA 

https :/ /www.ande.com/what-is-rapid-dna/ 8/8/2018 



What is Rapid DNA? · ANDE Rapid DNA Page 3 of 4 

Notice X 

'his website or its third·omly tools use cookies. which are necessary to its functioning and required to achieve tho pwposos illustmtad in the 

~ook,e policy If you w;;nt to know more or withdraw your consent to all or some of the cookies, plea,;e refer to the cookie policy 

3y closing this banner. scrolling !his page, dicking e link (Jr contin1Jing lo browse otherwise. you agree to the use of cookies 

DNA IDs and Privacy: 

DNA IDs are not G1metic Profiles -the two tests look at drfferent aspects of an individual, are 

performed for different purposes. A DNA ID simply identifies an lil'diviclual, while a Genetic Profile 

is designed to assess the health of an individual, aml contains essen.tialiy eyery piece of genetic 

information in the human genome. To put this in perspective, a DNA ID contains approximately 

one-millionth of the information in a Genetic Profile, 

DNA IDs are the optimal identification tool for two major reasons: 

1. DNA IDs are far more accurate than any other biometric modality including conventional 

fingerprints, facial recognition, iris scans, and voice recognition. 

2, D~A IDs P,reserve privacy - they contain absolatel'i' no useful information about an 

individual other tl1an identifica6un. A DNA ID contains much less usable information than an 

individual's address, phone number, photograph, or browser search history. 

The ability of DNA IDs to identify a person with exquisite accuracy is accompanied by an 
emphasis on privacy protection - the DNA ID generates absolutely no information concerning an 

individual's health or body composition or organic strengths or weaknesses. 

Besides Identifying an individual, DNA IDs can do two other things: 

• DNA IDs can determine gender. This is accomplished by determining if an individual has 

just X chromosomes (female) or X and Y chromosomes (male). Gender is a politically

charged topic in some circles today - so to be clear, DNA IDs determine gender based 

solely on chromosomes. 

DNA IDs from two or more individuals can be compared to determine if tlie individuals are 

close biological relatives. DNA is passed from parent to child, and each child inherits half of 

his or her DNA from each parent That means that by comparing DNA IDs, it is essentially 

always possible to determine if two people are parent, and child, often possible to 

determine if two people are likely to be siblings, and somellmes possible to determine if 

two people are likely to be grandparent-grandchild or aunt/uncles-niece/nephew. The use 

of DNA IDs in kinship analysis has been applied to Law Enforcement (familial searching], 

paternity testing, immigration, and disaster victim identification. 

DNA IDs represent the most accurate and most private approach to human identification. The 

test provides Law Enforcement with a highly effective public safety tool while preserving the 

privacy of our citizens. 

https://www.ande.com/what-is-rapid-dna/ 8/8/2018 



)(A NDE· 

ANOE Corporation 
Making the world a safer place Quotation 

3100 Logic Drive 
Suite 1E 
Longmont, Colorado 80503 
www.ANDE.com 

Phone: +1 {781) 918-8301 
Email: Sales@ANDE.com 

Ship To 

Oklahoma 
United States 

Account Executive 

Rusty Byers 

Bill Ta 

Oklahoma 
Uniled States 

Quote#: 
Date: 
Expires On: 
Prepared For: 

Q-00660-1 
5/23/2019 4:02 PM 
12/31/2019 
Oklahoma 

Account Executive Contact Oellvery MethOd Payment Method 
Information 
wrbyer7@ande.com CPT Carriage Paid To (incoterm) Net 30 

Page 1 of 6 



:)(:A NO E. 

SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES AGREEMENT - US 

This Subscription Services Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into by and between the ANDE Corporation a Delaware Corporation having its principal 

place of business at 3100 Logic Drive, Suite 1E, Longmont, CO 80503 ("ANOE'), and Oklahoma ("Customer."). This Agreement consists of the 

summary of agreement below, the 'Terms and Conditions•, and all attachments referenced In this Agreement. 

Products & Services: ANOE witl provide Customer with Chips, Equipment, Software, Related Supplies and Support for Rapid DNA Analysis (the 

"Service'), as more fully described in this Agreement 

Initial Term: 

Auto Renew: 

Pricing: 

Support Services: 

Invoicing 

and Minimum 

Chip Volumes: 

The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue for a period of three (3) Years (the 

Initial Term). 

At the Customer's discretion, the Agreement may be renewed for an additional (2) one-year terms after the Initial Term (the 

"Renewal Term"). Customer is required to inform ANOE in writing within ninety (90) days of the expiration of the Initial Term or its 

intention to not renew. 

Customer agrees to pay to ANOE the Fees for the Service, as set forth on Exhibit A. Customer will pay all actual Taxes subject to 

the Standard Terms and Conditions. ANDE's pricing is denominated and payable in US dollars, is based on fees for the entire 

Initial Term or Renewal Term and reflects any applicable discounts to the Service. During the Initial Term or subsequent Renewal 

Terms additional Chips or Swabs may be purchased at the discounted price in Exhibit A (Optional Purchases). 

ANOE agrees to provide support services during the Initial Term of the Agreement as set forth in Exhibit B. At the beginning 

of the Initial Term and each Renewal Term, an annual Service Contract charge (at the discounted price in Exhibit A) will be 

invoiced for each Instrument deployed under this Arrangement. 

(i) ANOE will generate an annual invoice for Products and Services upon the effective date of this agreement and at the 

beginning of each subsequent one-year anniversary for the term of the arrangement, or upon the date of a renewal. (i) fees are 

billed in advance. In the event of termination for loss of funding, annual payments made are non-refundable (ii) Under this 

Subscription PIiot Agreement, the yearly minimum Chip purchase ("Minimum Volume Commitment'') is 100 chips per Instrument. 

Unused chips will not carry over to any subsequent yearly subscription renewals. (iv) During the Initial Term or subsequent 

Renewal Term additional consumables may be purchased at the pricing quoted in Appendix A. ANOE will invoice for these 

materials at !tie time of shipment. (v) Payment in full is due the 30th day of the month following the date the invoice is presented 

lo the Customer. (vi) ANDE may al its discretion, adjust on an annual basis, the allocation of inslrument(s) and/or chips provided 

under this Agreement. 

Page2of6 



Shipping & Delivery: ANOE will ship Instruments, and Products directly to the designated customer site(s) as set forth in Exhibit A. ANDE Chip 

deliveries wilt be in increments of 10 Chips per delivery order (one-half pallet}. 

Termination: 
Either Party may terminate the Agreement in the Event of an Uncured Material Breach as defined in the Standard Terms 

and Conditions. Government Customers may terminate upon loss of funding as 9et forth in the Standard Terms and 

Conditions. Upon termination, ANOE shall be entitled to payment for any chip deliverables made lo the Customer. 

Terms & Conditions: Any acceptance of ANDE's offer, or the Sale of any Services is limited to acceptance of the Terms and Conditions as listed on 

ANDE's Website (https:/lwww.ande.com/lerms-us/). No other document shall modify the Standard Terms and Conditions. 

Page 3of 6 



BY SIGNING BELOW ANOE AND CUSTOMER AGREE TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES AGREEMENT, 

THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND OTHER AGREEMENTS AND EXHIBITS REFERENCED IN THIS AGREEMENT. THIS AGREEMENT IS NOT 

BINDING UNTIL EXECUTED BY BOTH CUSTOMER AND ANOE. 

JN WITNESS WHEREOF. 1he parties hereby execute and au1horize this Agreement as of Iha Effective Date: 

Oklahoma ANDE Corporation 

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature 

Name Typed or Printed Name Typed orPrinled 

Title Date Title Date 

Page 4of6 



Subscription (Year One) 

QTY PART# Name 

100.00 ANOE ANDE Subscription Bundle 
Subscription 
Bundle 

0.00 ANOE ANOE Instrument 

Instrument Subscription Bundle 

Subscriollon 

0.00 ANOE Chip and ANOE Chip and Swab 
Swab Subscription Bundle 
Subscription 

1.00 A1110001181 Service Contract 1-Year 

1.00 A1110001193 ANOE Installation 
Services 

1.00 A0610001167 ANOE Rapid DNA 
ldentilicatlon (domestic) 

1.00 A0610001153 Operational Training 
(domestic) 

1.00 A0610001149 Administration of the 
ANOE Rapid DNA 
ld8ntification System 
(domestic) 

1.00 A0610001161 ANOE Forensic Sample 
Collection (domestic) 

Subscription (Year Two 
Renewal) 

QTY PART# Name 

100.00 ANOE ANOE Subscription Bundle 
Subscription 
Bundle 

0.00 ANOE ANOE Instrument 

Instrument Subscription Bundle 
Subscriotlon 

Exhibit A 
(Pricing for Services) 

DESCRIPTION 

ANOE Subscription Bundle 

ANOE Instrument Subscription 
Bundle 

ANOE A or l Chip and Swab Package 
Subscription Bundle 

Service contract provides Tier 1, 2, and 3 
support which includes complete repair or 
replacement of the ANOE sys1em in the 
event of a failure of a major subsystem. 

Installation Services will send an ANDE 
certified technician to pertorm the on-site 
installation for the ANOE system. Price 
does not include travel and expenses 
outside of US. 

CUSTOMER TRAINING - PRIVATE 
CLASS - US ONLY 
lnlroducllon lo the use of DNA testing for 
human identification for law enforcement, 
mllltary and government applications. 

CUSTOMER TRAINING - PRIVATE 
CLASS - US ONLY 
This training provides the information 
needed to successfully operate the ANOE 
Instrument 

CUSTOMER TRAINING - PRIVATE 
CLASS - US ONLY 
Training provides information to 
successfully use the ANOE System at the 
administrative level. 

CUSTOMER TRAINING - PRIVATE 
CLASS - US ONLY 
This training provides hands-on sample 
collection for all Rapid DNA sample types. 

UNIT NET UNIT 
PRICE PFIICE 

USO USD 
1,500.00 1,050.00 

USD USD 
500.00 250.00 

USO USO 
1,000.00 800.00 

USD USO 
30,000.00 20,000.00 

USO USD0.00 
4,500.00 

USD USO 0.00 
3,099.00 

USO USO 0.00 
5,499.00 

USO USD0.00 
3,399.00 

USD USD0.00 
5,499.00 

Subscription (Year One) TOTAL: 

DESCRIPTION UNIT NET UNIT 
PRICE PRICE 

ANOE Subscription Bundle USO USO 
1,500.00 1,050.00 

ANOE Instrument Subscription USO USO 
Bundle 500.00 250.00 

Page Sof 6 

EXTENDED 

USO 105,000.00 

US00.00 

USD0.00 

USO 20,000.00 

USD0.00 

USD0.00 

USD0.00 

US00.00 

US00.00 

USO 125,000.00 

EXTENDED 

USO 105,000.00 

USD0.00 



QTY PART# Name DESCRIPTION UNIT NET UNIT EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

0.00 ANOE Chip and ANOE Chip and Swab ANOE A or I Chip and Swab Package USP USD USD 0.00 
Swab Subscription Bundle Subscription Bundle 1,000.00 800.00 
Subscription 

1.00 A1110001181 Service Contract 1-Year Service contract provides Tier 1, 2, and 3 USO USO USD 20,000.00 
support which includes complete repair or 30,000.00 20,000.00 
replacement of the ANOE system in the 
event of a failure of a major subsystem. 

Subscription (Year Two Renewal) TOT AL: USO 125,000.00 

Subscription (Year Three 
Renewal) 

QTY PART# Name DESCRIPTION UNIT NET UNIT EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

100.00 ANOE ANOE Subscription Bundle ANOE Subscription Bundle USO USO USO 105,000.00 
Subscription 1,500.00 1,050.00 
Bundle 

0.00 ANOE ANOE Instrument ANOE Instrument Subscription USO USO USD0.00 
Instrument Subscription Bundle Bundle 500.00 250.00 
Subscriotion 

0.00 ANOE Chip and ANOE Chip and Swab ANOE A or I Chip and Swab Package USO USO USD0.00 
Swab Subscription Bundle Subscription Bundle 1,000.00 800.00 
Subscription 

1.00 A1110001181 Service Contract 1-Year Service contract provides Tier 1, 2, and 3 USO USD USD 20,000.00 
support which includes complete repair or 30,000.00 20,000.00 
replacement of the ANOE system in the 
event of a failure of a major subsystem. 

Subscription (Year Three Renewal) TOTAL: USD 125,000.00 

Instrument Components 

QTY PART# Name DESCRIPTION UNIT NET UNIT EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

1.00 A0120001003 ANDE 6C Instrument ANDE 6-Color Instrument with Pre• USD US00.00 USD0.00 
Subscription installed fapert System Software, Color 300,000.00 

Screen Interface, ANOE Chip Loading 
Feature and appropriate grounded power 
cord. 

1.00 A0410001005 ANDE FAIRS Subscription Federated ANDE Information Retrieval USO 0.00 us• o.oo USD0.00 
Software (FAIRS} supports a local DNA 
database function to store. match and 
retrieve DNA profiles. 

1,00 A0110001047 Transport Case Case provides shock and vibration USO USO 0.00 USD0.00 
Ruggedlzed protection that ex¢eeds MIL-STD 810G. 9,995.00 

1.00 ANOE Laptop ANDE Laptop Subscription ANOE laptop USO us• o.oo USD0.00 
1,995.00 

Instrument Componanta TOTAL: USD0.00 

Three-Vear GRAND TOTAL: USO 375,000.00 

Page 6 of6 



~--~'~··:_~_-.. ::_;~ . 0 K.LAH OMA @jl State Courts Net.work 

Title 22. Criminal Procedure 

E:iOklahoma Statutes Citationized 
131Title 22. Criminal Procedure 
E:51Chapter 3 - Jurisdiction and Commitment 

:filSection 210 - DNA Testing Upon Arrest - Collection, Analysis, Destruction, and Expungement of DNA Samples 

Cite as: 22 O.S. § 210 (OSCN 2019) 

This Statute Will Go Into Effect 

On: 11/01/2019 
See Historical Data for Current Version 

A. Subject to the availability of funds, a person eighteen (18) years of age or older who is arrested for the commission of a felony under 

the laws of this state or any other jurisdiction shall, upon being booked into a jail or detention facility, submit to deoxyribonucleic acid 

(DNA) sample collection for testing for DNA-identification-matching purposes in accordance with Sectjon 150.27a of Title 7 4 of the 

Oklahoma Statutes and the rules promulgated by the Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation (OSBI) for the OSBI Combined DNA 

Index System (COD1S) Database. DNA samples shall be collected by trained medical personnel, law enforcement, tribal police officers, 

or employees or medical contractors of those organizations as qualified pursuant to subsection B of this section. 

B. Samples of blood or saliva for DNA testing or for DNA•identification•matching purposes required by subsection A of this section shall 

be taken by trained medical personnel, law enforcement, tribal police officers, or employees or medical contractors of those 

organizations. The individuals shall be properly trained to collect blood or saliva samples. Persons collecting blood or saliva for DNA 

testing or for DNA-identification-matching purposes pursuant to this section shall be immune from civil liabilities arising from this activity. 

All collectors of DNA samples shall ensure the collected samples are mailed or delivered to the OSBI within ten (10) days after the DNA 

sample is collected from the person using sample kits provided by the OSBI and procedures promulgated by the OSBI, or if the jail, 

detention facilify, booking facilin, of a federally recognized American Indian tribe in Oklahoma or other designated facility is using Rapid 

DNA technology, the collector shall use the provided collection instruments. Once the DNA-identification-matching process has 

concluded and a sample has been mailed or delivered to the OSBI, the collector shall discard the Rapid DNA sample taken in the jail. 

detention facility, booking facility of a federally recognized American Indian tribe in Oklahoma or other designated facility. 

If a jail, detention facility, booking facility of a federally recognized American Indian tribe in Oklahoma or other designated facility is 

using Rapid DNA technology to take the DNA sample for DNA identification purposes, said sample shall not be retained, tested or 

stored after completion of the Rapid DNA identification process. Any person charged with the custody and dissemination of DNA 

samples and profiles shall not divulge or disclose any such information except to federal, state, county or municipal law enforcement or 

criminal justice agencies, nor shall the person tamper with the samples and profiles taken. Any person violating the provisions of this 

section shall, upon conviction, be guilty of a misdemeanor punishable by imprisonment in the county jail for not more than one (1) year. 

C. A DNA sample shall not be analyzed and shall be destroyed unless one of the following conditions has been met: 

1. The arrest was made upon a valid felony arrest or warrant; 

2. The person has appeared before a judge or magistrate judge who made a finding that there was probable cause for the arrest; 

3. The person posted bond or was released prior to appearing before a judge or magistrate judge and then failed to appear for a 

scheduled hearing; or 

4. The DNA sample was provided as a condition of a plea agreement. 

D. All DNA samples, records and identifiable information generated pursuant to the provisions of this section shall be automatically 

expunged from the OSBI Combined DNA Index System (CODIS) Database under the following circumstances: 



1. The felony offense for which the person was arrested does not result in charges either by information or indictment and the statute of 

limi~ations has expired; 

2. The state voluntarily dismissed the felony charge filed against the person; or 

3. The court dismissed the felony charge filed against the person. 

The Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation shall promulgate rules establishing procedures relating to the automatic expungement of 

DNA samples, records and identifiable information collected under the provisions of this section. Fees related to the expungement of 

DNA samples, records and identifiable information shall not be assessed for persons who qualify for an automatic expungement under 

the provisions of this subsection. 

Historical Data 

Laws 2016, HB 2275, c. 181, § 1, eff. November 1, 2016; Amended by Laws 2019, SB 184, c. 374, § 1, eff. November 1, 2019 

(filiperseded document available). 

Cltatlonlzer© Summary of Documents Citing This Document 

Cite Name 

Oklahoma Attorney General's Opinions 

Cittfl 

2016OKAG 8. 

Citationizer: Table of Authority 

Cite Name Level 

None Found. 

Level 

Name 

Question Submitted by: Director Stan Florence, Oklahoma State Bureau of 

Investigation 

https://www.oscn.net/applications/oscn/DeliverDocument.asp?CitelD=4 78305 

level 

Cited 

2/2 



Tulsa County District Attorney Proposal 

• Overview of problem to be addressed 

• Detailed cost of budget proposal 

• Support letters 

• Quotation of cost from Cellebrite 



The 2017 US Census showed Tulsa County to have a population of Six Hundred Forty-six 
Thousand Two Hundred Sixty-six (646,266). While the bulk of the population resides within the 
City of Tulsa and Broken Arrow (404,170 and 107.403 respectively) One Hundred Thirty Four 
Thousand Six Hundred Ninety-three (134,693) residents of the county live outside the jurisdiction 
of the Tulsa Police Department and the Broken Arrow Police Department An.other Twenty 
Thousand Nine Hundred Twenty-eight reside within the jurisdiction of the City of Sapulpa. The 
population of Sapulpa showed to be Twenty Thousand Nine Hundred Twenty-eight (20,928).Thc 
Tulsa Police Department, Broken Arrow Police Department and Sapulpa Police Department have 
the tools (Cellbrite) and trained investigators to conduct forensic examinations of cell phones. One 
Hundred Thirteen Thous.and Seven Hundred Sixty-five (113,735) Tulsa County residents live 
outside the jurisdictions of the municipal police departments mentioned above. 

According to the United States Supreme Court as written in the Riley v California decision; 

The current top-selling smart phone has a standard capacity of 16 
gigabytes (and is available with up to 64 gigabytes). Sixteen 
gigabytes 1ranslates to millions of pages of text. thous~ of 
pictures, or hundreds of videos. See Kerr, supra, at 404; Brief for 
Center for Democracy & Technology et al. as Amici Curiae 7-8. 
Cell phones couple that capacity with the ability to store many 
different types of information: Even the most basic phones that sell 
for less thm $20 might hold photographs, picture messages, text 
messages, Internet browsing history, a calendar, a thousand en.try 
phone book, and so on. See id, at 30; United States v. Flores-Lopez, 
670 F. 3d 803, 806 (CA7 2012). We expect that the gulf between 
physical practicability and digital capacity will only co~tinue to 
widen in the future. 

The same decision goes on to say; 

In the cell phone context, however, it is reasonable to expect that 
incriminating information will be found on a phone regardless of 
when the crime occurred .•. .It would be a particularly inexperienced 
or unimaginative law enforcement officer who could not come up 
with several reasons to suppose evidence of jut about any crime 
could be found on a cell phone. Even an individual pulled over 
for something as buic as speeding might well have locational 
data d.lJpositive of guilt on his phone. An individual pulled over 
for reckless driving might have evidence on the phone that shows 



whether he was texting while driving. The sources of potential 
pertinent information are virtually unlimited, 

(Bold added for emphasis) 

One Hundred Thirteen Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty-five {113,735) Tulsa County residents live 
outside the jurisdiction of municipal agencies with the capability to conduct forensic cell phone 
examinations. The probability of a significant number of these citizens to become the victim of a 
violent crime and not have a law enforcement agency capable of conducting forensic cell phone 
examinations of the suspects, phones, while difficult to quantify precisely, is obvious. 

The Tulsa County District Attorney's Office takes the position every resident who is the victim of 
violent crime within Tulsa County, regardless of whether they live in a municipality with resoura:s 
to conduct forensic cell phone examinations, deserve the opportunity of justice and to live in safe 
communities. The successful prosecution and incarceration of violent offenders reduces the 
likelihood of the offender committing further acts of violence against the populace. 

The ability of the Tulsa County District Attorney's Office to have Cellbrite, which is 
acknowledged as one of, if not the, best forensic cell phone examination tool, and trained 
investigators to operate the syskm1 will allow the office to serve the segment of the population 
which is cummtly undersmvcd. The District Attorney's Office is also in the position to 1188ist the 
agencies which do have the capability when those agencies have an over-load of cases and a back.
log of examinations. 



·1c·;" 
~ ••'!· I 

~1Ji,·' ,..,,, 
~.. ""·· r-:: !:;I ·t, . ~ 
~. ' J&'"': ,. ~ 

TOTAL REQUEST: $ 36,425.12 

Cellebrite Technology plus s day training for 3 Investigators: $21,550,00 

(1 UFED Touch 2 Device: $10,000 &Training Session: $3,850 x 3 lnvestJgators"' $11,S50) 

Travel Costs: Travel to TBD training location, airfare, hotel stay, per diem for 3 Investigators: $5,000 

Items needed to build ceU phone and computer forensics lab: Total: $9,875.72 

1 Antl-stlltic floor mat 198.95 ea. 

3 Lab chairs 162.95 ea. 

1 72" LED workstation light 159.95 ea. 

1 LCD ann mount 73.95 ea. 

1 72 x 30" workbench 747.00 ea. 

172" lowershelf92.95 ea. 

148" w/ electric shelf 138.95 ea. 

148" lower shelf 73.95 ea. 

116" storage 131.95 ea. 

148 x 36"' with electrlc 611.00 ea. 

2 48" LED workstation light 127.95 

1 36# x 48"' workbench pegboard 119.95 ea. 

2 12pk Plastic hens 26.52 ea. 

2 16" storage cabinets 131.95 ea. 

148 ,c 30" ESD work bench 403.95 ea. 

5 100 pack 2x3• anti-static oag 14.00 ea. 

5 100 pack 2x6 .. anti-static bag 18.00 ea. 

5 100 par:k 18x24H anti-static bag 166.00 ea. 

3 125 pack 4x5: static shield ba190.00 ea. 

3 100 pack &xa" static shield bag 117.00 ea. 



3 50 pack Bxll'" statlc shield bag 81.00 ea. 

3 SO pack 9xl2111 static shield bag 123 ea. 

3 25 pack 12x17" static shield bag 77.00 ea. 

3 25 pack 1Sx17" static shield bag 96.00 ea. 

3 25 pack 18x22" static shleld bag 147,00 ea. 

19 drawer steel parts cabinet 105.00 ea. 

1 28 drawer steel parts cabinet 109.00 ea.0 

5 2TB hard drives 61.99 ea. 

S 4TB hard drtves 174,99 ea. 

5 2TB portable hard drive 79.99 ea. 

5 4TB portable hard drive 119.99 ea. 

1 sit/stand desktop wortcstatlon 129.gg ea, 

10 128GB use drive 25.99 ea. 

3 Aluminum enclosed faraday box 27 .28 ea. 



Cellebrlte Inc. 
7 Campus Drive 
Suite 210 
Perelppany New Jamey 07054 
United Slataa 

Tel. +1201848 8552 
Fax. +1 201 1148 9982 
Tax ID#: 22-3770059 
DUNS: 033095569 
CAGE:4C9Q7 
Company Website:bttp;/fwww.oeUebnte com 

BIHTo 
Tulsa Courey Dlstr1ct Attomay 
,Oklahoma 
Unlled States 
Contact: Chris Edwards 
Phone:9185968495 

CuatomerlD GoodThRJugh 

SF-00153661 Jun 16,2019 

P,ocluct Codt Product Name - Qt) ,. .. , •' 
' .. . ' 

F-lJFD-03-002 UFE:D 1 
Touch2,Ultlmate,stendllld 

UFE• Toucl)2,Ulllma1B,Stam!anl 

B-TRN-02--033 IL T 5 days CCO+CCPA a 
IL T 5 daY8 CCOtCCPA 

CommenlB: 

• •• + 
• • ••• Cellebrite 

Invoice 

Ship To 

Invoice# 
Date: 

Tulsa County Diabiot Attorney 

Contact: Chrts Edwards 
Phone:9185968495 

Payment Terms Currancy 

Netao 

SwtD• EIICIO.le Serial 
,, ' '1111~ :. 

USD 

NatPnc.lUnlt 
i .. 

USD 10,000.00 

USD 3,850.00 

Sub o 
Shipping & Handing 

Sales Tax (0.00%) 
Total 

For further informalinn pleasa ~ail JDhll Keenan atjo!m.k.eanan@oellebrile.com or Qlll 973.206.7631 

Terms and conditions: 
- Payment tenns; Net 30; 1.5% per month Interest on late payment 

Digital intelligence 
for a safer world 

Q-82552-1 
May 17, 2019 

Sales Ftep 

John Keenan 

. NllPltc:e Salls ,.11 
USO 10,000.00 0.00 

USD 11,550.00 0.00 

1,550.00 

usoo.ao 
USD 21,550.0D 

- Shipping: FCA,. Paraippany, NJ, USA: Limited Wam1nty: Hanlwll111: 12 Months; Software: 60 days; Touch Sal!len: 30 days 
- 12 man'lhs softwar8 support Included '1 mlllal purd111ae. Thll next aupport periQd pvn;ha$8d begins lmmadlaflaly at the end of Iha 12 
months, I.e., no gaps In support period .. allowed. 
CeRebrihl has two different terms of sale. 
Any purchase of U1locklng services am IJC)ll9m8d by 
htto:lllegal.cellebrite.com/CB-us-usnQdex.htrnJ. 
Any ottw purche599 of products or servlo88, lnclUding training, a,e governed by 
btlo:/l)egal.ce!lebrite,com/usljndex.htmf. 
ln addition to these terms, sollwal'8 Js licensed by Celebrile in aaiordance with an end user license agraemant avallable at 
btu,:taegal,caflOb(tt&.QOm/End-User-Uoense-Agraement,btm. 
In the event of any cl8pute as to whleh tams apply, Cellebme lhlll have the right to l9IIIOJlllbly determine which IBfms apply to a giwn 
purchaae order. 

*SALES TAX DISCLAltvER! Celabrile ll'lc. is requiied to ooHect Sales end Use Tax tor purchases made fRlm the ful llWing, mrtaln U.S. 
Stataa. Orde!8 ara accapled wllh lhe underaanding thal such taxes and charges ehel be~. aa requirud by law. Where applicable, 
Cellebrtte Inc. wW ctmrge sales tax uriess you have a valid sales taxU8mptloo Qlrtlftcatecn file with Call!lbrtte Inc. Calebrlte Inc. will not 
refund 1ax amounls conacted In the event a Wild sales lax autilicale is not providad. If YDll &19 exempt from sales tax, you must provide ua 
with your aalea tax U11mpt number and fax a C:Ol>Y of your salea lalC uampt mrtificata to Celebrile Inc. 

Quota llunber: Q-82552-1 
Pniparad by John Keenan 

Page 1 of2 



Please Include !tie ronowtng lnfolmation on your PO for Cellebrite UFEO purchale: 
- Please Include lhe ORGINAL QUOTE NUMBER (For axample -Q-XXXXX) on ~IM' PO 
- CONTACT NAME & NUMBER or lndMdual purchasing and bll to add1'918 
• E-MAll ADDRESS of END USER for montNy BOtl.wara update u ltlis is critical for future runctlonallty 

Quote Mmbr. Q.a2662-1 
PrapalllCI by John Kalmar1 

Page2of2 



Mike Ha.cfner 
Chief of Police 

May 2, 2019 

Sapulpa Police Department 

20 North Walnut Street 
Sapulpa, Ok 74066 

Phone (918) 224-3862 Fax (918) 224•6998 
www.sapu1papolice.com 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pete Sellers 
Deputy Chief 

I am currently one of two (2) officers at the Sapulpa Police Department that performs 
examination of portable digital communication devices. I wanted to take a few minutes 
and express my support of the Tulsa County District Attorney's Office Investigative Unit. 

I have worked on investigations with Jay Long by assisting him With cell phone 
extractions and examinations. Although we will continue to support one another, I work 
for an agency that has only two (2) digital examiners. Due to the large case load of 
Investigations, administrative duties, and the daily pull of routine police work the 
assistance Investigator Long needed was inevitably delayed. 

The need for the District Attorney's Office to have at their disposal equipment and 
training to immediately retrieve data from cell phones and other devices is a vital part of 
their job. As earlier mentioned, the Sapulpa Police Department will aJways try and 
assist any agency that requests our assistance but, the assistance we give is often 
delayed because of factors outside of our control. If Investigator Long and others had 
immediate acr.ess to their own equipment and the necessary training, their 
effectiveness would be greatly increased. 

If any other information is needed, please feel free to contact me at (918) 227~5106. 

Mark Swa 
Lt. #22 



., 

Chief of Poliee 
Jamll!A Dean 

SKIATOOK POLICE DEPARTMENT 
220 S. Broadway, P. 0. Box 399, Skiatook, OK 74070 

918-396-2424,... 918-396-3477 Fax 

Date: 05/13/l0l 9 
To: Jay Long, TC DA's Investigator 
From: James Dean; Chief of Police 
Subject: Tulsa County Gnmt for Phone Dump 

To whom it may concern, 

Deputy Ch1ef 
Blll,yWalcefteld 

I was contacted by Tulsa County District Attorney Investigator Jay Long at which time he 
advised me the Tulsa County District Attorney's Office was applying for a gram for equipment 
the Investigators could use for .. phone dwnps". 

The Tulsa County District Attorney's Office and their personnel have always worked together 
with the Skiatook Police Ikpamnent in their efforts of prosecuting crimes in Tulsa County. This 
close woddng relationship has made better communications with the agencies as well as the 
DA •s Office assisting our agency when needed 

The Skiatook Police Department docs not have the capability t.o examine the data from cell 
phones or any other device capable of storing data. With the growing financial a.imee, drug 
related crim~ as well as violent crimes the need for this technology is greater now more than 
ever. 

The Skiatook Police Department supports the efforts of the Tuba County District Attorney's 
Office of obtaining this equipment as we feel it is imperative for Uleir agency to have to in 
prosecuting the above-mentioned crimes. If quality for this grant and receive the equipment in 
question this will also allow agencies like mint; the opportunity to have available the means to 
collect such evidence. 

Sincerely, 

JamuP.Dnn, 
Chief of Police 
Skiatook Police Department 



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE: July 2, 2019
-7

FROM: Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Request for Approval - INCOG - Tulsa County CDBG Urban County
Requalification for Participation for Fiscal Years 2020-2022

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached amendment to the Tulsa
County Urban County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program
Cooperation Agreement, origmally approved and executed July 9, 2007, CMF# 207213.

As required by HUD Notice CPD-19-04 and further described in the attached letter from
INCOG, an amendment is required for all Tulsa County Urban County members (Board
of County Commissioners of Tulsa County and the cides of Bixby, Broken Arrow,
Collinsville, Glenpool, Jenks, Owasso, Sand Springs, Sapulpa, Skiatook, and Sperry) in
order to seek re-qualification with the Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) to receive CDBG funds as an urban county for the fiscal year 2020-2022 period.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MME / mlb

ORIGINAL: Michael WiUis, County Clerk, for the July 8, 2019 agenda.



I..COG a voluntary association of local governments serving Creek, Osage, Rogers, Tulsa and Wagoner Counties

2 West 2nd Street, Suite 800 Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103-3123 918. 584. 7526 www. incog. org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Nolan Fields, Assistant District Attorney

FROM: Claudia Brierr^J i

DATE: April 1, 2019

RECKIV^I^

JUN 2 5 2019

k)|viSS-

RE: TULSA COUNTY CDBG URBAN COUNT«r REQUALIFICATION FOR PARTICIPATION
FOR FISCAL YEARS 2020-2022

It is time for Tulsa County to initiate the process to seek re-qualification with the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HDD) to receive Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
funds as an Urban County for the period of FY2020-2022. Tulsa County first attained urban county
status for the qualification period FY2008-2010, s,o we are in our fifth requalification period. The
CDBG Program provides federal funds to eligible units of local governments to address community
development needs. CDBG regulations permit counties who meet the threshold of a total combined
population of 200, 000 or more (excluding metropolitan cities) to qualify as an urban county to receive
a direct federal allocation of CDBG funds. The qualification period is for a renewable three-year
period. The City of Broken Arrow and nine other Tulsa County jurisdictions participate as members
of the Tulsa County Urban County. The City of Tulsa is not a member.

The requirements, procedures and deadlines to be followed in the urban county requalification
process are set out in HUD Notice CPD-19-04. A packet is sent to the HUD Field Office which
includes documentation of required notifications to members of the Urban County. One of the
documents required is an opinion of County legal counsel that the terms and provisions of the
Cooperation Agreements continue to be fully authorized under State and local law (under the
Oklahoma Interlocal Cooperation Act); (CPD Notice 19-04 IV. E paragraph 2, Page 11). I have
attached HDD Notice CPD-19-04 for your reference. I have also attached the Cooperation
Agreement executed by the City of Broken Arrow in 2007; the Cooperation Agreement contains an
automatic renewal provision, so we do not need to seek a new agreement each requalification
period.

I am seeking your signature on the attached form Statement of the District Attorney, certifying that the
terms and provisions of the Urban County Cooperation Agreement continue to be fully authorized
under State law. The Assistant District Attorneys formerly in your position executed the Statement for
the previous four requalification periods.

For this Qualification period, the HDD Notice CPD-19-04 contains a new requirement that existing
Cooperation Agreements with automatic renewal provisions also contain a provision that units of
general local government located within an urban county are prohibited from the sale, trade or
otherwise transfer CDBG funds for unrestricted local funds. This is not practice that the Tulsa County
Urban County engaged in (not even sure what it means), but the Cooperation Agreement must be
amended to contain this provision. I have drafted the provision for your review and approval, and it is
attached. All eleven members must sign the amendment, so we will produce individualized
amendments.



AIVIENDMENT TO THE
TULSA COUNnf URBAN COUNPT

COMIVIUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
COOPERATION AGREEMENT

This Amendment may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original and all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

BOARD OF COUNTf COMMISSIONERS
OF TULSA COUNPf, OKLAHOMA

Chairman
ATTEST:

County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

(Uc^ ̂ . ^:(L<^- ^-^-^
Assistant District Attorney



Tulsa County CDBG Urban County
Requalification Period FY2020- 2022

STATEMENT OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY

I do hereby certify that the terms and provisions of the Urban County Cooperation Agreement
continue to be fully authorized under State law, as provided by O.S. Title 74 Section 1008, as
well as local law, and that the Agreement continues to provide full legal authority for the County
to undertake or assist in undertaking community development and housing assistance activities
for the federal Department of Housing and Urban Development Community Development Block
Grant Program.

Approved:
n?<^AKvi-^y"a-
Assistant District Attorney

2^-1
Date of Approval



AMENDMENT TO THE
TULSA COUNTS URBAN COUNTf

COMMUNITy DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
COOPERATION AGREEMENT

A Cooperation Agreement between the City of Bixby, Oklahoma and the Board of County
Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma, entered into the 9th day of July 2007, for the
purpose of participating in the Tulsa County Urban County Community Development Block
Grant Program for Federal Fiscal Years 2008-2010 and containing an Automatic Renewal
Provision for subsequent Federal Fiscal Years, is hereby Amended beginning with the 2020-
2022 Qualification Period, to wit:

IX. TRANSFER OF CDBG FUNDS PROHIBITED
A unit of general local government may not sell, trade, or otherwise transfer all or any portion of
such CDBG funds to another such metropolitan city, urban county, unit of general local
government, or Indian tribe, or insular area that directly or indirectly receives CDBG funds in
exchange for any other funds, credits or non-Federal considerations, but must use such funds
for activities eligible under Title 1 of the Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Cooperation Agreement
to be Amended by their respective and duly authorized officers.

CIT^ OF BIXBY, OKLAHOMA

Mayor

r^EALJSj /
^o1 -^^/

"Xf'PRO^Ep AS TO FORM:

^
CityAttor ey

BOARD OF COUNTYr COMMISSIONERS
OF TULSA COUNP^, OKLAHOMA

Chairman
ATTEST.

County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

n^^-ei^s ^-2^- /i
Assistant District Attorney



AMENDMENT TO THE
TULSA COUNFf URBAN COUNTS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
COOPERATION AGREEMENT

A Cooperation Agreement between the City of Broken Arrow, Oklahoma and the Board of
County Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma, entered into the 9th day of July 2007, for
the purpose of participating in the Tulsa County Urban County Community Development Block
Grant Program for Federal Fiscal Years 2008-2010 and containing an Automatic Renewal
Provision for subsequent Federal Fiscal Years, is hereby Amended beginning with the 2020-
2022 Qualification Period, to wit:

IX. TRANSFER OF CDBG FUNDS PROHIBITED
A unit of general local government may not sell, trade, or otherwise transfer all or any portion of
such CDBG funds to another such metropolitan city, urban county, unit of general local
government, or Indian tribe, or insular area that directly or indirectly receives CDBG funds in
exchange for any other funds, credits or non-Federal considerations, but must use such funds
for activities eligible under Title 1 of the Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Cooper-tion Agreement to
be Amended by their respective and duly authorized officers.

^'
^
s>

^

PROVED A TO

.

^'^%
CIPT Q^ BFBROKEN

<v.

0 OKLA MA

A ST

City Clerk

(9:^, Mayor

^-i£^§
.^&^ £^
-^ ^

. 00^'
ity Attorney

BOARD OF COUNFf COMMISSIONERS
OF TULSA COUNTf, OKLAHOMA

Chairman
ATTEST:

County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

r^^ivi,%u^ ^-^-/-i
Assistant District Attorney



AMENDMENT TO THE
TULSA COUNTf URBAN COUNPlf

COMMUNITf DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
COOPERATION AGREEMENT

A Cooperation Agreement between the City of Collinsville, Oklahoma and the Board of County
Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma, entered into the 9th day of July 2007, for the
purpose of participating in the Tulsa County Urban County Community Development Block
Grant Program for Federal Fiscal Years 2008-2010 and containing an Automatic Renewal
Provision for subsequent Federal Fiscal Years, is hereby Amended beginning with the 2020-
2022 Qualification Period, to wit:

IX. TRANSFER OF CDBG FUNDS PROHIBITED
A unit of general local government may not sell, trade, or otherwise transfer all or any portion of
such CDBG funds to another such metropolitan city, urban county, unit of general local
government, or Indian tribe, or insular area that directly or indirectly receives CDBG funds in
exchange for any other funds, credits or non-Federal considerations, but must use such funds
for activities eligible under Title 1 of the Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Cooperation Agreement
to be Amended by their respective and duly authorized officers.

A

^OlLfW^
y^i0

'̂<?.

&

CITY OF LLINSVILL ,0 LAHOMA

May r

LA

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City orney

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF TULSA COUNTS, OKLAHOMA

Chairman
ATTEST:

County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

(U^ h. %(A^ ̂ ^-/^
Assistant District Attorney



AMENDMENT TO THE
TULSA COUNTf URBAN COUNTS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
COOPERATION AGREEMENT

A Cooperation Agreement between the City of Glenpool, Oklahoma and the Board of County
Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma, entered into the 9th day of July 2007, for the
purpose of participating in the Tulsa County Urban County Community Development Block
Grant Program for Federal Fiscal Years 2008-2010 and containing an Automatic Renewal
Provision for subsequent Federal Fiscal Years, is hereby Amended beginning with the 2020-
2022 Qualification Period, to wit:

IX. TRANSFER OF CDBG FUNDS PROHIBITED
A unit of general local government may not sell, trade, or otherwise transfer all or any portion of
such CDBG funds to another such metropolitan city, urban county, unit of general local
government, or Indian tribe, or insular area that directly or indirectly receives CDBG funds in
exchange for any other funds, credits or non-Federal considerations, but must use such funds
for activities eligible under Title 1 of the Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Cooperation Agreement
to be Amended by their respective and duly authorized officers.

Cinf OFGL NP L, KLAHOMA

^

Mayor ,^tSt^.
^'"^Iv.
i-, ?rciAiy^
|^ SEAL-^;

ATTEST

( {-
City Clerk

APPROVED AS ' FORM:
w\ -~~" .^%^.... ... -..^

omey /^AJ^/ -p<^^^ -

BOARD OF COUNTS COMMISSIONERS
OF TULSA COUNTS, OKLAHOMA

Chairman
ATTEST:

County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

6*-^^
Assistant District Attorney



AMENDMENT TO THE
TULSA COUNTS URBAN COUMT^

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
COOPERATION AGREEMENT

A Cooperation Agreement between the City of Jenks, Oklahoma and the Board of County
Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma, entered into the 9th day of July 2007, for the
purpose of participating In the Tulsa County Urban County Community Development Block
Grant Program for Federal Fiscal Years 2008-2010 and containing an Automatic Renewal
Provision for subsequent Federal Fiscal Years, is hereby Amended beginning with the 2020-
2022 Qualification Period, to wit:

IX. TRANSFER OF CDBG FUNDS PROHIBITED
A unit of general local government may not sell, trade, or otherwise transfer alt or any portion of
such CDBG funds to another such metropolitan city, urban county, unit of general local
government, or Indian tribe, or insular area that directly or indirectly receives CDBG funds in
exchange for any other funds, credits or non-Federal considerations, but must use such funds
for activities eligible under Title 1 of the Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Cooperation Agreement
to be Amended by their respective and duly authorized officers.

CVfff OF JENKS, OKLAHOMA

ST
Mayor

City lerk

APPRO ED AS TO FORM:

C orney

BOARD OF COUNTS COMMISSIONERS
OF TULSA COUNTS. OKLAHOMA

ATTEST:
Chairman

County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

B°^ M. %1A<SL ^2g-t-i
Assistant District Attorney



AMENDWIENT TO THE
TULSA COUNTY URBAN COUNTS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
COOPERATION AGREEMENT

A Cooperation Agreement between the City of Owasso, Oklahoma and the Board of County
Commissioners ofTulsa County, Oklahoma, entered into the 9th day of July 2007, for the
purpose of participating in the Tulsa County Urban County Community Development Block
Grant Program for Federal Fiscal Years 2008-2010 and containing an Automatic Renewal
Provision for subsequent Federal Fiscal Years, is hereby Amended beginning with the 2020-
2022 Qualification Period, to wit:

IX. TRANSFER OF CDBG FUNDS PROHIBITED
A unit of general local government may not sell, trade, or otherwise transfer all or any portion of
such CDBG funds to another such metropolitan city, urban county, unit of general local
government, or Indian tribe, or insular area that directly or indirectly receives CDBG funds in
exchange for any other funds, credits or non-Federal considerations, but must use such funds
for activities eligible under Title 1 of the Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Cooperation Agreement
to be Amended by their respective and duly authorized officers.

CITY OF OWASSO, OKLAHOMA

^ll/'&J^
ySrChris Kelley, Mayor »ff //A^or"

\

A^ .<^»At«2BSTr~' T^g^UCTrfh<
APPR ED AS TO FORM:

Ljyv^^OAoU
Julie mbardi, City Attorney

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF TULSA COUNTS, OKLAHOMA

Chairman
ATTEST:

County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

^^L. <h. %lJ^2 6^-^
Assistant District Attorney



AMENDMENT TO THE
TULSA COUNTS URBAN COUNTS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
COOPERATION AGREEMENT

A Cooperation Agreement between the City of Sand Springs, Oklahoma and the Board of
County Commissioners ofTulsa County, Oklahoma, entered into the 9th day of July 2007, for
the purpose of participating in the Tulsa County Urban County Community Development Block
Grant Program for Federal Fiscal Years 2008-2010 and containing an Automatic Renewal
Provision for subsequent Federal Fiscal Years, is hereby Amended beginning with the 2020-
2022 Qualification Period, to wit:

IX. TRANSFER OF CDBG FUNDS PROHIBITED
A unit of general local government may not sell, trade, or otherwise transfer all or any portion of
such CDBG funds to another such metropolitan city, urban county, unit of general local
government, or Indian tribe, or insular area that directly or indirectly receives CDBG funds in
exchange for any other funds, credits or non-Federal considerations, but must use such funds
for activities eligible under Title 1 of the Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Cooperation Agreement
to be Amended by their respective and duly authorized officers.

CITY OF SAND SPRINGS, OKLAHOMA
SAN^

^
o>l>>"""" A,

.̂
" "%.

^y. r^v s^i '
'I'-iiA. ~i  . S
^ . r ,

)

%^ T ^^'^

''"1111111 »'

VED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

BOARD OF COUNTS COMMISSIONERS
OF TULSA COUNTS, OKLAHOMA

Chairman
ATTEST-

County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

o<^jyL^ai^j, -^fl
Assistant District Attorney



AMENDMENT TO THE
TULSA COUNTY URBAN COUNTf

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
COOPERATION AGREEMENT

A Cooperation Agreement between the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma and the Board of County
Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma, entered into the 9th day of July 2007, for the
purpose of participating in the Tulsa County Urban County Community Development Block
Grant Program for Federal Fiscal Years 2008-2010 and containing an Automatic Renewal
Provision for subsequent Federal Fiscal Years, is hereby Amended beginning with the 2020-
2022 Qualification Period, to wit:

IX. TRANSFER OF CDBG FUNDS PROHIBITED
A unit of general local government may not sell, trade, or otherwise transfer all or any portion of
such CDBG funds to another such metropolitan city, urban county, unit of general local
government, or Indian tribe, or insular area that directly or indirectly receives CDBG funds in
exchange for any other funds, credits or non-Federal considerations, but must use such funds
for activities eligible under Title 1 of the Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Cooperation Agreement
to be Amended by their respective and duly authorized officers.

A E&T

i Cler

CITY SAPULPA,

yo

OMA

.^e>\^

.. ^'.^f^..
.

^'^rr^-
-*' .. -*l"_'^^c'-.

^'G, .. '.^C^. ^,J'
-? . *

<p-2-^20,^
APP OVE ^S TO FORM:

City Attorn y

^; ^ 1-r
.
-1^, - ' '.?. . 2:<: *::

'li;.. ^ ^
. ^... - ''y
''^^m^

'.f^*fiti^'

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OFTULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

Chairman
ATTEST:

County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

<U^ K ̂ (3^^ t^W^
Assistant District Attorney



AMENDMENT TO THE
TULSA COUNTY URBAN COUNTY

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
COOPERATION AGREEMENT

A Cooperatton Agreement between the City of Skiatook, Oklahoma and the Board of County
Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma, entered into the 9th day of July 2007, for the-
purpose of participating in the Tulsa County Urban County Community Development Block
Grant Program for Federal Fiscal Years 2008-2010 and containing an Automatic Renewal
Provisron for subsequent Federal Fiscal Years, is hereby Amended beginning with the 2020-
2022 Qualification Period, to wit:

IX. TRANSFER OF CDBG FUNDS PROHIBITED
A un'tofge"eral. lo.cal Qoyemment may not sell, trade, or otherwise transfer all or any portion of
such CDBG funds to another such metropolitan city. urban county, unit of general local
government, or Indian tnbe. or insular area that directly or indirectly receives CDBG funds in
?x(?^.[19?l^gny .otherfun^.!s.' credits or non-Federal considerations, but must use such fijnds
JiW^t0i^^][9^e under Title 1 of the Act.

.0 J''"" '''-1^^\
Cooperation Agreement

^\ "'. < /^i

;...s&^-^
'^^y

OKLAHOMA

\%
Ma or

City Clerk

APPROVED A TO FORM:

City Att rney

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

ATTEST:
Chairman

County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

(\A^ Yh. ̂ -l^ ̂ ) fc-^rt
Assistant District Attorney



AMENDWIENT TO THE
TULSA COUNTY URBAN COUNTS

COMMUNIT/ DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
COOPERATION AGREEMENT

A Cooperation Agreement between the Town of Sperry, Oklahoma and the Board of County
Commissioners of Tulsa County, Oklahoma, entered into the 9th day of July 2007, for the
purpose of participating in the Tulsa County Urban County Community Development Block
Grant Program for Federal Fiscal Years 2008-2010 and containing an Automatic Renewal
Provision for subsequent Federal Fiscal Years, is hereby Amended beginning with the 2020-
2022 Qualification Period, to wit:

IX. TRANSFER OF CDBG FUNDS PROHIBITED
A unit of general local government may not sell, trade, or otherwise transfer all or any portion of
such CDBG funds to another such metropolitan city, urban county, unit of general local
government, or Indian tribe, or insular area that directly or indirectly receives CDBG funds in
exchange for any other funds, credits or non-Federal considerations, but must use such funds
for activities eligible under Title 1 of the Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Cooperation Agreement
to be Amended by their respective and duly authorized officers.

OWN OF SPERRY, OKLAHOMA

f?^-.

ATTEST

^a^u^- B
City ClerR

Mayor

Lfio

PROVED AS TO FORM:

City A orney

BOARD OF COUNTf COMMISSIONERS
OF TULSA COUNTf, OKLAHOMA

Chairman
ATTEST:

County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

ajL/^. ^JJ^ i^^fl
Assistant District Attorney



COOPERATION AGREEMENT

A^> OVED
^092807

A COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BROKEN ARROW.
OKLAHOMA AND THE BOARD OF COUNTf COMMISSIONERS OF TULSA
COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, FOR THE PURPOSE OF PARTICIPATION IN THE TULSA
COUNTY URBAN COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM FOR FEDERAL FISCAL YEARS 2008-2010

This Cooperation Agreement ("Agreement) for Community Development

Block Grant ("CDBG") funds is made and entered into this/ J da^M°^s-Jt. 2007,

by and between Tulsa County ("COUNTS"), and the City of Broken Arrow ("CITY"),

WHEREAS, the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as

amended (24 U. S.C. 93-383 et seq. ), (the "Act"), provides that Community

Development Block Grant, ("CDBG"), funds may be used for the support of activities

that provide decent housing and suitable living environments and expanded

economic opportunities principally for persons of low- and moderate-income; and,

WHEREAS. CDBG Regulations 24 CFR 570. 307(a) allow counties having a

total combined population of 200, 000 or more from the unincorporated areas and

participating incorporated areas to qualify as an urban county; and,

r^
0

^J
r\3

LJ

WHEREAS, the COUNTY meets this threshold and has requested of the United

States Department of Housing and Urban Development, ("HUD"), that the COUNTS be

designated as an "urban county" as set forth in the Act; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTS has complied with all requirements for Counties

seeking urban county entitlement status under the CDBG program; and

WHEREAS, Section 1008 of Title 74 of the Oklahoma Interlocal Cooperation Act

permits local units of government to contract with other localities to perform any service

or activity for which they are authorized to perform by taw and to cooperate with other

localities on a basis of mutual advantage; and

Cooperation Agreement FY 2008-2010



WHEREAS, the CITY is eligible for a CDBG formula allocation as a Metropolitan

City but desires to relinquish its entitlement status for three years to participate with the

COUNTY in the urban county CDBG program; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTS shall act in a representative capacity for all

participating units of general local government and shall assume overall responsibility

for ensuring that the urban county CDBG Program is carried out in compliance with

federal rules, regulations and requirements of the CDBG Program, including

requirements for a Consolidated Plan; and

WHEREAS, the governing bodies of each of the parties hereto have determined

to enter into this Agreement for the aforesaid public purpose and undertaking.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties identified below mutually agree as follows;

I. PURPOSE

The COUNTS and C\TY agree that the purpose of this Agreement is to cooperate to

undertake, or assist in undertaking, community renewal and lower income housing

assistance activities, funded from annual CDBG Program appropriations for the federal

fiscal years for which the COUNTS qualifies for entitlement as an urban county and

from any program income generated from the expenditure of such funds.

II. TERM OF AGREEMENT

The term of this Agreement shall be the COUNTY CDBG Urban County qualification

period of the federal fiscal years 2008-2010, commencing on August 1, 2008, and

ending on July 31, 2011, unless an earlier date of termination is fixed by HUD,

pursuant to the Act. Notwithstanding the above, if there are activities undertaken

pursuant to this Agreement that are not yet completed or funded, then for the

purpose of those activities only, this AGREEMENT shall remain in effect until all

CDBG funds received pursuant to this AGREEMENT, and any program income

received with respect to activities carried out pursuant to this AGREEMENT are

Cooperation Agreement FY 2008-2010



expended, and the funded activities are completed,

III. NOTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY

The CITY represents that the COUNTY has notified the CITY, in writing, of its intention

to seek qualification for CDBG Program funding as an urban county; and that such

notification advised the City:

A. That the CITY was eligible to elect to have its population excluded from that of

the urban county for the purposes of the CDBG Program; and

B. That the CITf's election or failure to make an election shall be effective for the

full three year period for which the COUNTY qualifies to receive a CDBG Program
entitlement as an urban county, and

C. That the CITX, in becoming part of the urban county, would relinquish its status

as a CDBG direct entitlement recipient, and

D. That the CIF^, in becoming part of the urban county, would not be eligible to
apply for grants under the HUD-Administered Small Cities or State CDBG programs
while the CITf is a part of the urban county; and

E. That the CITY, through separate agreement, participates in the HOME Program
through the Tulsa County HOME Consortium, although this does not preclude the urban

county or a unit of local government within the urban county from applying for State

HOME funds to the extent allowable by the State

IV. PERIOD OFQUALIFICATION

A. The COUNTY and CITY acknowledge that the COUNTY'S qualification by HUD
as an urban county shall remain effective for three (3) consecutive Federal Fiscal years
2008-2010, regardless of changes in its population or boundary or population changes
in any communities contained within the urban county during that period, except as
otherwise provided by 24 C. F. R. Part 570. 307(f).

B. The COUNTY and GIF/ acknowledge that, for grant calculation purposes, during
the period of urban county qualification, the CITf, as an included unit of general local

government, may not withdraw from the urban county unless the COUNF>r does not

receive a grant for any year during such period of qualification.

Cooperation Agreement FY 2008-2010



V. AUTOMATIC RENEWAL PROVISION

A. The COUNTS and CIT< agree that this agreement will renew automatically at the

end of each three-year qualification period, unless the COUNTY or the participating unit

of general local government provides written notice it elects not to participate in a new

qualification period.

B. By the date specified in HUD's Urban County Qualification Notice for the next

qualification period, the urban county will notify the participating unit of general local

government in writing of its right not to participate.

C. The COUNTS and CITY agree:

1. To adopt any amendments) to this Agreement incorporating changes that are

necessary to meet HUD requirements for cooperation agreements set forth in any future

Urban County Qualification Notice(s) that apply to a subsequent three-year urban

county qualification period; and

2. To submit such amendments) to HUD as provided in the applicable Urban

County Qualification Notice; and

3. That failure to comply with these requirements shall void the automatic renewal

for such qualification period

VI. DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS

A. The COUNTY and CITf agree, for each fiscal year covered by this

AGREEMENT, CDBG funds will be allocated by the COUNTY to CITY in an

amount greater than the amount thatCITY would have received if it had retained

its status as a Metropolitan City as identified by HUD.

B. Notwithstanding the above, in noevent shall the COUNTY be obligated to
distribute more funds to CITi" under this AGREEMENT than the COUNTY

receives during the three-year agreement period.

C. CITY retains sole authority over the award and implementation of all CDBG funds

allocated to CIT«' under this AGREEMENT. CITY may contract with other

entities to perform CDBG-eligible activities, confirmed with a written contract that

contains provisions specified in the CDBG Regulations at 24 CFR 570.

Cooperation Agreement 4 FY 2008-2010



VII. REQUIRED ACTIONS

The COUNTY and CITY agree to take all required actions necessary to assure

compliance with the COUNTY'S urban county certification required by Section 104(b) of

Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, including
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the Fair Housing Act, Section 109

of Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, and all

other applicable laws.

VIII. FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITIES

A. The COUNTY and CITY acknowledge and agree that the COUNTY and CITY are

required to take steps to affirmatively further fair housing.

B. The COUNTY and CITY acknowledge and agree that urban county CDBG

Program funding shall not be permitted or made available for activities in or in support of

the CITY if it is determined that the CIT/ does not affirmatively further fair housing
within its own jurisdiction or impedes the COUNTY'S actions to comply with its fair
housing certification.

IX. CIVIL RIGHTS POLICIES

The COUNTS and CITY acknowledge and represent to the other that they have

adopted and are enforcing the following policies:

A. A policy prohibiting the use of excessive force by law enforcement agencies

within their respective jurisdictions against any individuals engaged in non-violent civil

rights demonstrations; and

B. A policy of enforcing applicable State and local laws against physically barring

entrance to or exit from a facility or location which is the subject of such non-violent civil

rights demonstrations within the jurisdiction.

X. REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO SUBRECIPIENTS

The COUNTY and C\TY acknowledge and agree that, pursuant to 24 C. F. R.

570. 501 (b), the CtT^ shall be subject to the same requirements applicable to

Cooperation Agreement FY 2008-2010



subrecipients, including the requirement for a written agreement as set forth in 24 CFR

570. 503.

Xl. CONSOLIDATED PLAN

A. The COUNTY and CITY acknowledge and understand that a Consolidated Plan

including a comprehensive affordable housing strategy is required of the COUNT/, as

an urban county, and that the Consolidated Plan must be submitted to and approved by

HUD.

B. The COUNTY and CITY agree that neither party, during the period covered by

this Agreement, shall obstruct the implementation of the Consolidated Plan as approved

by HUD.

XII DURATION OF AGREEMENT

A. The COUNTY and CIT/ acknowledge that this Agreement shall remain in full

force and effect for the period beginning with Federal Fiscal Year 2008 until CDBG

Program and HOME Program funds and program income received with respect to

activities carried out during the three-year qualification period, and any successive

periods thereafter, are expended and the funded activities are completed.

B. The COUNTY and CITi' agree that for the duration of each urban county

qualification period covered by this Agreement, neither party may terminate, cancel,

withdraw from, or, in any way, impair this Agreement.

XIII. LEGAL AUTHORITf

The COUNTY represents that counsel for the COUNTY has reviewed the terms and

provisions of this Agreement, and amendments thereto, and that said counsel has

determined that the terms and provisions of this Agreement are fully authorized under

State law, as provided by O.S Title 74 Section 1008, as well as local law, and that the

Agreement provides full legal authority for the COUNTY to undertake, or assist in

undertaking, essential community development and housing assistance activities,

consistent with the CDBG Program.

Cooperation Agreement FY 2008-2010



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Cooperation
Agreement to be executed by their respective and duly authorized officers.

Cl OF OKEN,A 0 OKLAHOMAx
ATTEST

Mayor

City lerk

APPROVED

~^-

AS TO

^^
^

FORM:

>

.//'ff 7

/^./>. City'Attorney

y"-...9^:^"/
\^L^Sy

County erk

^f^fi^

B ARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ULSA CQUNH, OKLAHOMA

Chairman

Cooperation Agreement FY 2008-2010



STATEMENT OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY

I do hereby certify that the terms and provisions of the Urban County Cooperation Agreement
are" fuTlv'sautl:Torized" under state and'locari aw, and that the Agreement Provides _fulljegaj
authority for"the~County'to undertake or assist in undertaking community development
housing assistance activities for the CDBG Program.

Approved:

'ista Distri^ Ip ley

-A^7
Date of Approval

Cooperation Agreement
FY 2008-2010





















TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE: July 2, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director

0<K ^-i

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Interagency Agreement- City of Collinsville

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Interagency Agreement
between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County Juvenile
Bureau and City of CollinsvUle for services regarding police officer contact with juvenile
offenders and to monetarily support the continued operation of the Tulsa Area
Coinmunity Intervention Center.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 8, 2019 agenda.



Interagency Agreement

The Tulsa Area Community Intervention Center, being operated by the Tulsa County Family Center for
Juvenile Justice (Bureau), agrees to provide services to local municipalities regarding police officer

contact with Tulsa County juvenile offenders. The City of Collinsville, being one of the municipalities

served, agrees to access said services and to monetarily support the continued operation of the Tulsa

Area Community Intervention Center, hereafter referred to as TACtC. The guidelines for the
implementation of services are as follows:

TACICwill:

. Assist law enforcement officers by providing a 24 hour, 7 days a week, short-term retaining

facility for quick drop-off of arrested juveniles so officers can return to their duties in the

community;

. Provide a safe and secure environment for juveniles who have been arrested for violation a

municipal ordinance or state law;

. Help reduce recidivism of juvenile offenders by delivering intervention for delinquent behavior;

. Detect and address the underlying causes of delinquent or problem behaviors on the front end

as a preventative measure;

. Intervene before problems escalate into chronic or more serious pffenses;

. Create a more effective and efficient alliance between police, parents, juvenile justice and

treatment providers;

. Provide intake assessments, which include:

> Verification of Detention eligibility
> Verification of TACIC admittance criteria. Once admitted, continued intake to include:

1. Intake Screening - OJA-5 Assessment Tool

2. Enter/Update JOLTS
3. Juvenile Justice Background Information

4. Secure Signed Promise to Appear
5. Voluntary Comprehensive Assessment

6. Community Referrals/Follow Up

7. Release to Parent, Guardian, or another Responsible Adult

8. Transmit Information to Court Systems (Both Municipal and District)

The City of Collinsville will utilize services as needed by:

. Transporting juvenile offenders to TACIC's secure facility located at 600 Civic Center Plaza, Suite

110, Tulsa, OK. 74103, phone number (918) 596-7580;
. Officers will cooperate with TACIC staff regarding intake procedures;

. Officers will transport juvenile offenders to Tulsa County Juvenile Detention Center located at

315 S. Gilcrease Museum Rd., Tulsa, OK. 74126, should detention stays be applicable; and,

. Officers will be responsive to call-back by TACIC staff should more information be needed, or
additional charges apply (contraband, destruction of public property, staff assault).



Whereas, above mentioned services are available. The City of Collinsville agrees to provide a one-time

payment of two thousand four hundred dollars and no cents 2400.00 to the Tulsa County Juvenile
Bureau.

Whereas, the sum of two thousand four hundred dollars and no cents ($2400.00) is submitted to the
Tulsa County Juvenile Bureau, TACIC agrees to offer services during the fiscal year beginning July 1,
2019 through June 30, 2020.

This agreement may be revised annually, providing both parties agree on revised content. This
agreement is only active pending both parties' signatures and is not to be implied as a legal contract
between acting parties.

Agreement gnatures:

Date: (^-5-^
Bud ork, yor

City of Co insville

The Board of County Commissioners Tulsa County, Oklahoma

Karen Keith, Chair

Ron Peters

Stan Sallee

AHEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Michael Willis, County Clerk

rv/^ (h. ^;(^^- (.-3^
Assistant District Attorney











TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

E

DATE: June 28, 2019

FROM: Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Directo

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Agreement-Idemia Identity 8& Security USA, LLC.

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Extension for the
Maintenance and Support Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on
behalf of the Tulsa County Sheriffs Office and Idemia Identity 85 Security, LLC., for
maintenance and support on LiveScan Station Cabinet Tenprint/Palmprint, Black &
White Tenprint Card Printer, and LiveScan Station with Fingerprint Scanner and
Mugshot Digital Camera.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MME / skb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 8, 2019 agenda.



«)>IDE
5515 E. La Raima Ave., Suite 100
Anaheim. CA 92807
Tel: (714)238-2000
Fax: (714) 238-2049

June 26, 2019

Karen Fasano
Tulsa County Board of Commissioners
on behalf of
Tulsa County Sheriff's Office
500 S. Denver Avenue
Tulsa, OK74103
Kfasano@tcso. org
(918)596-5644

RE: Extension to Maintenance and Support Agreement # 005603-003

Dear Karen Fasano,

By means of this letter, Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC ("IDEMIA" or "Seller") hereby extends Tulsa
County Board of Commissioners on behalf of Tulsa County Sheriff's Office Maintenance and Support
Agreement for the period 7/1/1 9 through 6/30/20.

All terms and cond'rtions of the original agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

Please indicate acceptance of this extension by signing in the acceptance block below and returning it to my
attention via Email attehriy. iSyetaWa^idfeiniia. Cem at your soonest convenience.

If you have any questions or need further clarification, please contact me at (714) 575-2964 or e-mail
iennv,De1avo®JdeTnla.eoim. Thank you in advance.

Thank you,
.̂^.vt-'V^Sp ^-/<-£-fi^/;i-

Jenny Pelayo
Contract Administrator II
Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC

Accepted by:

IDEMIA IDENTITY & SECUR Tf USA LLC TULSA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ON BEHALF OF TULSA COUNTY SHERIFF'S
OFFICE

Signed by:

Printed Name: Michael Kato

Title: Vice President

Date: June 26 2019

Signed by:

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

in^^. ^-u/^t i.-;^
APPROVED AS TO FORM

^^^l^^NT DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Page 1 of 3Reference: SA 005603-003

Idemla . 5515 East La Palma Avenue, Suite 100, Anaheim, CA 92807

Customer Support Center (800) 734-6241 . Ennail: csoerrter@ldemia. com . www. ldem . corn



Description of Covered Products

MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT AGREEMENT NO. SA # 005603-003

CUSTOMER: Tulsa Coun Board of Commissioners on behalf of Tulsa Coun Sheriff's Office

The following table lists the Products under maintenance coverage:

Product

LiveScan

Printer

LiveScan

Description

LiveScan Station Cabinet Tenprint/Patmprint
including:
. MorphoTrak LiveScan Station Application

Software
. FBI Appendix F Certified Tenprint/Palmprint

500PPI Scanner with Moisture
Discriminating Optics ScannerT (MDO)
Block Technology

. Computer, monitor, keyboard

. Ruggedized Cabinet fixed-height with foot
pedal for hdrids free advancement

. Standard OSBI Worktiows and Profiles
UPS
Black & White Tenprint Card, Duptexer, +1
additiQnal Tra .
Ruggedized LiveScan Station
Fingerpnnt Scanner
Mu shot Di ital Camera

Node Qty

OKLV03

OKLP02
OKLPQ3
OKLV02

2

1

Reference: SA 006603-003 Page 2 of 3
Idemla . 5515 East La Palms Avenue, Sufte 100, Anahelm, CA 92807

Customer Support Center (800) 734-6241 . Emall:;is,centet<®Ittemla.c6m . www.ldertia.cam



Support Plan Options and Pricing Worksheet

Maintenance and Support Agreement # 005603-003

New Term EffecUve Start 7/1/19

Date June 26 2019

End 6/30/20

STANDARD SUPPORT

El Acfyantefl® - Software Support
. Telephone Response: 2 Hour 4
* Remote Dial-ln Analysis 4
4 Unlimited Telephone Support .

El On-Slte Hardware Support
. 8 a.m. - 5 pjn. Monday to Friday PPM

Standard Releases & Updates .
Software Customer Alert Bulletins .
Automatic Call Escalation

Supplemental Releases & Updates
8 a.m. - 5 p.m. Monday to Friday PPM

Defective Parts Replacement
Escalation Support
Hardware Customer Alert Bulletins

Hardware Service Reporting
Product Repair
Equipment Inventory Detail Management

. Next Day PPM On-site Response

. Hardware Vendor Liaison

13 Parts Support

. Parts Ordered & Shipped Next Business Day . Parts Customer Alert Bulletins

* If customer is pmvhling their own on-site hardware support, the foltowlng applies:
> Customer Orders & Replaces Parts > Telephone Technical Support for Parts Replacement Available

ADDITIONAL OPTIONS

D Users Conference Attendance ($3,586 per Attendee)
Registrafion fee
Daily meals
Hotel accommodalions

Year: 2019 Number Attendees Requested
. Roundtrip travel for event
> Ground transportation to/from the conference

airpon to the conference hotel

GRAND TOTAL $ 8,569. 00

,
P.ILEASEPROylDE A COPY OF YOUR CURRENT TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE (if applicable)

Please note this is not an invoice. An invoice will be provided after receipt of the signed document.

Reference: SA OOS603-003 Page 3 of 3
Idemla . 5515 East La Palma Avenue, Suite 100. Anaheim, CA 92807

Customer Support Center (800) 734-6241 . Email: csoenlerfaMdemla.com . www.l emia.com



TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

x E 0

DATE: July 1, 2019

FROM: Megan L. Blackford " ^UC/\OU^
Assistant Purchasing Director

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Agreement-TruGreen

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Agreement between the
Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County Sheriffs Office and
Tru Green for lawn service weed control at David L. Moss, 300 North Denver Ave., Tulsa,
OK 74103.

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution.

MLB / arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 8, 2019 agenda.



Contract Agreement

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between TruGreen and the Board of County
Commissioners ofTulsa County, a political subdivision of the State of Oklahoma, on behalf of the Tulsa
County Sheriff's Office.

[no notes on this page]



COMMERCIAL

Customer Infonnation

Bill To:

TULSACOUNTfJAIL

SOON DENVER AVE
TULSA, OK 74103
USA

(918)596-8940

Detail of Charges

LIIII
£ij iv:. i; L^^ttt.'n

^ACOUNTY ^^^ ,
TOLSACOUNTY ^^^ 3
mSACOUNTY ^^^ ^
^SACOUNTY ^^^ ,

Anthony BasUan

ZZOONWBtowAve
Broken Arrow, OK 74012
USA

(918)30M063

Service Location:

TULSACOUNTl'JAIL

300 N DENVER AVE
7ULSA, OK 74103
USA

Late effing - FertlBzer, broadlBaf weed, CTabgrass control (As NBedal/Weather
Dependant)

EsrtySumner-Fertilizer, broadteaf weed control (As Needeiinnfeather
Dependent)

»S25.00

(S25. 0B

Early Fall - Fertilizer, broadleaf «wed control (As NeededWealher Dependent) $525, 00

Lats FaU - Fertiltor, broadleafweed control (As NeedetyWeathBr Dapendent) t525.00

Subtotal

Total Sates Tax
Ainount

Grand Total

Description ALL APPLICATIONS ARE WEED CONTROL ONLY

$2, 100.00

$0,00

$2,100.00

®2019 TmGieen L.P. AB Rights Resened

^L. ^W>

tf^W^I
^) fWtt4^

{Ct^tm^-r 'tt^uri^
^^o'^--^^^^^
w-^. ;.

2018-N^458-TULSA COUNTY JAIL-201944-17
20:04:20

[no notes on this page]



1 i^. Tteumnfi A|iwimuia»m»)>T»iTt!»<i*i.ianiuwyB>tiii«cua«m

^^^^TS^S^SS^S^^Um^^^^KSSS^:vsw ^"swss
iSSS^&^f£SS£^^S2!^^^^J:^y^s"^-jm^'s^'^^talm . f^^
^?^SN̂ ^^^^^^"''re-y'r?°r%lra'a^-'^A*^^^^^^^
imSSS^S^ffS, Ml'S!S^^a^^. v^'"^w°°W^VW'^*w womiun ami (ounliKk u IWIBI oBMUt aMBBUt imfmla Immtcmii

5^^^^^^^^±^^,^^S"^^WU^S^^S'^.''M^^^

teni<nd»lly8«mme]. *ls<gn»»nmisMecaiUni«i Intil  e a(«ik»tCT«l!litcBBnl"to n»J)i«nT|»wnii&
ingiinlti«n!»i]un>)]n|iuiiu,»ffi

iftcCTiu) Bun tu AaiBanuiKwfa la AhB-iimems,

^SSffftemLJ^^^K"2*£'liS?5ln>"a?^S
K^£mffi^^SXLBffl.fc^fS^^^WB^VTluJW^M?^'^^te"^^^^^
^iS%^'^^te<^-lTM' tw'w'Im** llw^'i°I^^Nte'rt^TlulifA"ninaM
£^',SI£^^^, 8W^^5S^, ^^mwLW"nw"?WU K^QHBRE*CHWTS^^_EUW^^
^^^S^^%^S'^^S!'S'g^^^^^^^wvF5MS'sw^"s^ss'us^
^2i^^^^'S2ri!^^^^2^, "^2.iS^"rtl". ^.p"^^"*^^ K^.T1^
'^^^s'ff^^^^&^^^^^'ta'^^wa!if^w^M'^mw~s'^
^^^^, ssss^^i^^w's^'^lm'^V^MIaw''n*w^'mww^'^wwm"'mvmwtw^
^^^^^s^^^^^s^^. s^s^^s^^v^^'^^

W wftonaw^ X Bfture and vidcawM ptdoWCT wed or t»ato»nl aidtod. Tf^m^t ihi dwau^i iH»f7fa^tfto! *rif£h«irf^u»t-'»^«S^^r*-'^~-~'^" '~'^~^:~^"3L'" **'*F
Kjtaisam.ttmgnm
mmiuaM»lm, mtll«w»liwwiimm

S5^%ega^mlpn"<wu
i^ l)intilj«]dflBm,TDUI Imed Blnilmam )a i
aainwiiBnhfeaanatuitTOipnctlcBiaiiai mrUthiulaUiiyd

KitBioiii'giuBlttini

ii]fmanBUn>i>p»maffl«
l.n'Cuiamr. fiasB'mMiiiiMJn

^te^^ww.^BJ^wflwW^^^ww^,̂ ^m^^w%^,3%"£SS^^33^

iHa.musi
.. tmniiwttmfiniBalWihiaeliuii'

win"mi'CBm ."?.'«""«. "..B^W'K
JtUBimumstaitenuu.ilawii,,

in. An^. niW.un^mlinii.iu»n|i»u<)^»m»aan (WMmKrf.
.m"'*81»i°tW"Wftuft»W<p'

£S^s[ayB^w.ssjmtieb°i^'B»L"2u'to*^rw««»,'"F»'"«

?w^'S"^^»^<i^S*S-S^
i>li»^Jntena<IB»«»IiUtt»uliilHll>i.BmB)iBII»

ii»i»!V»-i"'K'Hi»»f»lmMt»St»l:»ui
'L°ai "s"lss.«fl»e^"s'"s"?'ww

pune«yu»mtrtBrto^(»fl>lal:du...cfil

attie«IIBn»-«ltotUSBmer.

By:

Print Name:

Custamer Signature:

REPRESENTATIVE/GENERAL MANAGER

AUTHORIZED AGENT/CUSTOMER

AUTHORIZED AGENT/CUSTOMER

Date:

Date;

Date:

Tulea County Board of Commissioners
on Behalf of the Tulsa County Sheriff's Office

By:

1-Shwld It become

"""""lOUry..
County, as an Okla. political
subdivision, cannot agree to
future, speculative non-

appropriated costs, fees or

expenses.

[Nolan Fields]

@2019 TruGreen LP. All Rights Reserved 2019-N-5458-TULSA COUhnV JAIL-2019-04-17
20^420

(W^^. 4f:tA^ Cf-^36-^
APPROVED'AS TO FORM

I^KT OSSTRfiCT ATTORNEY



-.. a**.

*. !.

tCk*i,. Mif*t. -^lt'i<*
.....--ii-.K-tK

/ ww!i.--..KfcVi,-r.u^;»i
»'*>^. *»ito-»^.tr*i>,,

Jf..-*.

- t'ff
<-, «l*lk^
*IE*U. »I».
. r. ^^f ̂ ,

»- ̂  »*.' It
-4. *k. .,-...
s^-KiWi

^^-
-w ^*h
'. ^ r^-i

«.>
-o^^-Afc a,

'. PT-.'/J
^r ^ **((<-<
..»,,<*.w-
^^^

aiwOw
r. -<-

fct,»> ^*,n
^fr. >,. -, *».,?

t-^ . ^ !(+t' t.-l

A-l,

dlnnio

An Bi-t

n» Nid CflnaiUoni

<».. t ..̂ . ^, Vs, . * 

' »'.vt <*
.., *., -, I.,
I. . --1... 1.....,..,.,...
»k-*.-fl . * ri»-. * i,* i.^i;, j "

^i»i*
t. ^ »-.*.

it . r ^I^^. T^A T »

». I»-d<^-, IK« t-»-f
.*^i .,»i»-TW* tf,.

i*^i^t
*.. »..*)

*. *...'»
»TC-t- t,

t»-

<^,

t»»IV <

II, «<«...

I th. - »
l^t-'t^

U..II*,.

t ft.'
>-t . »kn

4».

?.

ss

"../:;.

.. ^,*

IBtw

h*. t^ t
* t . *B <»l

>'»y^l?;i

r»»« n ..w

»t.

*S *WBt^^'tv^5^»^, '^u-^t. r. 'V^ *i-t, i,.
^^^^^^^^K^^. ^^^^^^^^^^^^Kl, ^^^'"^;^;^^^-:^

S^^^.^^^.SS.^^^^^S^S^i^KES^^^

Sf ..

Prtnl Nanit:

Cuttomw Slan»lun;

WfnEtf »tlAI 'Kil.HEftiM. MA.'iMaCT

AUTIIORBCD WERmUJStWEn

AUTHORIZED AiSmTffiURr ra

0>tt;

D«)»;

D<1«;

1. Ehwliilltx. coint.

'lOUr; .,

C%;H!} tiSi, >, 01-i« p:i]tt,r
MfMwsKt" i. bV-1'. sy-f.-li:
l. ilu-n. . i^. it.»Nuc iin.

a|'l>'f]>ii.a!*>l ec-sii.. tf-i c»

expenses

;'i;o;nr,' (., ii\l,

Tuloa County liocrd of ComniSBlonere
on Behslf of the Tulee County Slier. lff'B Office

Ky.

©201 L' tf'jGs^t-ri t P. AE rli^ti tiessi'vftd VOW NMidULSACOUNIVA'AStllS-iX i/
2U [M./C









  CONTRACT / AGREEMENT RENEWAL 

 Department: Tulsa County Sheriff's Office 

 

 Vendor: J.D. Young 

 

Describe Product / Service provided by this contract: Canon 

Scanners (2) DR G 1100 

 

Original cwm

 

 Current CMF 245486 Dated: 7/17/18 

The Board of County Commissioners, on behalf of the 

department above, by this renewal adopts and ratifies all 

the provisions and terms in the original or the Inost 

recent renewal of the contract/agreement, without 

amendments or addendums, as if the terms and provisions 

were set out in full herein. 

The terms of this contract/agreement shall be in full force 

and effect for the fiscal year 

and shall be effective 

upon full execution of 

this contract/agreement 

Date:  



Approved by the Board of County Commissioners this day of

 , 20 

ATTEST: 

 

Michael Willis Chairman, Board of County Commissioners 

Tulsa County Clelk Tulsa County 

NOTE: Original to County Clerk for placement on Board of County 

Commissioners' Meeting Agenda 
Form 2962 (4.lgj 









CONTRACT I AGREEMENT RENEWAL 

Department: Tulsa County Sheriff's Office

.,,.Vendor: ---
__WATCH SYSTEMS, LLC________ _ 

Describe Product I Service provided by this contract: 

Original CMF # _2_14_4_7_7 _______ _

Current CMF # 245366------------

e -Accessible Database 

Dated: 05/07 /09

Dated: 07 /09/18

The Board of County Commissioners, on behalf of the department above, by this renewal 
adopts and ratifies all the provisions and terms in the original or the most recent renewal of 
the contract'agreement, without amendments or addendums, as if the terms and provisions 
were set out in full herein. 

The terms of this contract'agreement shall be in full force and effect for the fiscal year 
* 19 20 and shall be effective upon full execution of this contract/agreement 

renewal. *Note:1Fis�al Yc�7;s JuJy I-June 30

Vendor: 1 nidl(; ft'o�� 

Printed Name: · · · · ·· · · .. · · · ...... · 

Approved by the Board of County Commissioners this 

ATTEST: 

Date: ... . .. . . .

---------

day of , 20 

Michael Willis Chainnan, Board of County Commissioners 

Tulsa County Clerk Tulsa County 

NOTE: Original to County Clerk for placement on Board of County Commissioners' Meeting Agenda 

Fo,m 2962 (4-19) 





]m (ouniv

July 2, 2019

Purchasing Department

A Department of the
Tulsa County Budget Board
Tulsa County Administration Bldg.
500 South Denver

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103-3832
P: 918. 596. 5022
F: 918. 596. 4647

Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Director

Board of County Commissioners
Tulsa County Administration Building
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

We respectfully request the Board of County Commissioners advertise for bids for the Tulsa County
Maintenance Garages for the following:

Dod e OEM Parts

Specifications will be prepared by this department and the Tulsa County Maintenance Garages. Bids must
be received no later than 4:00pm on the 26th day of July, 2019. Bids will be opened at the Board of County
Commissioners meeting on the 29th day of July, 2019. This bid shall advertise one (1) time.

LU
Respectfully your

MatneyM. Jllis
Purchasing Director

MME/arh

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the July 8, 2019 agenda





























TULSA
COUNTY
Engineering
Division

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 1, 2019

TO: Board of County Commissioners

ineer,FROM: Tom Rains, County Engineer

SUBJECT: Travel Request for Eddy Barclay

- ^

This office is requesting permission to send Eddy Barclay, District One, to the
ACCO Summer Conference July 31 - Aug 1, 2019 in Norman, Oklahoma.

The costs should not exceed $ 500.00 and funding is available.

TR:bd

Original: Michael WiUis, County Clerk, for the July 8, 2019 Agenda



Tom Rains

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Eddy Barclay
Monday, July 01, 2019 11:59 AM
Tom Rains; Harry Creech
Stan Sallee

ACCO Summer conference

I am requesting travel to attend the ACCO Summer Conference in Norman Oklahoma on July 31- Aug 1-2019 Cost not
to exceed $500. 00 and funding is available.

Thanks

Eddy

wv
~*y

Eddy Barclay
Tulsa County Highway District 1
Superintendent
3801 N Harvard
Tulsa Ok 74115
918-591-6021

I tie iiifonnalian in tills e-niail mesiiags (including any inlornialion cuntained in altaclinifcdls hereto; intended only for use ot llie addressee I his e-niai! message
may contain confidential or privileged informalion If you receive this e-mail message unintenlionally, please notify the sender prornplly and then delete this
niessage. t--mail Irsnsrnissior] is not guaranteed to be secured or error free. 1 he sender is in no way liable for any errors or omissions in (he content of this e-mail
message, which nisy arise as a result of e-nisiil transn'iissicn F-mails, text messages, and other electronic communications made or received in connection with
the conducting of public business. the expendilure of public funds or the administration of public property are subject to the Oklahoma Open Kecords Act and the
Records Management Act



MEMORANDUM
June 28, 2019

To: Karen Keith, Chair, BOCC
From: KaAy Burrows, Director Human Resources'
Subject: Oklahoma Safety Council Conference July 11-12

^

I respectfully request the Board's authorization for Mitch Robinson to attend the
2019 Oklahoma Safety Council on July 11-12, 2019 in Oklahoma City.
Documentation is attached for your review. Funds required will be $0 for the
registration fees. $173 for lodging. All funds of $173 are available within our
current budget. Please cause this item to be placed on the next Board of County
Commissioners meeting for review and approval.

Thank you in advance for your assistance. If you have any questions please let me
know.

Attachments

KB/laf



OSC Conference Page 1 of 3

OmHOMA

W Wo?10-'2
S.1

2019 Ok ahoma Safety &
Health Conference and

Expo
July 11, Renaissance Oklahoma City
Convention Center Hotel

Mission: Safety #SafelyGo
Welcome to the 2019 Oklahoma Safety & Health Conference
(OSHC)! Thank you for joining the Oklahoma Safety Council (OSC)
and the Oklahoma Department of Labor (ODOL) at the largest

premier safety and health conference in Oklahoma. This year's

httns-//www.oksafefrv.ors/conference 6/28/2019



OSC Conference Page 2 of 3

theme, Mission: Safety #SafelyGo highlights the practices and
measures that companies and professionals need to take to ensure

everyone makes it home safely each day.

For over 50 years, the OSHC has provided a unique opportunity for
safety and health professionals to share best practices, resources

and experiences with colleagues and to discuss views and concerns
with a wide range of stakeholders.

Please join us to learn, be inspired and network with your peers. This
conference is well worth your time and investment. We look forward

to seeing you in Oklahoma City!

Event Hotel: Renaissance Oklahoma City | 10 N Broadway Ave,
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

Event Venue: Upper Level of Cox Convention Center | 1 Myriad
Gardens, Oklahoma City, OK 73102

Register

https://www.oksafety.ore/conference 6/78/7010



OSC Conference Page 3 of 3

Oklahoma City
2400 S. Vermont Ave.

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73108
Phone: (405) 848-8626

Toll Free: 800-580-SAFTf7238)

Tulsa

9810 E. 42nd St. S. Ste 205 Seminole Bldg.
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74146

Phone: (918t 622-4771
Toll Free: (866) 622-4771

Hugo Satellite OSC Office
2689 US 70 Hwy
Hugo, OK 74743
Phone: (580) 326-9417

Training

Calendar

Training Courses

Contractor Training

Defensive Driving Courses

Alive At 25

First Aid

Advanced FirstAid/CPR/AED

First Aid/CPR/AED

First Aid/CPR/AED for Infants

First Aid/CPR/AED Instructor

Products & Resources

Products

Resources

Contact and Locations

About Us

Contact Us

Membership
OSC Membership

OSC Members

© 2019 Oklahoma Safety Council. All rights reserved.

https://www.oksafety.ore/conference (WS/'pmQ



MEMORANDUM
June 26, 2019

To: Karen Keith, Chair, BOCC
From: Kathy Burrows, Director, Human Resources

Subject: FMIA Compliance Update

July 23, 2019, in Tulsa, Oklahoma

\Di^

I respectfully request the Board's authorization for Ten Snow to attend the 2019
FMIA Compliance Update Seminar on July 23, 2019, in Tulsa, Oklahoma.
Documentation is attached for your review. Funds required will be $199. 00 for the
registration fee only. All funds are available within our current budget. Please

cause dlls item to be placed oil the next Board of County Commissioners meeting
for review and approval.

Thank you in advance for your assistance. If you have aiiy questions please let me
know.

Attachments

KB/ts



Enrollment Fee ule

$199
per person

Train more
for less +±

When 3 enroll, a 4th is FREE.

Group discount: When three enroll from your
organization, a fourth attends FREE. Group discounts
apply to paid registrations only, for attendance at
the same scheduled event, and cannot be used for
STAR12 enrollments.

STAR12 Professional Edition: STAR12 entitles you to
unlimited access to all NST seminars (retail priced $399 or
less) + Webinars, online courses and more for 12 months.
Enroll today at NationalSeminarsTraining. com/STAR12.

To Enroll...

Register online at
NationalSeminarsTraining.com/FMLA

Call toll-free 1-800-258-7246

Registration Information
Check-in begins at 8:15 a.m. The workshop schedule is
9 a. m. to 4 p. m. Lunch is on your own.

Cancellations and substitutions. Cancellations received
up to five working days before the seminar are
refundable, minus a $10 registration service charge. After
that, cancellations are subject to the entire seminar fee,
which you may apply toward a future seminar. Please
note that if you don't cancel and don't attend, you are
still responsible for payment. Substitutions may be made
at any time.

CEUs: Continuing education credit may be recognized
by your professional board. Contact your own board
to find out what's required. You may also call us at
1-800-258-7246 for additional assistance.

Tax deduction: The expense of continuing education,
when taken to maintain and improve professional skills,
is tax deductible. Please contact your accountant for
complete details.

Baton Rouge, LA
July 16
Holiday Inn South
9940 Airline Highway
(#300743)

Fayetteville, AR
July 22
Courtyard by Marriott
GOO E. Van Asche Drive
(#302310)

Hot Springs, AR
July 18
The Arlington Resort Hotel
239 Central Avenue
(#302311)

Little Rock, AR
July 19
Comfort Inn Presidential
707 Interstate 30, Frontage Rd.
(#302312)

New Orleans, LA
July 15
Embassy Suites Convention Ctr.
315 Julia Street
(#300744)

Oklahoma City, OK
July 24
Embassy Suites Airport
1815 S. Meridian
(#302315)

Shreveport, LA
July 17
Homewood Suites Shreveport
5485 Financial Plaza
(#302333)

Tulsa, OK
July 23
Doubletree Hotel Downtown
616 W. Seventh Street
(#302316)





















TULSA COUNTY

REQUEST FOR PERSONNEL ACTION

Tulsa City-County Health Department

NAME and                                        

ORG. and ACCT. No. SS# / COUNTY ID# PRESENT TITLE & JOB CODE NO.

PRESENT 

MONTHLY NATURE OF ACTION NEW TITLE & JOB CODE NO. GRADE

NEW 

MONTHLY EFFECTIVE DATE

All RFT/RPT Employees 3% Cost of Living Increase 7/1/2019
(See Attached List of RFT/RPT
Employees - 7 Pages)

* Separation report required when this action applies to a Board of County Commissioner's employee.

7/5/2019
Bruce Dart, Executive Director

Form 471 (Rev. 04/2017)

Please write in one of the following actions under "nature of action"

Page 1 of 1

APPOINTMENTS - New Hire (RFT) - New Hire (RPT) - 

T/H - Rehire - Reclassification - Promotion                                                                                       

SEPARATIONS - Resignation - Retirement - End of 

Temporary Assignment - Termination - Death - Reduction 

in Force 

OTHER - LOA - Lateral Transfer - PDIP - LWOP - 

FMLA/LWOP - Org Change - Probationary 

Increase



3% COST OF LIVING INCREASE - 2019 (RFT/RPT THD EMPLOYEES)
Employee Name Current Salary Increase New Salary Effective 7/1/19
Abbott, Sunny 4,590.00 137.70 4,727.70

Acosta-Willis, Clara 3,311.27 99.34 3,410.61

Adibi, Michelle 3,649.04 109.47 3,758.51

Allen, Karon 2,752.71 82.58 2,835.29

Almader-Quiroz, Cristi 3,614.69 108.44 3,723.13

Alvarez, Ingrid 3,460.83 103.82 3,564.65

Alvarez, Laura 2,759.41 82.78 2,842.19

Andalon, Maria 2,622.74 78.68 2,701.42

Anderson, Dashondra 2,330.10 69.90 2,400.00

Antwine, DeAndra 4,171.06 125.13 4,296.19

Anyanwu, Uzoma 3,847.21 115.42 3,962.63

Austin, Adam 4,156.17 124.69 4,280.86

Austin, Trina 2,380.01 71.40 2,451.41

Autry, Todd 3,673.56 110.21 3,783.77

Avey, Michael 3,750.00 112.50 3,862.50

Avila, Alejandra 2,521.44 75.64 2,597.08

Baker, Bobby 2,646.79 79.40 2,726.19

Baker, Merri 4,338.09 130.14 4,468.23

Barnes, Lulonda 2,497.39 74.92 2,572.31

Barnes, Sharon 3,519.33 105.58 3,624.91

Barragan, Maria 2,330.10 69.90 2,400.00

Baxter, Allen 4,972.26 149.17 5,121.43

Beall, Cathy 3,415.21 102.46 3,517.67

Berger-Olinger, Terri 4,346.76 130.40 4,477.16

Berson, Connie 3,914.48 117.43 4,031.91

Bittner, DeeDra 2,497.29 74.92 2,572.21

Blanchard, Nancy 2,572.07 77.16 2,649.23

Bolanos, Mirta 3,158.78 94.76 3,253.54

Boyce, Jharai 3,847.86 115.44 3,963.30

Braun, Sandra 4,289.86 128.70 4,418.56

Brecher, Joan 4,170.85 125.13 4,295.98

Brice, Amy 4,126.50 123.80 4,250.30

Bryant, Deedra 3,062.71 91.88 3,154.59

Buansing, Tawi 2,593.97 77.82 2,671.79

Buffington, Scott 7,807.40 234.22 8,041.62

Bull, Stephan 4,214.88 126.45 4,341.33

Burch, David 2,452.79 73.58 2,526.37

Burgan, Amanda 4,430.96 132.93 4,563.89

Burk, Whitney 7,286.96 218.61 7,505.57

Burke, Allison 3,816.41 114.49 3,930.90

Burkhart, Miriam 3,525.02 105.75 3,630.77

Bussell, Cynthia 3,588.61 107.66 3,696.27

Buster, Andrew 3,750.00 112.50 3,862.50

Butchee, Brenda 5,959.17 178.78 6,137.95

Butler, Vincent 4,306.33 129.19 4,435.52

Cabrera, Ashlee 3,340.38 100.21 3,440.59

Calderon, Maria 3,065.99 91.98 3,157.97

Page 1



Carroll, Leslie 6,137.33 184.12 6,321.45

Carter, Christopher 3,509.41 105.28 3,614.69

Carter, Mary 3,016.90 90.51 3,107.41

Carter, Sierra 3,868.10 116.04 3,984.14

Castro, Shirley 2,936.65 88.10 3,024.75

Ceballos, Ruth 1,635.58 49.07 1,684.65

Ceja-Martinez, Yvette 2,400.00 72.00 2,472.00

Cichon, Kelly 2,766.40 82.99 2,849.39

Clemons, Renita 3,509.41 105.28 3,614.69

Cobillas, Suson 3,171.95 95.16 3,267.11

Condley, Matthew 3,687.35 110.62 3,797.97

Coonfield, Michelle 4,877.72 146.33 5,024.05

Cooper, Terri 4,073.87 122.22 4,196.09

Cosio-Gonzalez, Jimena 2,521.44 75.64 2,597.08

Cox, Angel 4,422.46 132.67 4,555.13

Cox, Michael 3,599.95 108.00 3,707.95

Crabtree, Kathryn 5,700.23 171.01 5,871.24

Crockett, Elmer 2,906.04 87.18 2,993.22

Culler, Shannon 4,775.13 143.25 4,918.38

Cupples, Rosaline 3,755.06 112.65 3,867.71

Cutright, Ashley 3,341.93 100.26 3,442.19

Daniel, Charley 4,801.74 144.05 4,945.79

Dart, Bruce 17,092.00 17,604.75 Note: Please use this salary.

Davila-Castro, Imelda 2,622.27 78.67 2,700.94

Davis, Ashley 4,230.60 126.92 4,357.52

Dehart, Letitia 5,810.44 174.31 5,984.75

DeLeon, Lucia 2,596.80 77.90 2,674.70

Diaz, Lupe 4,217.42 126.52 4,343.94

Dindy, Bernard 5,841.12 175.23 6,016.35

Dixon, Amanda 3,918.99 117.57 4,036.56

Ducotey, Chris 4,433.71 133.01 4,566.72

Dugan, David 5,721.34 171.64 5,892.98

Duggirala, Venkata 5,828.00 174.84 6,002.84

Dupre, Drew 4,171.06 125.13 4,296.19

Easton, Patricia 4,016.28 120.49 4,136.77

Edmonds, Christina 5,686.01 170.58 5,856.59

Elias, Kristy 4,587.51 137.63 4,725.14

Elliott, Jeri 4,897.74 146.93 5,044.67

Englehart, Heather 2,568.12 77.04 2,645.16

Esparza, Mayra 2,400.00 72.00 2,472.00

Etgen, Alicia 6,447.36 193.42 6,640.78

Ezell, Kitty 2,697.67 80.93 2,778.60

Fariyike, Shawna 2,679.03 80.37 2,759.40

Figueroa, Marta 2,521.41 75.64 2,597.05

Findley, Christine 2,803.66 84.11 2,887.77

Finley, Judith 1,278.87 38.37 1,317.24

Flewellen, Payton 4,089.53 122.69 4,212.22

Flint, Sylvia 2,380.01 71.40 2,451.41

Floyd, Billy 3,424.93 102.75 3,527.68

Page 2



Floyd, Leslie 4,089.53 122.69 4,212.22

Ford, Stephanie 4,225.71 126.77 4,352.48

Foster, Tiffany 2,496.96 74.91 2,571.87

Francetic, Paul 6,503.89 195.12 6,699.01

Frias-Molina, Lucero 2,571.87 77.16 2,649.03

Fry, Larry 2,294.30 68.83 2,363.13

Fryhover, Randy 3,014.13 90.42 3,104.55

Fullerton, Amanda 4,016.27 120.49 4,136.76

Garcia, Mical 4,042.85 121.29 4,164.14

Geisinger-Hamilton, Karri 2,625.93 78.78 2,704.71

George, Faline 3,348.30 100.45 3,448.75

Gil-Arechaga, Lourdes 3,077.36 92.32 3,169.68

Gilmore, Jim 5,381.80 161.45 5,543.25

Gilton, Denise 3,579.60 107.39 3,686.99

Glover, Shakira 2,679.03 80.37 2,759.40

Gomez, Dora 3,286.05 98.58 3,384.63

Gonzalez, Anabel 3,212.16 96.36 3,308.52

Gonzalez-Campos, Xitlaly 2,710.02 81.30 2,791.32

Graff, Barbara 4,296.48 128.89 4,425.37

Grant, Jennifer 3,579.72 107.39 3,687.11

Greenquist, Aaron 3,595.53 107.87 3,703.40

Gregg, Delana 7,153.98 214.62 7,368.60

Grinnan, Anne 3,340.38 100.21 3,440.59

Guevara-Robles, Jessica 2,830.19 84.91 2,915.10

Guillen, Melissa 3,207.97 96.24 3,304.21

Gutierrez-Orellana, Esther 2,521.44 75.64 2,597.08

Hall, Kenneth 2,253.29 67.60 2,320.89

Hall-Harper, Vanessa 5,473.37 164.20 5,637.57

Hamilton, Sharon 4,889.29 146.68 5,035.97

Hammond, Lindsey 4,254.75 127.64 4,382.39

Harris, Bria 2,451.41 73.54 2,524.95

Harris, Tanya 5,344.24 160.33 5,504.57

Hawkins, Sandra 1,336.26 40.09 1,376.35

Haynes, Priscilla 7,854.51 235.64 8,090.15

Henin, Darren 3,340.38 100.21 3,440.59

Henrichs, Amanda 3,595.52 107.87 3,703.39

Hernandez, Guadalupe 3,212.16 96.36 3,308.52

Herrera, Angelica 2,448.00 73.44 2,521.44

Hiatt, Yolonda 3,357.35 100.72 3,458.07

Hilton, DeBrena 5,798.90 173.97 5,972.87

Hilton, Patrick 1,501.25 45.04 1,546.29

Hiner, Cherlyn 4,336.11 130.08 4,466.19

Hollecker, Jennifer 3,677.10 110.31 3,787.41

Holley, Marquis 3,340.38 100.21 3,440.59

Holt, Pam 6,028.61 180.86 6,209.47

Hood, Samantha 3,929.24 117.88 4,047.12

Horn-Speck, Melissa 3,792.41 113.77 3,906.18

Huntington, Lisa 4,346.74 130.40 4,477.14

Hutton, Karla 5,115.28 153.46 5,268.74

Page 3



Ibarra, Omar 3,405.69 102.17 3,507.86

Ikpe, Katrena 2,376.70 71.30 2,448.00

Ilardi, Frank 2,689.31 80.68 2,769.99

Iverson, Ragina 4,003.83 120.11 4,123.94

Ivey, Raganald 14,370.25 431.11 14,801.36

Jackson, Marnie 3,577.53 107.33 3,684.86

Jennings, Beverly 4,380.63 131.42 4,512.05

Johnson, Javahna 2,737.11 82.11 2,819.22

Johnson, Michelle 4,134.67 124.04 4,258.71

Just, Lori 4,219.48 126.58 4,346.06

Kam, Esther 2,898.75 86.96 2,985.71

Kappel, Cindy 3,112.99 93.39 3,206.38

Kasika, Rachel 4,386.39 131.59 4,517.98

Kelly, Joyce 2,448.42 73.45 2,521.87

Kramer, Dava 4,500.00 135.00 4,635.00

Kupiec, Heaven 3,592.14 107.76 3,699.90

Lackey, Stacy 4,398.00 131.94 4,529.94

Lerma, Sonia 3,645.18 109.36 3,754.54

Lewis, Alma 2,570.84 77.13 2,647.97

Lian, Ngur 2,798.84 83.97 2,882.81

Long, Jeny 2,675.76 80.27 2,756.03

Lopez-Gomez, Maria 2,400.00 72.00 2,472.00

Lopez-Gonzalez, Veronica 2,521.44 75.64 2,597.08

Love, Corey 4,562.36 136.87 4,699.23

Lun, Awi 2,644.19 79.33 2,723.52

Luther, Rachael 4,171.32 125.14 4,296.46

Macias, Deyci 2,619.39 78.58 2,697.97

Maples, Veronica 3,306.49 99.19 3,405.68

Martin, Elizabeth 3,579.95 107.40 3,687.35

McAfee, Tammy 2,560.94 76.83 2,637.77

McConnell, Angela 3,303.17 99.10 3,402.27

McDonald, Randi 4,768.46 143.05 4,911.51

McFarland, Marcella 2,469.02 74.07 2,543.09

McGregor, Alan-Mical 3,525.03 105.75 3,630.78

Meador, Michael 4,343.76 130.31 4,474.07

Mercado-Avila, Carlos 4,123.75 123.71 4,247.46

Mills, Taylor 3,509.40 105.28 3,614.68

Mireles, Maria 2,400.00 72.00 2,472.00

Mireles, Ronda 2,521.89 75.66 2,597.55

Moore, Kaitlin 4,171.32 125.14 4,296.46

Moran, Nancy 2,712.39 81.37 2,793.76

Morrison, Michael 3,901.33 117.04 4,018.37

Morrow, Darrell 3,925.01 117.75 4,042.76

Muralidharan, Roshini 4,180.89 125.43 4,306.32

Myscofski, Richard 5,844.51 175.34 6,019.85

Navarette, Maribel 2,521.79 75.65 2,597.44

Ndhlovu, Catherine 4,676.05 140.28 4,816.33

New, Lacey 4,003.61 120.11 4,123.72

Newman, Casey 4,445.42 133.36 4,578.78

Page 4





Roth, Roger 4,992.48 149.77 5,142.25

Saldivar, Palmira 2,847.16 85.41 2,932.57

Salgado-Garay, Daisy 2,674.72 80.24 2,754.96

Sanchez DeTagle Herrera, Rosalinda 2,339.12 70.17 2,409.29

Sanchez, Micheal 4,782.06 143.46 4,925.52

Sandoval, Iveth 2,593.80 77.81 2,671.61

Savage, Judy 3,574.41 107.23 3,681.64

Seitz, Lindy 4,328.55 129.86 4,458.41

Sells, Dana 3,787.19 113.62 3,900.81

Sellu, Edward 3,340.38 100.21 3,440.59

Seo, Ha 4,089.53 122.69 4,212.22

Shakya, Abhishek 3,924.16 117.72 4,041.88

Shaw, Lela 3,060.52 91.82 3,152.34

Shea, Roxana 3,643.66 109.31 3,752.97

Shoubaki, Taher 2,448.00 73.44 2,521.44

Smith, Paula 7,144.08 214.32 7,358.40

Smith, Steven 3,525.03 105.75 3,630.78

Smithwick, Donna 4,302.19 129.07 4,431.26

Snodgrass, Terrice 3,603.66 108.11 3,711.77

Soriano-Torres, Dorian 2,521.44 75.64 2,597.08

Speight, Ricky 2,457.25 73.72 2,530.97

Splawn, James 4,872.12 146.16 5,018.28

Springs, Leslie 3,722.03 111.66 3,833.69

Steele, Stephan 3,847.86 115.44 3,963.30

Stephen, Ijeoma 4,003.63 120.11 4,123.74

Stephens, Leanne 6,967.94 209.04 7,176.98

Stoddard, YuDonn 3,907.88 117.24 4,025.12

Stotts, Megan 2,294.37 68.83 2,363.20

Stotts, Nickolas 2,601.81 78.05 2,679.86

Sullivan, Cathleen 6,849.97 205.50 7,055.47

Suns, Carrie 5,694.53 170.84 5,865.37

Swanson, Lois 4,620.05 138.60 4,758.65

Sweezey, Glenda 3,333.89 100.02 3,433.91

Tavizon, Rosa 3,834.00 115.02 3,949.02

Taylor, Dana 4,806.11 144.18 4,950.29

Thawng, Jamie 4,500.00 135.00 4,635.00

Thomas, Donya 3,517.51 105.53 3,623.04

Thomas, Madison 3,600.00 108.00 3,708.00

Thompson, Ashley 4,806.67 144.20 4,950.87

Thompson, Jill 2,958.34 88.75 3,047.09

Tillman, Stephanie 4,301.90 129.06 4,430.96

Tippit, Brandi 2,937.99 88.14 3,026.13

Toothaker, Samantha 3,709.58 111.29 3,820.87

Tselee,, Clayton 3,863.91 115.92 3,979.83

Turner, Kathleen 4,769.89 143.10 4,912.99

Vallejo, Daisy 2,521.87 75.66 2,597.53

VanBuskirk, Kelly 7,411.83 222.35 7,634.18

VanOrsdol, Elizabeth 3,987.38 119.62 4,107.00

Verduzco, Maria 2,571.93 77.16 2,649.09

Page 6



Villanueva, Cody 3,525.03 105.75 3,630.78

Vital, Frances 2,752.28 82.57 2,834.85

Vung, Man 2,645.32 79.36 2,724.68

Wadlin, Russell 4,405.75 132.17 4,537.92

Wagner, Vicki 5,258.37 157.75 5,416.12

Walker, Rachel 3,847.81 115.43 3,963.24

Wang, Jumao 6,951.94 208.56 7,160.50

Watts, Debbie 5,714.98 171.45 5,886.43

Wensman, Hanna 3,405.69 102.17 3,507.86

Wenzell, Megan 4,229.08 126.87 4,355.95

Whitley-White, LaKeshu 4,388.26 131.65 4,519.91

Whittaker, Gloria 3,069.83 92.09 3,161.92

Whitty, Kimberly 3,934.50 118.04 4,052.54

Wilburn, Rebecca 3,377.71 101.33 3,479.04

Wiley, Tracee 2,714.03 81.42 2,795.45

Williams, Imelda 3,007.89 90.24 3,098.13

Williams, Rita 4,341.77 130.25 4,472.02

Wilson, Irene 3,440.59 103.22 3,543.81

Wilson, Paige 3,407.19 102.22 3,509.41

Wise, Kendra 4,654.30 139.63 4,793.93

Wyatt, Elaine 2,838.64 85.16 2,923.80

Xiong, Lee Pao 2,367.31 71.02 2,438.33

Yang, Tou 3,525.03 105.75 3,630.78

Young, Maria 4,891.58 146.75 5,038.33

APPROVED BY BRUCE DART:________________________________________________________________ Date:____________________

APPROVED BY SCOTT BUFFINGTON: ________________________________________________________________ Date:____________________

Page 7



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

10001000

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS               10001000 1916603 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          FOTHERGILL, JOHN 061619-
161919

1,162.30

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS               10001000 1923190 505920 SUBSCRIPTIONS & 
MEMBERSHIPS   

CDW LLC SRK9642 2,111.50

  Department Total 10001000 3,273.80

10001100

PURCHASING                         10001100 1923192 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES               CDW LLC SRK9629 422.30

  Department Total 10001100 422.30

10001175

INSURANCE & CLAIMS                 10001175 1923799 506051 TORT CLAIMS                   GOLDESBERRY JR, L TC201832-
GOLDESBER
RY

5,145.65

  Department Total 10001175 5,145.65

10001400

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER            10001400 1901641 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

MCKAUGHAN, TRACY    062119 99.50

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER            10001400 1916312 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          JERVIS, BRIAN D 052219-
052319

148.00

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER            10001400 1919517 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          MCKAUGHAN, TRACY    050319-
051319

184.10

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER            10001400 1919788 506303 STATE PAYROLL                 OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVE 121224 649.35

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER            10001400 1920619 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          MCKAUGHAN, TRACY    060419-
060719

198.20

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER            10001400 1920624 506303 STATE PAYROLL                 OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVE 121222 555.00

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER            10001400 1920626 506303 STATE PAYROLL                 OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVE 121221 555.00

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER            10001400 1920632 506303 STATE PAYROLL                 OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVE 121223 222.00

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER            10001400 1923343 506303 STATE PAYROLL                 OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVE 121225 444.00

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER            10001400 1923402 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          MCKAUGHAN, TRACY    061319-
061919

291.10

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER            10001400 1923428 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            ALL MAINTENANCE SUPP 00081586-01 79.84

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER            10001400 1923614 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL 252290 182.80

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 1 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

COUNTY EXTENSION CENTER            10001400 1923685 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            LIBERTY FLAGS INC 89793 795.57

  Department Total 10001400 4,404.46

10001475

DISTRICT ATTORNEY-CNTY PORTION      10001475 1920280 505823 LAW BOOKS                     WEST PUBLISHING CORP 840367691 836.00

DISTRICT ATTORNEY-CNTY PORTION      10001475 1920280 505823 LAW BOOKS                     WEST PUBLISHING CORP 840361841 883.00

DISTRICT ATTORNEY-CNTY PORTION      10001475 1922521 505823 LAW BOOKS                     WEST PUBLISHING CORP 6128340836 835.00

  Department Total 10001475 2,554.00

10001550

HUMAN RESOURCES                    10001550 1923097 505561 DP-SOFTWARE LEASES            CDW LLC SRK9633 844.60

HUMAN RESOURCES                    10001550 1923615 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

BURROWS, KATHLEEN 040119-
061219

31.90

HUMAN RESOURCES                    10001550 1923767 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES               TULSA COFFEE SERVICE 730226-2019 275.40

  Department Total 10001550 1,151.90

10001670

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES            10001670 1916841 505551 POSTAGE                       UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 00007E668E
259

83.90

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES            10001670 1923845 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES               TULSA COFFEE SERVICE 014887 57.11

  Department Total 10001670 141.01

10001750

PRINTING SERVICE                   10001750 1916248 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES             VERITIV OPERATING 012-
60226420

913.50

PRINTING SERVICE                   10001750 1916248 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES             VERITIV OPERATING 012-
60226560

971.31

PRINTING SERVICE                   10001750 1920448 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES             VERITIV OPERATING 012-
60242435

200.00

PRINTING SERVICE                   10001750 1920448 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES             VERITIV OPERATING 012-
60239040

319.50

PRINTING SERVICE                   10001750 1920448 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES             VERITIV OPERATING 012-
60248095

340.56

PRINTING SERVICE                   10001750 1920448 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES             VERITIV OPERATING 012-
60239060

511.20

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 2 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

PRINTING SERVICE                   10001750 1920448 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES             VERITIV OPERATING 012-
60239045

639.00

PRINTING SERVICE                   10001750 1920669 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES             MIDLAND PAPER COMPAN IN01120906 394.51

PRINTING SERVICE                   10001750 1920669 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES             MIDLAND PAPER COMPAN IN01114515 864.67

PRINTING SERVICE                   10001750 1920669 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES             MIDLAND PAPER COMPAN IN01108925 932.63

PRINTING SERVICE                   10001750 1920930 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES             DIGITAL MEDIA WAREHO ARIN781468
DMW

924.00

PRINTING SERVICE                   10001750 1922662 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

PRECISION MICROPRODU 190791 930.00

PRINTING SERVICE                   10001750 1923083 505814 PRINTING SUPPLIES             ADVANTAGE GRAPHICS I 148760 1,400.00

  Department Total 10001750 9,340.88

10001775

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1914597 505709 MOTOR VEHICLES-OPER 
SUPPLIES  

AVP-METRO PETROLEUM 1306723 754.44

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1917927 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

CLASSIC TULSA BG LLC 168401 963.21

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1920096 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

CHRIS NIKEL AUTO    706843 215.00

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1920096 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

CHRIS NIKEL AUTO    707043 220.64

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1920096 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

CHRIS NIKEL AUTO    707463 501.76

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1920472 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

MARC MILLER BUICK CM-702461 -700.00

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1920472 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

MARC MILLER BUICK 713132 12.99

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1920472 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

MARC MILLER BUICK 713805 33.54

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1920472 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

MARC MILLER BUICK 715844 57.32

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1920472 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

MARC MILLER BUICK 716038 125.03

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1920472 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

MARC MILLER BUICK 710386 136.05

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1920472 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

MARC MILLER BUICK 713563 141.20

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1920472 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

MARC MILLER BUICK 713786 282.32

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 3 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1920472 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

MARC MILLER BUICK 713316 409.47

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1920472 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

MARC MILLER BUICK 712990 429.68

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1921942 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

APPLIED MAINTENANCE 97070484 1,169.35

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1922103 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE CM-0163-
134069

-58.64

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1922103 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE CM-0163-
134229

-8.39

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1922103 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0163-134068 11.98

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1922103 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0163-133830 18.68

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1922103 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0163-133593 19.56

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1922103 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0163-132674 24.74

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1922103 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0163-133922 30.96

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1922103 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0163-134451 33.98

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1922103 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0163-133552 62.88

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1922103 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0163-134408 64.86

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1922103 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0163-134065 88.32

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1922103 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0163-125731 135.69

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1922103 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0163-126303 135.71

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1922103 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0163-132256 388.31

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1923235 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

AMAZON.COM LLC 43956638876
3

82.89

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1923613 505709 MOTOR VEHICLES-OPER 
SUPPLIES  

OZARK MOUNTAIN 73335 14,773.99

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1923669 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISS L0404534480 42.50

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 4 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1923670 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISS L0037582032 42.50

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1923670 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISS L0556455120 42.50

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1923670 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISS L0715838672 42.50

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1923670 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISS L0909997264 42.50

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1923670 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISS L1059030224 42.50

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1923670 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISS L1555158224 42.50

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1923670 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISS L1636889808 42.50

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1923670 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISS L1938879696 42.50

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1923670 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISS L2076890320 42.50

FLEET MAINTENANCE                  10001775 1923691 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

PETROLEUM MARKETERS 0121988 920.10

  Department Total 10001775 21,902.62

10001850

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1914924 505859 OTHER SERVICES                AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039472-IN 75.00

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1914927 505859 OTHER SERVICES                AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039368-IN 19.00

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1914927 505859 OTHER SERVICES                AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039376-IN 19.00

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1914927 505859 OTHER SERVICES                AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039379-IN 19.00

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1914927 505859 OTHER SERVICES                AMERICAN SERVICES IN 1139378-IN 20.00

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1914927 505859 OTHER SERVICES                AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039371-IN 35.00

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1914927 505859 OTHER SERVICES                AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039380-IN 40.00

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1914927 505859 OTHER SERVICES                AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039377-IN 45.00

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1914927 505859 OTHER SERVICES                AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039375-IN 55.00

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1914927 505859 OTHER SERVICES                AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039372-IN 57.00

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1914927 505859 OTHER SERVICES                AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039374-IN 57.00

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1914927 505859 OTHER SERVICES                AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039373-IN 76.00

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1915174 505859 OTHER SERVICES                DYSON LIFE SAFETY 17597 34.95

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1915174 505859 OTHER SERVICES                DYSON LIFE SAFETY 17598 34.95

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 5 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1915175 505859 OTHER SERVICES                DYSON LIFE SAFETY 17602 34.95

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1915175 505859 OTHER SERVICES                DYSON LIFE SAFETY 17606 34.95

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1915176 505859 OTHER SERVICES                DYSON LIFE SAFETY 17601 34.95

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1915176 505859 OTHER SERVICES                DYSON LIFE SAFETY 17605 34.95

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1915177 505859 OTHER SERVICES                DYSON LIFE SAFETY 17600 34.95

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1915177 505859 OTHER SERVICES                DYSON LIFE SAFETY 17604 34.95

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1915178 505859 OTHER SERVICES                DYSON LIFE SAFETY 17599 34.95

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1915178 505859 OTHER SERVICES                DYSON LIFE SAFETY 17603 34.95

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1921774 505859 OTHER SERVICES                CINTAS CORPORATION 063279609 12.42

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1921774 505859 OTHER SERVICES                CINTAS CORPORATION 063276566 20.10

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1921774 505859 OTHER SERVICES                CINTAS CORPORATION 063276129 84.69

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1921774 505859 OTHER SERVICES                CINTAS CORPORATION 063279172 84.69

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1921774 505859 OTHER SERVICES                CINTAS CORPORATION 063279608 105.83

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1921774 505859 OTHER SERVICES                CINTAS CORPORATION 063281092-A 106.66

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1921774 505859 OTHER SERVICES                CINTAS CORPORATION 063263691 114.68

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1921774 505859 OTHER SERVICES                CINTAS CORPORATION 063276565 114.98

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1921774 505859 OTHER SERVICES                CINTAS CORPORATION 063281091 233.73

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1921774 505859 OTHER SERVICES                CINTAS CORPORATION 063277992 253.11

BLDG OPS ADMIN                     10001850 1923731 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES               AMAZON.COM LLC 65836699844
8

456.00

  Department Total 10001850 2,453.39

10001900

JANITORIAL                         10001900 1923743 505760 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES           VERITIV OPERATING 012-
60258580

3,507.40

JANITORIAL                         10001900 1923753 505760 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES           HOME DEPOT PRO 498519727 102.60

  Department Total 10001900 3,610.00

10001925

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1904670 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

DYSON LIFE SAFETY 17608 388.00

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1909154 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

DG INVESTMENT INTERM 227308 617.00

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1909155 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

DG INVESTMENT INTERM 227307 680.00

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 6 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

BLDG MAINTENANCE              BO9P1 10001925 1917394 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

MAC FIRE SYSTEMS 145157 3,593.00

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1920127 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

STUART C IRBY COMPAN S011418340-
001

960.00

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1920521 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

BOONE & BOONE SALES 155572 4,637.19

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1921367 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

GRIGSBYS CARPET SHOW CG911876 2,898.00

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1921368 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

GRIGSBYS CARPET SHOW CG911875 5,376.00

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1921937 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

PERFORMANCE ROOFING IN-24886 294.00

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1921966 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

CINTAS CORPORATION 063281092 1,534.82

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1922101 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL 252218BO 188.64

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1922607 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL 252319 55.68

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1922796 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

LOCKE SUPPLY 37533413-00 562.73

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1923092 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

CDW LLC SRK9677 3,378.40

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1923271 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY S1595441-
001

1,926.84

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1923341 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

AMAZON.COM LLC 96544897839
3

333.10

BLDG MAINTENANCE              BA5P3 10001925 1923513 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

ASBESTOS HANDLERS IN 7440-19-0614 1,500.00

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1923753 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

HOME DEPOT PRO 498301738 26.22

BLDG MAINTENANCE                   10001925 1923766 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

AAON INC 850069 720.00

  Department Total 10001925 29,669.62

10001930

BLDG MAINT TC HQ BUILDING          10001930 1923392 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

LIBERTY OCCUPATIONAL 6355 387.50

  Department Total 10001930 387.50

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 7 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

10001975

RENTALS & UTILITIES                10001975 1911395 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              CENTERPOINT ENERG 3757173 4.96

RENTALS & UTILITIES                10001975 1911395 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              CENTERPOINT ENERG 3756773 71.04

RENTALS & UTILITIES                10001975 1911395 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              CENTERPOINT ENERG 3757183 80.95

RENTALS & UTILITIES                10001975 1921571 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              STUART C IRBY COMPAN S011411304-
001

153.40

  Department Total 10001975 310.35

10002000

IT GENERAL                         10002000 1922949 505940 TRAINING                      SHI INTERNATIONAL CO B10122219 16,594.50

IT GENERAL                         10002000 1923036 505566 NON-CAPITAL HARDWARE          AMAZON.COM LLC 85598858478
5

39.99

IT GENERAL                         10002000 1923056 505562 DP-SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE  
     

CDW LLC SRK9646 7,390.25

IT GENERAL                         10002000 1923057 505562 DP-SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE  
     

CDW LLC SRK9668 65,333.20

IT GENERAL                         10002000 1923114 505566 NON-CAPITAL HARDWARE          AMAZON.COM LLC 83977669886
3

139.90

IT GENERAL                         10002000 1923312 505566 NON-CAPITAL HARDWARE          AMAZON.COM LLC 57647448766
8

8.42

IT GENERAL                         10002000 1923312 505566 NON-CAPITAL HARDWARE          AMAZON.COM LLC 44849548955
9

55.73

IT GENERAL                         10002000 1923390 505562 DP-SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE  
     

INTERWORKS INC 208321 17,847.00

IT GENERAL                         10002000 1923782 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          VANDERBURG, EDWARD 070919-
071119

630.00

IT GENERAL                         10002000 1923783 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          DROLL, JEFFREY      1923783 661.00

  Department Total 10002000 108,699.99

10002525

COUNTY ENGINEERS-GEN               10002525 1913877 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              CITY OF COLLINSVILLE 22-0799-00 41.90

COUNTY ENGINEERS-GEN               10002525 1922207 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 954-472-937-
0-5

47.01

COUNTY ENGINEERS-GEN               10002525 1922207 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 956-226-946-
0-2

58.18

COUNTY ENGINEERS-GEN               10002525 1923357 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              CELLCO PARTNERSHIP 322431691-
00009

280.07

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 8 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

COUNTY ENGINEERS-GEN               10002525 1923358 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              ONEOK INC 210041646-
2517349-73

25.38

COUNTY ENGINEERS-GEN               10002525 1923358 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              ONEOK INC 210041646-
1043679-18

116.29

COUNTY ENGINEERS-GEN               10002525 1923359 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              CITY OF TULSA 1035-1586-2 784.99

  Department Total 10002525 1,353.82

10002750

REMEDIAL AID                       10002750 1921565 506080 CONTRACTED MEDICAL 
SERVICES   

BROKEN ARROW FAMILY June11,12,13
,2019

855.00

REMEDIAL AID                       10002750 1921565 506080 CONTRACTED MEDICAL 
SERVICES   

BROKEN ARROW FAMILY June18,19,20
,2019

855.00

  Department Total 10002750 1,710.00

10002775

SOCIAL SERV OPERATIONS             10002775 1923642 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES               W M CORPORATION 264238 702.20

  Department Total 10002775 702.20

10002800

EMERGENCY SHELTER                  10002800 1908305 505525 EQUIP REPAIR & 
MAINTENANCE    

LABASS PROTECTION   1817 510.00

  Department Total 10002800 510.00

10002875

PHARMACY                           10002875 1907518 506170 PHARMACY SUPPLIES             RECYCLE AMERICA HOLD IAC886293 73.18

  Department Total 10002875 73.18

10002925

ELECT STAFF                        10002925 1916091 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH 
SERVICES  

GUARDIAN SECURITY SY 10357319 91.90

ELECT STAFF                        10002925 1922998 505564 SOFTWARE NON-CAPITAL         SHI INTERNATIONAL CO B10140491 7,728.00

  Department Total 10002925 7,819.90

10003150

COUNTY ASSESSOR                    10003150 1922059 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          JONES, JAIME K 061619-
062119

358.00

COUNTY ASSESSOR                    10003150 1922183 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          HILL, N IRENE 061019-
061219

198.01

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 9 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

COUNTY ASSESSOR                    10003150 1922185 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          HOLLEMAN, JEFF 060919-
061219

598.00

COUNTY ASSESSOR                    10003150 1922189 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          GRASS, TIM 061019-
061219

561.29

COUNTY ASSESSOR                    10003150 1922191 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          BIDDLE, JENNIFER M 061019-
061219

498.93

COUNTY ASSESSOR                    10003150 1922205 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          JORDAN, TIMOTHY 061019-
061219

498.78

COUNTY ASSESSOR                    10003150 1923465 505580 EQUIP LEASE-PURCHASE 
COST     

STANDLEY SYSTEMS LLC INV995722 392.35

COUNTY ASSESSOR                    10003150 1923465 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

STANDLEY SYSTEMS LLC INV995722 287.49

COUNTY ASSESSOR                    10003150 1923467 505819 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES      
  

TULSA COFFEE SERVICE 730235-2019 137.94

COUNTY ASSESSOR                    10003150 1923469 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

DALE & LEE'S SERVICE 140987 90.00

COUNTY ASSESSOR                    10003150 1923827 505551 POSTAGE                       UNITED STATES POSTAL 062119-263-
BULK-MAIL

30,000.00

COUNTY ASSESSOR                    10003150 2000004 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          PAYNE HOSPITALITY LL 27755186 318.12

COUNTY ASSESSOR                    10003150 2000005 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          PAYNE HOSPITALITY LL 44473779 318.12

COUNTY ASSESSOR                    10003150 2000006 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          PAYNE HOSPITALITY LL 42803209 318.12

  Department Total 10003150 34,575.15

10003600

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND        10003600 1911085 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            BAYSINGER POLICE 1025536 31.99

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND        10003600 1911089 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            BAYSINGER POLICE 1025506 31.99

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND        10003600 1918062 505855 EQUIP SERVICE AGREEMENTS  
    

AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039362-IN 40.00

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND        10003600 1918141 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          FRATERNAL ORDER OF P 4597-JUNE-
2019

1,374.50

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND        10003600 1918199 505552 TELEPHONE SERVICE             SOUTHWESTERN BELL 918-592-6384
-3632

393.36

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND        10003600 1921811 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          JONES, TRAVIS 061719-
062119

247.50

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND        10003600 1921812 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          FICKETT, KYLE 060619-
062219

357.50

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND        10003600 1923074 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            MERRIFIELD OFFICE SO 0171463-001 62.97

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND        10003600 1923717 505719 MOTOR VEHICLES-
MAINTENANCE    

W W GRAINGER INC 9209905950 212.75

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 10 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND        10003600 1923719 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            RESCUE ONE CORP INV-020706 1,063.14

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND        10003600 1923888 505740 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 
EXPENSE  

INDIAN NATION FIRE  D1355 398.57

SHERIFF'S DEPT-GENERAL FUND        10003600 1923892 505855 EQUIP SERVICE AGREEMENTS  
    

ADVANCE ALARMS INC 1743025 65.00

  Department Total 10003600 4,279.27

10003655

COURT SERVICES                     10003655 1923495 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            OKLAHOMA TURNPIKE 20190596710 18.00

  Department Total 10003655 18.00

10003725

JUVENILE ADMINISTRATION            10003725 1920335 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            OKLAHOMA TURNPIKE 20190595778 62.70

JUVENILE ADMINISTRATION            10003725 1921920 505904 OFFI EQUIP & FURN-RENT & 
LEA  

IMAGENET CONSULTING CNIN089539
BMIT

261.64

  Department Total 10003725 324.34

10003750

JUVENILE PROBATION                 10003750 1922071 505820 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT  
     

LOWES 15581 379.05

JUVENILE PROBATION                 10003750 1923486 505854 SPECIAL SERVICES              RECYCLE AMERICA HOLD IAC886344 324.88

JUVENILE PROBATION                 10003750 1923610 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            OFFICE DEPOT INC 33208377200
1

229.60

  Department Total 10003750 933.53

20202585

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1918642 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              CITY OF TULSA 1036-8219-1 37.14

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1918642 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              CITY OF TULSA 1033-3765-5 158.68

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1920643 505853 SECURITY SERVICE              DETEK SYSTEMS INC 22447 1,200.00

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1921096 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

BIXBY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 62419 85.23

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1921287 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

B & B THEATRES OPERA STSR062119 324.00

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1921526 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              CITY OF TULSA 1036-8206-8 83.14

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1921526 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              CITY OF TULSA 1033-2441-4 1,145.45

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1921541 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 950-660-203-
0-6

31.53

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 11 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1921541 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 952-208-814-
0-3

39.68

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1921541 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 955-950-203-
0-6

287.39

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1921541 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 957-603-974-
1-4

510.24

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1921541 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 956-182-320-
0-3

2,033.83

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1921547 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

AQUASOL MANUFACT 0116224 321.42

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1922649 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE-
PARKS    

ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL 252090BO 13.60

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1922649 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE-
PARKS    

ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL 252090 160.88

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1922651 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

OFFICE DEPOT INC 32549469100
1

127.92

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1923134 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

OFFICE DEPOT INC 32911391100
1

146.90

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1923230 505803 RECREATIONAL & 
EDUCATIONAL    

ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL 252229 37.54

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1923232 505803 RECREATIONAL & 
EDUCATIONAL    

OFFICE DEPOT INC 32960355300
1

75.42

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1923233 505803 RECREATIONAL & 
EDUCATIONAL    

ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL 252228 90.66

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1923234 505742 CONCESSIONS SUPPLIES         BEN E KEITH FOODS 64387060 100.81

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1923245 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

JENKS PUBLIC SCHOOLS 89461919 175.00

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1923246 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

HFE PROCESS INC 8304 863.00

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1923463 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

STUART C IRBY COMPAN S011412290.
001

153.29

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1923843 707300 REVENUE BOND PRINCIPAL       
 

BANK OF OKLAHOMA NA 5110779 1,500.00

PARK OPERATIONS                    20202585 1923846 505540 SWIMMING POOL SUPPLIES       
 

COLBERT, KAREN KC051419 125.00

  Department Total 20202585 9,827.75

20202600

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE              20202600 1918403 505535 HEATING & A/C SERVICE         CARRIER ENTERPRISE L 58691319-00 289.75

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 12 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE              20202600 1918403 505535 HEATING & A/C SERVICE         CARRIER ENTERPRISE L 56356772-00 324.00

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE              20202600 1921288 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

AYS LLC 178141 73.93

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE              20202600 1922063 505535 HEATING & A/C SERVICE         W W GRAINGER INC 811134444-
06-2019

337.60

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE              20202600 1923492 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

BEASON ENTERPRISES  13607 7,673.31

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE              20202600 1923500 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL 252305 187.70

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE              20202600 1923531 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

MARTIN SALES & RENTA 96914 801.59

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE              20202600 1923538 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

HOME DEPOT USA INC 8013724 205.31

GROUNDS & MAINTENANCE              20202600 1923609 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

LOWES 90574 493.77

  Department Total 20202600 10,386.96

20202650

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1906843 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

ECONOMY LUMBER CO IN 27493 59.80

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1916017 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            OFFICE DEPOT INC 32950299500
1

410.00

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1918964 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            OFFICE DEPOT INC 32950415700
1

232.50

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1921750 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

AMERIFLEX HOSE & 336034 73.70

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1921750 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

AMERIFLEX HOSE & 334153 373.20

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1922585 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE-
PARKS    

BOTTLING GROUP LLC 32884853 1,159.39

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1922907 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

PROFESSIONAL TURF 1456567-00 1,488.67

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1922908 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

PROFESSIONAL TURF 1456569-01 345.35

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1922908 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

PROFESSIONAL TURF 1456569-00 1,137.00

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1923279 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE-
PARKS    

BOTTLING GROUP LLC 28307716 1,336.19

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1923281 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE-
PARKS    

BEN E KEITH FOODS 64366383 1,355.42

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 13 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1923283 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE-
PARKS    

TULSA BEEF & PROVISI 00978-2019 204.30

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1923283 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE-
PARKS    

TULSA BEEF & PROVISI 01131-2019 207.20

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1923289 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

PROFESSIONAL TURF 1448886-00 1,454.40

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1923295 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

PROFESSIONAL TURF 1458000-01 69.54

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1923295 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

PROFESSIONAL TURF 1458352-00 237.79

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1923295 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

PROFESSIONAL TURF 1458000-00 1,069.96

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1923427 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

DAVIS, DAVID D 190603 300.00

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1923530 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0162-373534 563.04

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1923540 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE-
PARKS    

BEN E KEITH FOODS 64384302 158.84

LAFORTUNE GOLF COURSE              20202650 1923564 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0162-373884 600.26

  Department Total 20202650 12,836.55

20202675

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE             20202675 1903833 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

SMITH GARDEN EQUIPME 847841 108.06

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE             20202675 1903833 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

SMITH GARDEN EQUIPME 846738 136.31

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE             20202675 1903833 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

SMITH GARDEN EQUIPME 846312 168.12

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE             20202675 1913257 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            OFFICE DEPOT INC 32054211100
1

292.90

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE             20202675 1917897 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

ADVANCED ELECTRIC RE 51488 148.00

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE             20202675 1919329 505790 PLUMBING PARTS & SUPPLIES  
   

KEELING COMPANY S3599195-
001

997.51

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE             20202675 1920664 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE-
PARKS    

BEN E KEITH FOODS 64375431 418.39

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE             20202675 1920665 505761 RESTAURANT SUPPLIES           BEN E KEITH FOODS 64355603 293.16

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE             20202675 1921295 505539 BLDGS & GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE   

BRIDGES FOUNDATION 7808 186.38

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 14 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE             20202675 1921795 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

JUSTICE GOLF CAR CO 237295 129.04

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE             20202675 1921795 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

JUSTICE GOLF CAR CO 217440 131.80

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE             20202675 1921795 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

JUSTICE GOLF CAR CO 217851 550.20

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE             20202675 1922928 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE-
PARKS    

BEN E KEITH FOODS 64380844 1,040.01

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE             20202675 1923544 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE-
PARKS    

BEN E KEITH FOODS 64386881 249.96

SOUTHLAKES GOLF COURSE             20202675 1923544 506175 PURCHASES FOR RESALE-
PARKS    

BEN E KEITH FOODS 64384269 739.79

  Department Total 20202675 5,589.63

20404026

COURT CLERK                        20404026 1922144 505739 OFFICE SUPPLIES               SCOVIL & SIDES HARDW 0103143-IN 30.00

COURT CLERK                        20404026 1923440 505903 MACH & EQUIP-RENT & LEA      TULSA COFFEE SERVICE 730203-2019 45.98

COURT CLERK                   CT20A 20404026 1923807 506082 CONTRACTED SERVICES           COMMUNITY SERVICE CO APR-2019-
SAMHSA-
FEES

25,232.90

  Department Total 20404026 25,308.88

21003050

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP               21003050 1922058 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          FELTS, TABITHA 061619-
02119

358.00

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP               21003050 1922189 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          GRASS, TIM 061019-
061219

152.50

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP               21003050 1922191 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          BIDDLE, JENNIFER M 061019-
061219

152.50

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP               21003050 1922205 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          JORDAN, TIMOTHY 061019-
061219

152.50

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP               21003050 1923465 505580 EQUIP LEASE-PURCHASE 
COST     

STANDLEY SYSTEMS LLC INV995722 261.57

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP               21003050 1923465 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

STANDLEY SYSTEMS LLC INV995722 191.66

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP               21003050 1923467 505819 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES      
  

TULSA COFFEE SERVICE 730235-2019 91.96

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP               21003050 1923827 505551 POSTAGE                       UNITED STATES POSTAL 062119-263-
BULK-MAIL

38,000.00

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 15 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP               21003050 2000001 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          FOUR G LLC 71235976 597.17

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP               21003050 2000002 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          KANSAS COUNTY APPRAI 1241 450.00

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP               21003050 2000003 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          PAYNE HOSPITALITY LL 49967592 318.12

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP               21003050 2000007 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          PAYNE HOSPITALITY LL 22538057 318.12

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP               21003050 2000008 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          PAYNE HOSPITALITY LL 21472343 318.12

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP               21003050 2000009 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          PAYNE HOSPITALITY LL 45966033 318.12

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP               21003050 2000010 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          PAYNE HOSPITALITY LL 26240997 318.12

ASSESSOR VISUAL INSP               21003050 2000011 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          PAYNE HOSPITALITY LL 24923198 318.12

  Department Total 21003050 42,316.58

22003450

991-PROSECUTION COST ASSESSMEN      22003450 1914811 505819 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES      
  

DISTRICT ATTORNEYS 06-21-2019 31,192.63

  Department Total 22003450 31,192.63

22003500

BOGUS CHECK PROCEEDS               22003500 1920282 505670 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE       
  

CDW LLC SHH2564 340.00

BOGUS CHECK PROCEEDS               22003500 1920282 505670 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE       
  

CDW LLC RXM4307 733.96

BOGUS CHECK PROCEEDS               22003500 1920282 505670 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE       
  

CDW LLC SJS8433 3,026.00

  Department Total 22003500 4,099.96

22003525

D.A. SUPERVISION PROGRAM           22003525 1914815 505819 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES      
  

DISTRICT ATTORNEYS FY 19 
PAYROLL 
COSTS

197,457.86

  Department Total 22003525 197,457.86

22504325

ADULT DRUG COURT                   22504325 1923909 506130 OPERATIONAL FUNDS             TULSA COUNTY DISTRIC DCDUIDA201
901

15,000.00

  Department Total 22504325 15,000.00

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 16 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

22504350

MENTAL HEALTH COURT                22504350 1923909 506130 OPERATIONAL FUNDS             TULSA COUNTY DISTRIC MHCDA2019
01

5,000.00

  Department Total 22504350 5,000.00

23003600

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1909970 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            SMITH GARDEN EQUIPME 848899 288.34

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1909970 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            SMITH GARDEN EQUIPME 844601 311.66

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND    SA13P 23003600 1915962 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            SMITH GARDEN EQUIPME 848901 1,199.97

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1916490 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            GT DISTRIBUTORS INC INV0702904 1,512.60

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1916490 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            GT DISTRIBUTORS INC INV0705327 1,512.60

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1916490 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            GT DISTRIBUTORS INC INV0706544 1,746.00

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1916490 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            GT DISTRIBUTORS INC INV0714742 1,746.00

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1917035 607080 AUTOS & TRUCKS                BOB HOWARD CHRYSLER 86425 74,646.00

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND    SA13P 23003600 1918056 505855 EQUIP SERVICE AGREEMENTS  
    

AMERICAN SERVICES IN 0039481-IN 50.00

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1918616 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              ONEOK INC 210098280-
1014087-00

41.75

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1918804 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            CINTAS CORPORATION 063279173 41.79

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1918935 505909 RENTALS & LEASES              IMAGENET CONSULTING CNIN092422
BMIT

666.82

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1920577 505740 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 
EXPENSE  

GNC CONCRETE PRODUCT 75934 360.00

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1922531 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            BAYSINGER POLICE 1026023 62.00

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1922532 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            BAYSINGER POLICE 1026024 62.00

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1922534 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            BAYSINGER POLICE 1025930 62.00

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1922535 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            BAYSINGER POLICE 1025931 62.00

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1922537 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            BAYSINGER POLICE 1025932 62.00

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1922538 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            BAYSINGER POLICE 1025933 62.00

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1922540 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            BAYSINGER POLICE 1025934 62.00

SHERIFF'S DEPT - CASH FUND         23003600 1922541 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            MERRIFIELD OFFICE SO 0172023-001 62.97

  Department Total 23003600 84,620.50

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 17 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

23203644

USER REVENUES - JAIL               23203644 1923597 505845 EXTRADITION EXPENSE           SPEARS WORLD TRAVEL 1533785 350.00

USER REVENUES - JAIL               23203644 1923597 505845 EXTRADITION EXPENSE           SPEARS WORLD TRAVEL 1533783 597.00

USER REVENUES - JAIL               23203644 1923597 505845 EXTRADITION EXPENSE           SPEARS WORLD TRAVEL 1533784 597.00

USER REVENUES - JAIL               23203644 1923709 505940 TRAINING                      STATE OF OKLAHOMA A1903-1072 1,770.00

USER REVENUES - JAIL               23203644 1923711 505940 TRAINING                      STATE OF OKLAHOMA A1903-1073 1,770.00

USER REVENUES - JAIL               23203644 1923712 505940 TRAINING                      STATE OF OKLAHOMA A1903-1074 1,770.00

USER REVENUES - JAIL               23203644 1923713 505940 TRAINING                      STATE OF OKLAHOMA A1903-1075 1,770.00

USER REVENUES - JAIL               23203644 1923714 505940 TRAINING                      STATE OF OKLAHOMA A1903-1076 1,770.00

  Department Total 23203644 10,394.00

23203646

OTHER COUNTY REVENUE - JAIL        23203646 1923648 505760 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES           W W GRAINGER INC 9210304292 62.57

OTHER COUNTY REVENUE - JAIL        23203646 1923663 505760 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES           W W GRAINGER INC 9210304300 172.69

OTHER COUNTY REVENUE - JAIL        23203646 1923698 505760 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES           CONCORDANCE HEALTH 16580486 261.90

  Department Total 23203646 497.16

23203647

USE TAX - JAIL                     23203647 1916699 506082 CONTRACTED SERVICES           ELIOR INC INV20000494
96

33,782.72

USE TAX - JAIL                     23203647 1916700 506082 CONTRACTED SERVICES           ELIOR INC INV20000498
97

33,671.37

  Department Total 23203647 67,454.09

23203648

BUDGET BOARD APPROP-JAIL      SU9M2 23203648 1916082 607031 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          AUTOMATED BUILDING 19A011-IN 18,199.80

BUDGET BOARD APPROP-JAIL      SU9M2 23203648 1916082 607031 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          AUTOMATED BUILDING 19A012-IN 239,993.10

  Department Total 23203648 258,192.90

23953595

TULSA CO JAIL COMMISSARY           23953595 1917934 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            BOB BARKER COMPANY I WEB0006107
09

13.91

TULSA CO JAIL COMMISSARY           23953595 1917934 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            BOB BARKER COMPANY I WEB0006079
35

55.60

TULSA CO JAIL COMMISSARY           23953595 1917934 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            BOB BARKER COMPANY I WEB0006076
28

933.54

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 18 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

TULSA CO JAIL COMMISSARY           23953595 1923660 506082 CONTRACTED SERVICES           TULSA COUNTY CONT MED19007-
JAN-2019

3,491.30

TULSA CO JAIL COMMISSARY           23953595 1923702 506082 CONTRACTED SERVICES           TULSA COUNTY CONT MED19008-
FEB-2019

2,790.13

TULSA CO JAIL COMMISSARY           23953595 1923703 506082 CONTRACTED SERVICES           TULSA COUNTY CONT MED19009-
MAR-2019

2,710.47

TULSA CO JAIL COMMISSARY           23953595 1923704 506082 CONTRACTED SERVICES           TULSA COUNTY CONT MED19010-
APR-2019

2,862.69

TULSA CO JAIL COMMISSARY           23953595 1923715 506082 CONTRACTED SERVICES          CORRECT SOLUTIONS LL 00050 36,674.79

TULSA CO JAIL COMMISSARY           23953595 1923718 506082 CONTRACTED SERVICES           TULSA COUNTY CONT MED19011-
MAY-2019

2,215.82

  Department Total 23953595 51,748.25

24003325

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT          24003325 1901025 505886 OTHER PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES   

CRAWFORD & ASSOCIATE 12557A 450.00

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT          24003325 1920365 505568 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE        
  

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I 025-261945 16,895.58

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT          24003325 1923255 505564 SOFTWARE NON-CAPITAL         CDW LLC SRK9658 10,135.20

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT          24003325 1923267 505567 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-NON-
CAPITAL  

SUNDANCE OFFICE SUPP 370515 308.50

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT          24003325 2000065 505568 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE        
  

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I 025-261945-
A

33,791.17

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT          24003325 2000073 505920 SUBSCRIPTIONS & 
MEMBERSHIPS   

OKLAHOMA ASSOCIATION 2019-
MEMBERSHI
P-DUES

1,100.00

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT          24003325 2000081 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          KIZER, TONI 070919-
071119AIRFA
RE

644.00

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT          24003325 2000082 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          WILLIAMS, SHERRIL 070919-
071119AIRFA
RE

661.00

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT          24003325 2000085 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          BELMONTE, ANNETTE 070919-
071119AIRFA
RE

491.01

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS MGMT          24003325 2000269 505920 SUBSCRIPTIONS & 
MEMBERSHIPS   

OSCPAS 50835-2020-
ELLIS

280.00

  Department Total 24003325 64,756.46

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 19 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

24103350

COUNTY CLERK LIEN FEES             24103350 1917128 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            J D YOUNG 847696 93.90

COUNTY CLERK LIEN FEES             24103350 2000066 505920 SUBSCRIPTIONS & 
MEMBERSHIPS   

PROPERTY RECORDS IND 2019-2020-
WILLIS

395.00

COUNTY CLERK LIEN FEES             24103350 2000073 505920 SUBSCRIPTIONS & 
MEMBERSHIPS   

OKLAHOMA ASSOCIATION 2019-
MEMBERSHI
P-DUES

100.00

COUNTY CLERK LIEN FEES             24103350 2000074 505920 SUBSCRIPTIONS & 
MEMBERSHIPS   

LEADERSHIP TULSA INC LEADERSHI
P2019-2020

90.00

COUNTY CLERK LIEN FEES             24103350 2000083 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          WILLIS, MICHAEL 070919-
071119AIRFA
RE

599.32

COUNTY CLERK LIEN FEES             24103350 2000084 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          BLACKFORD, MEGAN 070919-
071119AIRFA
RE

659.00

COUNTY CLERK LIEN FEES             24103350 2000271 505565 SOFTWARE-LICENSING            CIVICPLUS INC 185322 14,700.00

COUNTY CLERK LIEN FEES             24103350 2000289 505565 SOFTWARE-LICENSING            CIVICPLUS INC 185323 10,600.00

  Department Total 24103350 27,237.22

26003900

JUVENILE DETENTION                 26003900 1922074 505552 TELEPHONE SERVICE             UNITED STATES CELL 0314447478 30.24

JUVENILE DETENTION                 26003900 1922087 505538 OTHER BLDG MAINT SERVICES 
    

BRADLEYS LOCK AND S 11956 90.00

JUVENILE DETENTION                 26003900 1923138 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH 
SERVICES  

BROKEN ARROW FAMILY 061119-
061319-JUV

855.00

JUVENILE DETENTION                 26003900 1923138 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH 
SERVICES  

BROKEN ARROW FAMILY 061819-
062019-JUV

855.00

JUVENILE DETENTION                 26003900 1923487 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL 252260 67.32

JUVENILE DETENTION                 26003900 1923488 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            BEN E KEITH FOODS 64387058 303.56

  Department Total 26003900 2,201.12

29103000

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY              29103000 1913750 505859 OTHER SERVICES                CELLCO PARTNERSHIP 342158177-
00001

40.01

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY              29103000 1923477 505883 ABSTRACT SERVICE              BUFFALO LAND ABSTRAC 663577 875.00

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY              29103000 1923479 505883 ABSTRACT SERVICE              FIRST AMERICAN TITLE 613-220325 925.00

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY              29103000 1923480 505883 ABSTRACT SERVICE              TITLEONE LLC 25776 925.00

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY              29103000 1923481 505883 ABSTRACT SERVICE              TRUE TITLE & ESCROW 201816 925.00

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 20 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

TREAS-RESALE PROPERTY              29103000 1923779 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            SOUTHERN RUBBER STAM 224355 51.40

  Department Total 29103000 3,741.41

30002325

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV           30002325 1923109 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

OLS INC             03026701 655.00

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV           30002325 1923167 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

ADVANCE ALARMS INC 1743087 72.00

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV           30002325 1923167 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

ADVANCE ALARMS INC 1743102 92.00

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DIV           30002325 1923331 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

CHRIS NIKEL AUTO    707132 155.80

  Department Total 30002325 974.80

30002330

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1                 30002330 1922433 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

SAFELITE AUTOGLASS 01815-
273569

364.73

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1                 30002330 1922596 607079 OTHER M&E AND MATERIALS    
   

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0168-259581 12,399.00

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1                 30002330 1923024 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0168-259807 68.60

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 1                 30002330 1923735 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0168-263581 117.97

  Department Total 30002330 12,950.30

30002335

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2                 30002335 1921778 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            ADVANCED WORKZONE 16896 77.40

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2                 30002335 1921778 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            ADVANCED WORKZONE 16898 244.80

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2                 30002335 1921778 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            ADVANCED WORKZONE 16899 400.00

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2                 30002335 1921778 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            ADVANCED WORKZONE 16897 624.00

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2                 30002335 1922659 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            AVP-METRO PETROLEUM 1306697 11,887.20

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2                 30002335 1923314 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            ECONOMY LUMBER CO IN 28331 391.20

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2                 30002335 1923405 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

BERRY COMPANIES INC 07202956 856.54

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2                 30002335 1923408 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

YELLOWHOUSE MACHINER 439881 422.04

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 21 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2                 30002335 1923759 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0172-470521 41.97

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 2                 30002335 1923817 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            INHOFE TAG AGENCY L1896494288 59.50

  Department Total 30002335 15,004.65

30002340

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3                 30002340 1923338 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

TULSA COFFEE SERVICE 062019 229.90

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3                 30002340 1923339 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

W W GRAINGER INC 9203615944 57.50

HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3                 30002340 1923734 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 4601-261326 117.00

  Department Total 30002340 404.40

30002350

COUNTY ROAD IMPROVEMENT            30002350 1913870 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              INDIAN ELECTRIC COOP 5915110200 16.00

COUNTY ROAD IMPROVEMENT            30002350 1913870 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              INDIAN ELECTRIC COOP 5914120700 20.00

COUNTY ROAD IMPROVEMENT            30002350 1913870 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              INDIAN ELECTRIC COOP 5918250100 44.00

COUNTY ROAD IMPROVEMENT            30002350 1913893 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 956-601-413-
0-0

396.55

COUNTY ROAD IMPROVEMENT            30002350 1923518 505808 EXPRESSWAY LIGHTING & 
REPAIR  

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 16721193394
7

19,921.00

  Department Total 30002350 20,397.55

30002475

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS           30002475 1919801 505789 OTHER PAVING MATERIAL         ADVANCED WORKZONE 16514 333.25

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS           30002475 1919801 505789 OTHER PAVING MATERIAL         ADVANCED WORKZONE 16903 333.25

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS           30002475 1920286 505789 OTHER PAVING MATERIAL         ANCHOR STONE COMPANY 191420409 839.79

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS           30002475 1921232 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            DLT SOLUTIONS LLC 4751702A 3,596.60

HIGHWAY SPECIAL PROJECTS           30002475 1923174 505784 ASPHALT, CONCRETE & EMUL 
D1   

CORE & MAIN LP K702954 645.00

  Department Total 30002475 5,747.89

33004462

PARK 4-TO-FIX II              PF541 33004462 1923854 607031 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          MAGNUM CONSTRUCTION 5-MCI-1828 4,860.00

  Department Total 33004462 4,860.00

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 22 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

41008000

LAW LIBRARY                        41008000 1923910 505670 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE       
  

WEST PUBLISHING CORP 840367853 8,285.00

LAW LIBRARY                        41008000 1923911 505670 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE       
  

TULSA COUNTY IT 160212-MAY-
2019

39.55

LAW LIBRARY                        41008000 1923912 505670 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE       
  

WEST PUBLISHING CORP 840452627 11,190.00

LAW LIBRARY                        41008000 1923913 505670 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE       
  

J D YOUNG 842722 346.08

LAW LIBRARY                        41008000 1923914 505670 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE       
  

GRAIL & TUCKER LEGAL 13980 147.50

LAW LIBRARY                        41008000 1923934 505670 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE       
  

RELX INC 3092035371-
A

3,097.50

  Department Total 41008000 23,105.63

41506650

OFFICE OF DIRECTOR                 41506650 1923920 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          BANK OF AMERICA NA 8383-JUNE-
2019

483.00

  Department Total 41506650 483.00

41506700

FINANCE DEPARTMENT                 41506700 1913482 505639 INSURANCE AND BONDS           TULSA COUNTY HUMAN R 314795 14,441.51

FINANCE DEPARTMENT                 41506700 1914148 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

TOOTHAKER, SAMANTHA 010219-
062019

349.16

FINANCE DEPARTMENT                 41506700 1921263 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

WANG, JUMAO 050319-
061519

68.44

FINANCE DEPARTMENT                 41506700 1923774 505191 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT        
 

PERSSON, ISAIAH     SUMMER-
2019

1,288.50

FINANCE DEPARTMENT                 41506700 1923920 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          BANK OF AMERICA NA 8383-JUNE-
2019

250.11

  Department Total 41506700 16,397.72

41506725

CREATIVE SERVICES & MARKETING      41506725 1917404 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

WADLIN, RUSSELL 012719-
061719

77.72

CREATIVE SERVICES & MARKETING      41506725 1917404 505940 TRAINING                      WADLIN, RUSSELL 012719-
061719

96.00

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 23 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

CREATIVE SERVICES & MARKETING      41506725 1920528 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH 
SERVICES  

CANTO INC 5864 5,000.00

CREATIVE SERVICES & MARKETING      41506725 1920613 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            QUIK PRINT OF TULSA 110798 9,095.50

CREATIVE SERVICES & MARKETING      41506725 1921597 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            ART COLLECTIONS INC 10269 2,440.00

  Department Total 41506725 16,709.22

41506740

HEALTH DATA & EVALUATION           41506740 1922613 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            SJS PARTNERSHIP IN26540 217.55

  Department Total 41506740 217.55

41506775

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS & RESPO      41506775 1923253 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        FLIR DETECTION INC 9000497204 1,000.00

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS & RESPO      41506775 1923795 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            OKLAHOMA CITY-COUNTY ARBI000212 5,916.70

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS & RESPO      41506775 1923823 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            OKLAHOMA CITY-COUNTY ARBI000183 383.30

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS & RESPO      41506775 1923920 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          BANK OF AMERICA NA 8383-JUNE-
2019

1,340.34

  Department Total 41506775 8,640.34

41506850

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVI      41506850 1922289 505559 COMMUNICATION SRVS            SOUTHWESTERN BELL 918-430-1461
-822-0

543.20

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVI      41506850 1922983 505559 COMMUNICATION SRVS            COXCOM INC 002-6311-
067422101

36.40

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVI      41506850 1923772 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            OKLAHOMA CITY-COUNTY ARBI000211 362.08

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVI      41506850 1923823 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            OKLAHOMA CITY-COUNTY ARBI000183 2,766.53

  Department Total 41506850 3,708.21

41506900

FACILITIES MGMT-SATELLITE CENT      41506900 1921654 607041 REMODELING                    SEAN U COOPER CONS 000107 2,616.00

  Department Total 41506900 2,616.00

41506925

FACILITIES MGMT-CENTRAL(CRHC)      41506925 1921897 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            HOME DEPOT PRO 497175117 69.70

FACILITIES MGMT-CENTRAL(CRHC)      41506925 1921897 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            HOME DEPOT PRO 495489379 120.64

FACILITIES MGMT-CENTRAL(CRHC)      41506925 1921897 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            HOME DEPOT PRO 497395913 224.92

FACILITIES MGMT-CENTRAL(CRHC)      41506925 1921897 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            HOME DEPOT PRO 493656417 249.55

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 24 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

FACILITIES MGMT-CENTRAL(CRHC)      41506925 1922056 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            SHEARER SUPPLY INC T052160 1,831.03

  Department Total 41506925 2,495.84

41506950

FACILITIES MGMT-GOODWIN(JGHC)      41506950 1914744 505559 COMMUNICATION SRVS            UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 00007X35852
59

99.57

FACILITIES MGMT-GOODWIN(JGHC)      41506950 1920336 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            IBT INC 7470851 228.33

FACILITIES MGMT-GOODWIN(JGHC)      41506950 1920533 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH 
SERVICES  

SHAWNEE MISSION TREE 21858-2 340.00

FACILITIES MGMT-GOODWIN(JGHC)      41506950 1921897 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            HOME DEPOT PRO 497175117 92.92

FACILITIES MGMT-GOODWIN(JGHC)      41506950 1921897 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            HOME DEPOT PRO 493656417 146.70

FACILITIES MGMT-GOODWIN(JGHC)      41506950 1922129 505855 EQUIP SERVICE AGREEMENTS  
    

DUBOIS CHEMICALS INC IN-1850791 237.00

  Department Total 41506950 1,144.52

41506975

SECURITY                           41506975 1922312 505855 EQUIP SERVICE AGREEMENTS  
    

SPOT CONSULTANTS    5856 98.00

  Department Total 41506975 98.00

41507000

FACILITIES MGMT-N REGINAL(NRHC      41507000 1921897 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            HOME DEPOT PRO 497175117 69.70

FACILITIES MGMT-N REGINAL(NRHC      41507000 1921897 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            HOME DEPOT PRO 493656417 110.03

FACILITIES MGMT-N REGINAL(NRHC      41507000 1921897 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            HOME DEPOT PRO 496944778 127.54

  Department Total 41507000 307.27

41507025

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P      41507025 1920954 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

MCGREGOR, ALAN 050119-
053119

409.48

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P      41507025 1920956 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

NGOUAN, FELIX       050119-
053119

323.06

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P      41507025 1920957 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

NGUYEN, TONY 050219-
053119

209.50

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P      41507025 1920961 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

STEELE, STEPHAN TYLE 050219-
053119

360.76

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 25 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P      41507025 1920966 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

YANG, TOU 050119-
053119

252.30

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P      41507025 1922353 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

LUNSFORD, TAYLOR 060319-
061319

94.54

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P      41507025 1923708 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

SPLAWN, JAMES TRAVIS 050119-
053119

405.42

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P      41507025 1923708 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          SPLAWN, JAMES TRAVIS 050119-
053119

216.50

ENVIRONMNTL PUBLIC HLTH-FOOD P      41507025 1923920 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          BANK OF AMERICA NA 8383-JUNE-
2019

1,515.02

  Department Total 41507025 3,786.58

41507050

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES      41507050 1923181 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            ADAPCO LLC 121027 147.74

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES      41507050 1923771 505940 TRAINING                      NELAC INSTITUTE, THE 5287 40.00

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES      41507050 1923920 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          BANK OF AMERICA NA 8383-JUNE-
2019

401.00

  Department Total 41507050 588.74

41507075

COMMUNITY HEALTH ADMIN             41507075 1923824 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH 
SERVICES  

SWIFT STAFFING SOLU 6375 359.60

COMMUNITY HEALTH ADMIN             41507075 1923825 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH 
SERVICES  

SWIFT STAFFING SOLU 6394 758.38

  Department Total 41507075 1,117.98

41507100

FAMILY PLANNING                    41507100 1920775 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

BURK, WHITNEY 041019-
062019

53.94

FAMILY PLANNING                    41507100 1920775 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          BURK, WHITNEY 041019-
062019

130.50

FAMILY PLANNING                    41507100 1920780 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

GREGG, DELANA       050219-
053119

201.84

FAMILY PLANNING                    41507100 1920780 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          GREGG, DELANA       050219-
053119

138.34

FAMILY PLANNING                    41507100 1922422 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        RADIOMETER AMERICA I 3149901 168.00

FAMILY PLANNING                    41507100 1922427 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR 55766560 40.83

FAMILY PLANNING                    41507100 1922427 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR 56226290 113.34

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 26 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

FAMILY PLANNING                    41507100 1922427 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR 55885237 216.00

FAMILY PLANNING                    41507100 1922427 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR 55787818 656.33

  Department Total 41507100 1,719.12

41507175

COMMTY HLTH INTRVNTN & PREVENT      41507175 1913601 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

FINDLEY, CHRISTINE 010919-
012519

35.38

COMMTY HLTH INTRVNTN & PREVENT      41507175 1917320 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

HUNTINGTON, LISA 030519-
060119

34.80

COMMTY HLTH INTRVNTN & PREVENT      41507175 1919031 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

FINDLEY, CHRISTINE 050319 8.70

  Department Total 41507175 78.88

41507200

CHILDREN FIRST GRANT               41507200 1915412 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

NDHLOVU, CATHERINE 020119-
022819

196.04

CHILDREN FIRST GRANT               41507200 1923885 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

FLEWELLEN, PAYTON 050219-
053119

181.54

CHILDREN FIRST GRANT               41507200 1923885 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          FLEWELLEN, PAYTON 050219-
053119

133.62

CHILDREN FIRST GRANT               41507200 1923920 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          BANK OF AMERICA NA 8383-JUNE-
2019

2,682.71

  Department Total 41507200 3,193.91

41507210

MIECHV C1                          41507210 1920752 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

STEPHEN, IJEOMA     050119-
053119

332.92

  Department Total 41507210 332.92

41507225

ADULT HEALTH                       41507225 1906989 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH 
SERVICES  

CALVERT, JON CHANNIN June 2019 5,000.00

ADULT HEALTH                       41507225 1922422 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        RADIOMETER AMERICA I 3149901 168.00

ADULT HEALTH                       41507225 1922427 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR 55766560 40.83

ADULT HEALTH                       41507225 1922427 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR 56226290 113.34

ADULT HEALTH                       41507225 1922427 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR 55885237 216.00

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 27 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

ADULT HEALTH                       41507225 1922427 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR 55787818 1,516.23

  Department Total 41507225 7,054.40

41507275

IMMUNIZATIONS                      41507275 1919968 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR CM-
57518803

-4.92

IMMUNIZATIONS                      41507275 1919968 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR 57075855 49.92

IMMUNIZATIONS                      41507275 1919968 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR 57094400 87.00

IMMUNIZATIONS                      41507275 1919968 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR 51901999 124.32

IMMUNIZATIONS                      41507275 1919968 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR 51916894 160.16

IMMUNIZATIONS                      41507275 1919968 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR 51920594 1,425.40

IMMUNIZATIONS                      41507275 1922427 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR 55803280 289.80

IMMUNIZATIONS                      41507275 1922427 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR 55762986 347.76

IMMUNIZATIONS                      41507275 1922427 505776 CHEMICAL & LAB SUPPLIE        MCKESSON MEDICAL SUR 55787818 630.22

  Department Total 41507275 3,109.66

41507300

HEALTH PROMOTION&OUTREACH ADMN      41507300 1907242 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            REASORS HOLDING 0401-2019 67.85

  Department Total 41507300 67.85

41507325

HEALTHY START INITIATIVE           41507325 1923348 506003 OUTGOING TRANSFERS            INDIAN HEALTH CARE MAY-2019 5,093.83

  Department Total 41507325 5,093.83

41507340

RESOURCE PREVENT COORD (RPC)       41507340 1923920 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          BANK OF AMERICA NA 8383-JUNE-
2019

667.74

  Department Total 41507340 667.74

41507342

SPF STATE INCNTIVE GRNT(SPFSIG      41507342 1922680 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            JOURNEYWORKS PUBLISH 129284A 214.50

SPF STATE INCNTIVE GRNT(SPFSIG      41507342 1923920 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          BANK OF AMERICA NA 8383-JUNE-
2019

190.00

  Department Total 41507342 404.50

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 28 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

41507350

CX OF TULSA COUNTY                 41507350 1922393 505203 MILEAGE REIMB-IN COUNTY      
 

WAGNER, VICKI 060319-
061719

31.50

CX OF TULSA COUNTY                 41507350 1922393 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          WAGNER, VICKI 060319-
061719

114.00

CX OF TULSA COUNTY                 41507350 1923773 505889 PROFESSIONAL & TECH 
SERVICES  

NORTH TULSA COMM 2019-THD 
HS

2,500.00

  Department Total 41507350 2,645.50

41507400

WIC                                41507400 1922859 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          WILLIAMS, IMELDA M 060919-
061119

267.22

WIC                                41507400 1922981 505559 COMMUNICATION SRVS            COXCOM INC 001-6311-
070924702-J

171.23

WIC                                41507400 1923920 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          BANK OF AMERICA NA 8383-JUNE-
2019

940.00

  Department Total 41507400 1,378.45

41507404

WIC PEER                           41507404 1922863 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          HURD, ROSE 060919-
061119

245.19

WIC PEER                           41507404 1923920 505204 TRAVEL-OUT OF COUNTY          BANK OF AMERICA NA 8383-JUNE-
2019

752.00

  Department Total 41507404 997.19

42507975

TULSA AREA EMER MGMT AGENCY        42507975 1920059 505909 RENTALS & LEASES              AMERICAN AUTO PARKS 457627 385.00

TULSA AREA EMER MGMT AGENCY        42507975 1923803 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

AYS LLC 070819 1,500.00

TULSA AREA EMER MGMT AGENCY        42507975 1923946 505140 GROUP HOSPITALIZATION         TULSA COUNTY HUMAN R 314797 329.86

TULSA AREA EMER MGMT AGENCY        42507975 1923947 505590 OPER SUPPLIES&MAINT-EQUIP 
    

GOLF CARS OF TULSA 3051 80.00

  Department Total 42507975 2,294.86

43007950

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12               43007950 1923437 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            A-1 RENTAL & SUPPLY 370933-1 52.57

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12               43007950 1923675 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              PUBLIC SERVICE COMPA 955-048-371-
0-5

51.89

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 29 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



Department Project Org PO # Object Acct Desc Vendor Name Inv Nbr Amount

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12               43007950 1923797 505849 OPERATING SUPPLIES            A-1 RENTAL & SUPPLY 370961-1 10.20

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12               43007950 2000236 506161 EMER LEVEE ELECTRICAL 
REPAIRS 

CAPITAL ONE NATIONAL 7208-JUNE-
2019

146.66

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12               43007950 2000237 505969 UTILITY SERVICES              CITY OF SAND SPRINGS 24171-5980 190.92

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 12               43007950 2000242 505639 INSURANCE AND BONDS           THOMASON, TYLER & LY 07152019-
07152020

2,507.00

  Department Total 43007950 2,959.24

    Grand Total 1,349,381.01

.................................................................
Member

Board of County Commissioners

*****************End of Report*****************

Date

.................................................................
County Clerk

Attest:

.................................................................

These claims are approved for payment for the individual amounts indicated above (19 O.S. 1981, Section 326 and 19 O.S. supplement 1983, Section 215.37G).   
The district attorney is approving officer for expenditures for his/her office (19 O.S. 1981, Section 328).

.................................................................
Member

TCAP001 BOCC Meeting Date Tulsa County Clerk Run Date Printed : 
7/3/2019 
4:36:22 PM

Page 30 of 30

Purchase Orders

7/8/2019



 

Nicholas C. Williams 
Assistant District Attorney 

Tulsa County District Attorney’s Office 

500 S. Denver Ave. 

Tulsa, OK 74103 

(918) 596-4656 

nwilliams@tulsacounty.org 

 

 

TO:      Tulsa County Board of Commissioners 

     Karen Keith, Chairperson 

    Ron Peters 

    Stan Sallee 

 

DATE:  June 27, 2019 

 

RE:      Marko Bigit-Alvarenga, Workers’ Compensation Court No. CM-18-04686K 

 

     On behalf of Jay McAtee, I am requesting that the above matter be set for Executive Session 

at the regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners on Monday, July 8, 2019. Pursuant 

to 25 O.S. § 307(B)(4), I am requesting this matter be discussed in Executive Session between 

the Board and its attorney, Jay McAtee, for the purpose of confidential communications 

concerning a pending claim, to-wit: Marko Bigit-Alvarenga, Workers’ Compensation Court No. 

CM-18-04686K, disclosure of the details of which its attorney advises would seriously impair 

the ability of the Board to proceed in the public interest. Also, please place an item on the agenda 

out of Executive Session for discussion and/or possible action. 

Thank you, 

 

 

 

 

Nicholas C. Williams 

Assistant District Attorney 

 

c: Georgeann Hiebert 

 Whitney Alexander 

 Kathy Burrows 
 Mitchell Robinson 

 Jay McAtee 



 

Nicholas C. Williams 
Assistant District Attorney 

Tulsa County District Attorney’s Office 

500 S. Denver Ave. 

Tulsa, OK 74103 

(918) 596-4656 

nwilliams@tulsacounty.org 

 

 

TO:      Tulsa County Board of Commissioners 

     Karen Keith, Chairperson 

    Ron Peters 

    Stan Sallee 

 

DATE:  June 27, 2019 

 

RE:      Marko Bigit-Alvarenga, Workers’ Compensation Court No. CM-18-04687Q 

 

     On behalf of Jay McAtee, I am requesting that the above matter be set for Executive Session 

at the regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners on Monday, July 8, 2019. Pursuant 

to 25 O.S. § 307(B)(4), I am requesting this matter be discussed in Executive Session between 

the Board and its attorney, Jay McAtee, for the purpose of confidential communications 

concerning a pending claim, to-wit: Marko Bigit-Alvarenga, Workers’ Compensation Court No. 

CM-18-04687Q, disclosure of the details of which its attorney advises would seriously impair 

the ability of the Board to proceed in the public interest. Also, please place an item on the agenda 

out of Executive Session for discussion and/or possible action. 

Thank you, 

 

 

 

 

Nicholas C. Williams 

Assistant District Attorney 

 

c: Georgeann Hiebert 

 Whitney Alexander 

 Kathy Burrows 
 Mitchell Robinson 

 Jay McAtee 



 

Nicholas C. Williams 
Assistant District Attorney 

Tulsa County District Attorney’s Office 

500 S. Denver Ave. 

Tulsa, OK 74103 

(918) 596-4656 

nwilliams@tulsacounty.org 

 

 

TO:      Tulsa County Board of Commissioners 

     Karen Keith, Chairperson 

    Ron Peters 

    Stan Sallee 

 

DATE:  June 27, 2019 

 

RE:      Marko Bigit-Alvarenga, Workers’ Compensation Court No. CM-19-01840X 

 

     On behalf of Jay McAtee, I am requesting that the above matter be set for Executive Session 

at the regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners on Monday, July 8, 2019. Pursuant 

to 25 O.S. § 307(B)(4), I am requesting this matter be discussed in Executive Session between 

the Board and its attorney, Jay McAtee, for the purpose of confidential communications 

concerning a pending claim, to-wit: Marko Bigit-Alvarenga, Workers’ Compensation Court No. 

CM-19-01840X, disclosure of the details of which its attorney advises would seriously impair 

the ability of the Board to proceed in the public interest. Also, please place an item on the agenda 

out of Executive Session for discussion and/or possible action. 

Thank you, 

 

 

 

 

Nicholas C. Williams 

Assistant District Attorney 

 

c: Georgeann Hiebert 

 Whitney Alexander 

 Kathy Burrows 
 Mitchell Robinson 

 Jay McAtee 


	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. ANNOUNCEMENTS
	III. MINUTES
	A. Management Conference Meeting of June 13, 2019
	Minutes - BOCC Management Conference 6-13-2019

	B. Board of County Commissioner's Meeting of July 1,
	070119BOCC Minutes


	IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	A. Bid Awards
	1. Board of County Commissioners - "HQ" Building Cent
	Recommendation - BOCC - HQ Centrifugal Chiller Upgrade

	2. Engineers - Sale of Real Property Located at 6010
	Bid Award - Engineers - Sale of Real Property 6010 N. Rockford

	3. TC Departments - Vehicle Lubricants and Antifreeze
	Recommendation- TC Depts- Vehicle Lubricants and Antifreeze


	B. Amendment #2 - (TC Departments) - to Award for Fen
	Amendment 2- TC Depts- Fencing Materials and Installation


	V. ACTION ITEMS
	A. Gasoline &amp; Diesel Fuel Quotes
	B. Grant Application - (Sheriff) - Oklahoma Attorney
	Grant Application - Sheriff - Rapid DNA

	C. Requests for Approval
	1. INCOG - Tulsa County CDBG Urban County Progra
	Request for Approval - INCOG - Tulsa County CDBG Urban County Requalification

	2. Sheriff - Reserve Deputy Daniel Ruskoski - to Reta
	Request - Sheriff - Ret Commission

	3. Treasurer
	a. of Corrected Quit-Claim Deed - Lots 17 and 18, Blo
	Corrected Quit Claim Deed - Treasurer

	b. of the Resale Property Fund Financial Statement fo
	2019 Resale Surplus Report



	D. Agreements
	1. Juvenile Bureau - City of Collinsville - for Polic
	Agreement- Juvenile- City of Collinsville

	2. Parks - Metro Tulsa Baseball Association - for use
	Agreement - Parks - Metro Tulsa Basball Association

	3. Sheriff
	a. Idemia Identity & Security USA, LLC - for Maintena
	Agreement- Sheriff- Idemia

	b. TruGreen - for Lawn Service Weed Control at David
	Agreement- Sheriff-TruGreen



	E. Agreement Renewals
	1. Building Operations - DLSS Systems, LLC
	Agreement Renewal - Building Ops - DLSS Systems LLC

	2. Sheriff:
	a. ATM Depot, Incorporated
	Agreement Renwal - Sheriff - ATM Depot Incorporated

	b. Bob Howard Chrysler Jeep Dodge
	Agreement Renewal - Sheriff - Bob Howard Chrysler Jeep Dodge

	c. JD Young
	Agreement Renewal - Sheriff - JD Young

	d. Oklahoma Tourism and Recreation Department
	Agreement Renwal - Sheriff - Oklahoma Tourism and Recreation Department

	e. Savage, O'Donnell, Affeldt, Weintraub & Johnson
	Agreement Renewal - Sheriff - Savage, O'Donnell, Affeldt, Weintraub and Johnson

	f. Voice Products Service, LLC
	Agreement Renwal - Sheriff - Voice Products Service, LLC

	g. Watch Systems, LLC
	Agreement Renewal - Sheriff - Watch Systems, LLC


	3. Treasurer - Wycom Systems, Inc.
	Agreement Renewal - Treasurer - Wycom Systems Inc


	F. Request to Advertise for Bids
	1. TC Maintenance Garages - Dodge OEM Parts 
 Bids to
	Advertise- Maint Garages- Dodge OEM Parts


	G. Inventory Resolution - Sheriff
	Inventory Resolution - Sheriff - Broken Mobile Radios

	H. Utility Permits - Engineers:
	1. Ashton Gray
	Utility Permit-Ashton Gray-Engineering-07-08-2019

	2. Oklahoma Natural Gas Company, a Division of ONEOK,
	Utility Permit-ONG N129thEAve-Engineering-07-08-2019
	Utility Permit-ONG S33WAve-Engineering-07-08-2019


	I. Travel/Training
	1. Highways
	Travel Training - Engineering Department - Eddy Barclay - ACCO Summer Conference, Norman - July 31 -August 1, 2019

	2. Human Resources - (2)
	Travel Training - Human Resources - Mitch Robinson - 2019 Oklahoma Safety Council, Oklahoma City - 7-11 through 12, 2019
	Travel Training - Human Resources - Teri Snow - FMLA Complaince Update Seminar, Tulsa -7-23-2019


	J. Personnel Actions 
	Personnel Actions for 070819
	1. Building Operations
	2. Highways
	3. Parks

	K. CC Health Department Documents to Accept &amp; Fil
	1. Agreement - JKJ Cornerstone, LLC
	CCH Agreement - JKJ Cornerstone LLC

	2. Personnel Actions
	CC Heath Actions


	L. Claims to be Disallowed (payments cancelled as of
	M. Claims (payments for bills to be paid by 6/24-28/1
	Claims 070819

	N. Blanket Purchase Orders and Emergency Purchase Ord
	O. Executive Sessions - (District Attorney) - Request
	1. Pursuant to 25 O.S. § 307(B)(4), I am requesting t
	2019-07-08 BOCC Agenda Req for Exec Session - DA - Marko Bigit-Alvarenga...

	2. Pursuant to 25 O.S. § 307(B)(4), I am requesting t
	2019-07-08 BOCC Agenda Req for Exec Session - DA - Marko Bigit-Alvarenga... (1)

	3. Pursuant to 25 O.S. § 307(B)(4), I am requesting t
	2019-07-08 BOCC Agenda Req for Exec Session - DA - Marko Bigit-Alvarenga... (2)


	P. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Executive

	VI. NEW BUSINESS
	VII. ADJOURN



